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To,
The Members

Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited

BOARD’S REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 21* Board’s Report together with the Audited Statement
of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your Company for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2021.

l. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

the year

(68,57,67,427)

| Particulars Consolidated Standalone
2020-21 2019-20Previous -2020-21 2019-20Previous
Current Year Year Current Year Year
Revenue from | 3,77,17,22,540 3,687,676,387 3,81,15,00,644 2,899,555,644
operation and other
income
Operating (62,52,08,479) {149.473,957) 8,96,74,470 13,436,685
Profit/(Loss) hefore
Depreciation
Less: Depreciation 10,23,79,530 30,660,703 9.43,41,727 74,066,059
Profit/ (Loss) before | (72,75,88,009) (180,134,660) (46,67,257) (60,629,374)
Tax
Less: Exceptional | 54,927,372
Items
Less: Provision for | 7,96,55,595 50,747,442 6,51,61,353 11,304,086
Tax
-Current Tax
Deferved Tax (16,54,77,043) (86,042,058) (8.,69,12,486) (52,205,160)
Income tax earlier | (20,56,914) 10,694,644 -
years
MAT Credit | (7,39,314) (5,433,751 -
Entitlement
Deferred tax earlier | - -
_Years
Net Profit / (loss) | (69,38,97,705) (150,100,937) 1,70,83,.876 (19,728,300)
before minority
interest and share of
profit  /(loss) in
associates
Minority Interest 84,51,510 (12,368,381) -
Share of loss/Profit in | (3,21,232) 4,502,626 -
associates (net) ) .
Total Profit/ (loss) for (157,966,692) 1,70.83,876 (19,728,300)
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FINANCIAL AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Consolidated

Real Estate project can be estimated reliably and that revenue should be recognized as per the
prescribed accounting standards of ICAI for real estate transaction , your Company has achieved
total revenue from operations of Rs. 3,50,51,42,645/- as compared to Rs. 3,47,38,84,507/- in the
previous year registering an increase of 0.90%.Overall, the Company incurred a loss of
Rs.68,57,67,427/- as compared to loss of Rs. 15,79,66,692/- in the previous financial year.

Standalone

_ During the year under review, your Company has achieved total revenue from operations of Rs.
2,67,60,16,902/- as compared to Rs. 2,14,33,18,285/- in the Previous Year registering an

increase of 24.85%. The Company incurred a profit of Rs. 1,70,83,876 as compared to the loss
of Rs. 19,728,300 /- in the previous year .

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
(Section 92 read with Rule 12 of The Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014)

In terms of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of the Annual Return of
the Company for the financial year 2020-21 is attached as ‘Annexure A’ to this Report,

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND CHANGES AMONG THEM
DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW AND TILL THE DATE OF REPORT

During the year ended 31% March, 2021 and till the date of this report, following were Director on
the board of the Company;

8. No. Name of Director(s) DIN Date of Date of

Appointment Resignation

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Aggarwal | 00050045 02/11/2017 -

Mr. Ravi Aggarwal 00203856 05/11/2015 =

Mr. Kundan Mal Agarwal 00043115 02/04/2021 =

* Mr. Kundan Mal Agarwal was appointed as Independent Director of the Company at the extra
ordinary general meeting held on 02/04/2021

5.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS IF ANY

" There has been no Change in the nature of Business of the company during the financial year under
review,

6.

SHARE CAPITAL




AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company was Rs. 13,52,00,000/- (Rupees Thirteen Crores Fifty
Two Lakhs Only). During the year under review there was no change in Authorised Share Capital of
the company.

PAID UP CAPITAL

The paid up equity share capital as on March 31, 2021 was Rs. 5,68,79,400/- (Rupees Five Crores
Sixty Eight Lakhs Seventy Nine Thousand Four Hundred Only ). There was no change in the Paid
up share capital of the Company during the year under review.

7. DEBENTURES

During the year under review the following debentures were redeemed and allotted including the
period from the end of the financial year 31% March, 202 1till the date of this report:

Name of Lender No of Non-Convertible | No of | Partial Redemption
Debentures Redeemed/Allotted Fully Redemption
/Compulsory NCDs/CCDs - /Allotment
Convertible
Debentures

INTERNATIONAL 1000 1000 Allotment

FINANCE

CORPORATION

INTERNATIONAL 500 500 Alloiment

FINANCE

CORPORATION

HDEC CAPITAL | 38000 38000 Full Redemption

AFFORDABLE REAL

ESTATE FUND-2

HDFC CAPITAL | 200000 54950 Partial Redemption

AFFORDABLE REAL

ESTATE FUND-2

HDFC CAPITAL | 57600 57600 Full Redemption

AFFORDABLE REAL

ESTATE FUND-2

HDFC CAPITAL | 36180 36180 Allotment

AFFORDABLE REAL

lbblAl“]:; FUND-I1

8. INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

A statement containing the salient features of the Financial Statemerits of the subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associate companies of the Company in Form AOC-1 as annexure B as required under
Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 forms part of the notes to the financial statements.




The highlights of performance of subsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies and their

contribution to the overall performance of the Company

Details of the Companies which are or ceased to be its Subsidiary/ JV/ Associate Company at the
financial year ended March, 2021.

S. Name Status % of Shares| Date of becoming
No (Subsidiary/ JV/| Held Subsidiary/ Jv/
Associate Associate  Company
Company) during the year
1. Signatureglobal Wholly-Owned 100% 07-Oct-14
Developers Private | Subsidiary
Limited
2y Signature Builders Private | Subsidiary 69.92% 08-june-15
Limited
3. Indeed Fincap Private Subsidiary Subsidiary 24-Mar-2009
Limited (Formerly Known {Company holds
as (Z:harles (India) Private 63.69% shares
Limited)
4. JMK Holdings Private | Wholly-Owned 100% 18-Dec-2015
Limited Subsidiary
5. Signature Infrabuild | Wholly-Owned 100% 01-July-2016
Private Limited Subsidiary
6. Fantabulous Town | Wholly-Owned 100% 25-June-2016
Developers Private | Subsidiary
Limited
70 Maa Vaishno Net Tech | Wholly-Owned 100% 25-July-2016
Private Limited Subsidiary
8. Sternal Buildcon Private | Wholly-Owned 100% 24- July-2017
Limited Subsidiary
9. Forever Buildtech Private | Wholly-Owned 100% 20-May-2017
Limited Subsidiary
10. Rose Building Solutions | Wholly-Owned 100% 11-December-2017

Private Limited

Subsidiary




T Signatureglobal Homes | Wholly-Owned 100% 31- March-2018
Private Limited Subsidiary
12. Signatureglobal  Business | Wholly-Owned 100% 30-Apr-2019
Park Private Limited Subsidiary

9. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND ;

Since there was no dividend declared, hence the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act,
2013 do not apply.

1. DIVIDEND

No dividend was declared by the Directors of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March
2021.

11. TRANSFER TO RESERVES [N TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

For the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2021, the Company has proposed not to carry any amount
to General Reserve Account.

12. PUBLIC DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year under review.

13. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company had spent an amount of Rs. 56,66,726 /- (Rupees Fifty Six Lakhs Sixty Six Thousand
Seven Hundred and Twenty Six Only) on CSR activities for this purpose The annual report on our
CSR activities is appended as Annexure ‘C’ to the board’s report.

14. MEETINGS OF THE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company held 2 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
meetings which is summarized below:

S. Ne. Date of Meeting Member No. of Members
Strength Present
L. 22/06/2020 2 2
2, 31/03/2021 2 2

15. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

The Company has executed Debenture Purchase Agreement dated 14.06.2021 with HDFC Capital
Real Estate Affordable Fund -1 (HDFC) and [CICI Prudential Real Estate AIF-1 (ICICI) for transfer




100,000 Compulsory Convertible Debentures that were earlier issued to ICICI, which eventually
purchased by HDFC.

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments which could
affect the Company’s financial position have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Company and date of this report.

16. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

All markets have ups and downs tied to the economy, interest rates, inflation or other market trends.
Investors can’t eliminate market shocks, but they can hedge their bets against booms and busts with
a diversifted portfolio and strategy based on general market conditions.

The risks in real estate sector cannot be completely eliminated. Rather, they must be managed to
ensure that it is compensated for with a commensurate return. Thus, at a conceptual level the process
is fairly straightforward: identify risks, manage risks and price the residual risks. These residual risks
are those that cannot be managed since they are caused by uncontrollable or are random, or that are
strategically not managed since they are either insignificant, or the cost-benefit equation does not
Jjustify the sffort.

The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to
promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the
business. In order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined
approach to Risk Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues.

In today’s challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent risks in
accomplishing the growth plans of the Company are imperative. The common risks inter alia are:
Regulations, competition, Business risk, Technology obsolescence, Investments, retention of talent
and expansion of facilities.

Business risk, inter-alia, further includes financial risk, political risk, fidelity risk, legal risk.

As a matter of policy, these risks are assessed and steps as appropriate are taken to mitigate the
same.

17. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the Company’s business, size
and complexity of its operations are in place and have been operating satisfactorily. Internal control
systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed to ensure reliability of financial
reporting, timely feedback on achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with
policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations. Internal control systems are designed to ensure
that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.

18. DIRECTORS AND KMP

During the Financial Year under review there has been no change in the constitution of Board of
Directors.

19. DELARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR




The Company has received necessary declaration from Independent Director under Section 149(7)
of the Companies Act, 2013, that he meets the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149(6)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

20. ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD

Since the company is neither a Listed Company nor a public company having paid up capital of
rupees twenty five crore or more, hence this clause is not applicable to the Company,

21. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule, 5 of The Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of
the Company is not applicable to the company.

The particulars of the employees who are covered by the provisions contained in Rule 5(2) and rule

3(3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are also
not applicable to the Company.

22. VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has formulated Vigil Mechanism Policy to provide Vigil Mechanism for employees
including Directors of the Company to report genuine concerns and to ensure strict compliance with
ethical and legal standards across the Company. The provisions of this Policy are in line with the
provisions of the Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the period under review the company has not received complaint from any of its employee or
directors under the vigil mechanism policy of the Company.

23. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company held 24(Twenty Four) meetings of the Board of
Directors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standards were adhered to while considering the time gap
between two meetings.

S.No | Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Director Present
1. 12/05/2020 2 2
2, 24/06/2020 2 2
3. 03/07/2020 2 2
4, 13/07/2020 2 2
5. 18/08/2020 2 2
6. 24/08/2020 2 2
7. 03/09/2020 2 2
8. 07/09/2020 20 2
9. 10/9/2020 2 2
10. 22/09/2020 2 2
11. 30/09/2020 2 2
12. 29/10/2020 2 2
13. 11/11/2020 2 2
14, 13/11/2020 2 2
15. 09/12/2020 2 2
16. 17/12/2020 2 2




17. 22/12/2020
18. 28/12/2020
19. 05/01/2021
20. 02/02/2021
21 11/02/2021
22, 01/03/2021
23. 10/03/2021
24, 26/03/2021

D BB DD | B | B
b B B B B 2 2 D

4. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that;

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company
for that period;

¢) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

¢) Company being unlisted sub clause (¢) of section 134(3) is not applicable.

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

25. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR OTHER THAN
WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

There was no fraud reported in the Company during the Financial Year ended 3 1st March, 2021,
This is also being supported by the report of the auditors of the Company as no fraud has been
reported in their audit report for the Financial Year ended 3 {st March, 2021.

26. AUDITOR AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s Walker Chandiok & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants ({(Firm Registration No,
0O1076N/NS00013 Statutory Auditors of the Company, appointed at the Annual General Mceting
(**AGM™) held on 29/09/2017 for the period of 5 years and hold office from AGM held in 2017 till
the conclusion of the AGM to be held in 2022, for the Financial Year 2021-22

Further the Auditors® Report for the financial year ended, 3 Ist March, 2021 is annexed herewith for
your kind perusal and information. ‘




27. BOARD’S COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION & ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY

Statutory Auditors

Observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their Report are self-explanatory and therefore,
do not call for any further comments under section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Cost Auditors

The Cost audit of the Company has not been conducted for the Financial Year ended 2020-21as
per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the
Company.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board appointed M/s
Deepak Sharma & Associates, Company Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for
the financial year 2020-21. The report in respect of the Secretarial Audit carried out for the
financial year 2020-21 in the Form MR-3 forms part of this Report as Annexure ‘D’ and does
not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

18, PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

During the year under review the particulars of loans, guarantees given/made during the financial
year is governed by the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have not been
furnished as Company is engaged in the business of providing infrastructural facilities viz a viz real
estate development/Housing as defined under Schedule V1 read with sub section (11) of section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the provision of section 186 of the Companies act, 2013 is not
applicable upon the Company.

29. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES PURSUANT TO THE SECTION 188 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

During the year under review all contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company
during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s
length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement /
transaction with related parties which could be considered immaterial in accordance with the policy
of the Company on materiality of related party transactions

Further all the necessary details of transaction entered with the related parties as defined under
Section 188 of the Companies Act, as defined under Section 2 (76) of the said Act are attached
herewith in Form No. AOC-2 for your kind perusal and information. (Annexure-E),

30. REMUNERATION POLICY

The provisions of Section 178 of the companies Act, 2013 and rules thereto relating to constitution
of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the
Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other
related matiers,




31. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPILACE
(PREVENTION., PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
&Redressal) Act, 2013 (*Act’) and rules made there under, your Company has adopted a Sexual
Harassment Policy for women to ensure healthy working environment without fear of prejudice,
gender bias and sexual harassment.

The Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursvant to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013,

32. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO

The disclosure to be made under sub section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 read
with Rule (8) (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 by your Company are explained as
under:

2) Couservation of Energy & Technology Absorption: Since the Company is not engaged in
any manufacturing activity, issues relating to conservation of energy and technology
absorption are not quite relevant to its functioning,

b) Export Activities: There was no export activity in the Company during the year under
review. The Company is not planning any export in the near future as well.

¢} Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgb: There was no foreign exchange earning & outgo during
the year.

33. SHARES

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
b. SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review,
¢. BONUS SHARES

During the year under review the Company has not issued any Bonus Shares.

d. PRIVATE PLACEMENT

During the year under review your company has issued and allotted 1500 Secured Redeemable Non-
converiible Debentures having face value of Rs. 10,00,000/-each for an aggregate amount not
exceeding Rs. 1.50.00.00.000/- hy way of private placement.

¢. RIGHT ISSUE SHARES
No Right Shares were issued during the year under review,
f EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.




34. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND

COMPANY"'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

35. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

During the year under review order for condonation of delay under section 460(b) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in filing of e-form MGT-14 with regard to filing of Special resolution passed at the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting held on 04/05/2019 has been filed with Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-operation received
from the Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the year
under review,

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed
service of the Executives, staff and Workers of the Company.

36, CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The statements contained in the Board’s Report contain certain statements relating to the future and
therefore are forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations.

Various factors such as economic conditions, changes in government regulations, tax vegime, other
statues, market forces and other associated and incidental factors may however lead to variation in

actual results,

By the order of the Board

e e

PRADEEP KUMAR AGGARWAL

DIRECTOR

DIN: 00030045

34, ROAD NO.61, PUNJABI BAGH WEST, NEW
DELHI 110026

DATE: 08/09/2021
PLACE: NEW DELHI1

For SIGNATUREGLOBAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED

RAVI AGGARWAL

DIRECTOR

DIN: 00283856

34, ROAD NO.61, PUNJABI BAGH WEST, NEW
DELHI 110026




@) SIGNATURE"

i?Lq Form AOC-1
o PursNagdBRON sk QY -section (3) of section 1729 read with rule 5 of Companies

AN IS0 9007:2015; 14001:2015; mm?m%‘%&%unts] Rules, 2014) . L
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of

subsidiaries/associate companies /joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(irr formation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

['s1. No. Particulars Details
Name of the subsidiary Signatureglobal Developers
Private Limited
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if | 01/04/2020to 31 /03/2021
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Rupees
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
[~ = | JOTGIRN SHES iy
4. | Share capital Rs. 3,00,00,000/- T
5., | Reserves & surplus Rs. 140213157
Total assets Rs. 1,38,67,78,055 /-
Total Liabilities Rs. 1,38,67,78,055 /-
Investments Rs.1100/-
Turnover Rs. 1,53,08,141/-/-
Profit before taxation | Rs. (84644387)/-
Provision for taxation Rs. (2,23,19,751)/- '
Profit after taxation Rs. {6,23,24,63@[ -
Proposed Dividend N.A
o of shareholding 100% along with nominee
shareholdings
Particulars l Details
Name of the subsidiary SIGNATURE BUILDERS
PRIVATE LIMITED

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021
different from the holding company’s reporting

period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Rupees

date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries

A
4. | Share capital Rs. 249,900,000/~
5. | Reserves & surplus Rs.18,48,11,981/-
6. | Total assets Rs. 19,69,802,499/-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs. 19,69,802,499/- 4‘
8. | Investments Rs.1100/-
9. | Turnover Rs. 29,26,36,818/-
Profit before taxation

SIGNATUREGLOBAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2000FTC104787
Reg. off. - 1304, 13™ FLOOR DR. GOPAL DAS BHAWAN, 28 BARAKHAMBA ROAD, NEW DELHI- 110001
Corr Add.- GROUND FLOOR, TOWER-4, SIGNATURE TOWER, SOUTH CITY-1 GURUGRAM HR- 122001

E-MAIL: COMPLIAN CE@SIGNATUREGLOBA L.IN, PHONE: 011-49281700




Rs.
(3,50,17,043)/-

11.

Provision for taxation

Rs. (68,95,450)/-

12. | Profit after taxation Rs. {2,81,19,306)/-
13. | Proposed Dividend N.A
14. | % of shareholding 69.92%
| Sk No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary Indeed Fincap Private Limited
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on thelast | Rupees
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
4. | Share capital Rs. 2,69,75,000/-
5. | Reserves & surplus Rs.
12,26,37,804/-
6. | Total assets Rs.
93,62,99,877/-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs,
93,62,99,877/-
8. | Investments Rs. 22,893,100 /-
9, | Turnover Rs.11,42,13,701/-
10. | Profit before taxation Rs.7,11,412/-
11. | Provision for taxation Rs. 6,95,795/-
12. | Profit after taxation Rs. 15,617 /-
13. | Proposed Dividend N.A
14. | % of shareholding 63.68%
Sl No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary JMK HOLDINGS PRIVATE
: LIMITED
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on thelast | Rupees
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreignsubsidiaries
4, | Share capital Rs. 30,000,000/-
5. | Reserves & surplus Rs. 22,10,52,206/-
6. | Total assets Rs. 67,31,25,844/-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs. 67,31,25,844
/-
8. | Investments Rs. 1100/-
9. | Turnover Rs.
29,19,80,840/-
10. | Profit before taxation Rs. 2,84,75,906/-
11. | Provision for taxation Rs. 93,64,303/-
12. | Profit after taxation Rs. 1,91,11,604/-




13. | Proposed Dividend N.A —‘
14. | % of shareholding 100%
Si. No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary SIGNATURE INFRABUILD
PRIVATE LIMITED
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting 01/04/2020 t0 31/03/2021
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last | Rupees
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreignsubsidiaries
4, | Share capital Rs. 5,00,00,000/-
5. | Reserves & surplus Rs. (149727100)/-
6. | Total assets Rs. 2,37,67,19,970
/-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs. 2,37,67,19,970/-
8. | Investments Rs. 1100/-
9. | Turnover 1,22,57,768/-
10. | Profit/Loss before taxation Rs. (10,04,09,815
)/-
11. | Provision for taxation 0
12. | Profit /Loss after taxation Rs. (10,04,09,815)/-
13. | Proposed Dividend N.A
14. | % of shareholding 100.00%
Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary Fantabulous Town
Developers Private Limited
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last | Rupees
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreignsubsidiaries
4, | Share capital Rs. 20,000,000/~
5. | Reserves & surplus Rs. (8,18,19,485)/-
6. | Total assets Rs. 54,67,34,252/-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs. 54,67,34,252/-
8. | Investments Rs. 1100/-
9, | Turnover Rs. 119525596/
10. | Profit/Loss before taxation Rs. (45,56,401)/-
11. | Provision for taxation -
12. | Profit /Loss after taxation Rs. (45,56,401)/-
13. | Proposed Dividend N.A
14. | % of shareholding | 100.00%
Sl No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary Maa Vaishno Net Tech Private

Limited




2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last | Rupees
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreignsubsidiaries
4. | Share capital Rs. 20,000,000/
| 5. | Reserves & surplus Rs. (5,62,81,087)/-
| 6. | Total assets Rs. 75,85,52,193 /-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs. 75,85,52,193 /-
8. | Investments Rs. 1100/-
9. | Turnover Rs. 19,50,61,499/-
10. | Profit/Loss before taxation Rs, 5,63,723/-
11. | Provision for taxation -
12. | Profit /Loss after taxation Rs. 5,63,723/-
13. | Proposed Dividend N.A
14. | % of shareholding 100.00%
Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary Sternal Buildcon Private
Limited
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting 01/04/2020to0 31/03/2021
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last | Rupees
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreignsubsidiaries
4. | Share capital Rs. 70,000,000/-
5. | Reserves & surplus Rs. 3,65,75,711/-
6. | Total assets Rs 2,92,36,37,353/-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs. 2,92,36,37,353
/-
8. | Investments Rs. 1100/-
9. | Turnover Rs.37,33,19,639/- /-
10. | Profit/Loss before taxation Rs. [9,42,96,690)/-
11. | Provision for taxation
12. | Profit /Loss after taxation (9,42,96,690/-)
13. | Proposed Dividend N.A
14. | % of shareholding 100.00%
Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary Forever Buildtech Private
Limited
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting 01/04/2020t0 31/03/2021
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last | Rupees
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
4, | Share capital Rs. 70,000,000/
5. | Reserves & surplus Rs. 14,40,45,662

/-




6. | Total assets Rs.
55,57,64,048/-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs. 55,57,64,048
/-
8. | Investments Rs. 1100/-
9. | Turnover Rs. 43,44,43,000/-
10. | Profit/Loss before taxation Rs. 2,37,28,121/-
11, | Provision for taxation Rs.40,50,986
12. | Profit /Loss after taxation Rs. 1,96,77,134/-
13. | Proposed Dividend N.A
14. | % of shareholding 100.00%
S1. No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary Signatureglobal Business
Park Private Limited
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting 01/04/2020t0 31/03/2021
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last | Rupees
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreignsubsidiartes
4. | Share capital Rs. 10,00,000/-
5. | Reserves & surplus Rs.2,65,803/-
6. | Total assets Rs, 13,37,625/-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs.13,37,625/- |
8. | Investments Rs. 1100/-
9. | Turnover NIL
10. | Profit/Loss before taxation Rs. 1,83,588/-
11. | Provision for taxation Rs.48,581/-
12. | -Profit /Loss after taxation Rs.1,35,007/-
13. | Proposed Dividend N.A
14. | % of shareholding 100.00%
Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary Signatureglobal Homes
Private Limited
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting 01/04/2020to 31/03/2021
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last | Rupees
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
4, | Share capital Rs. 30,000,000/-
5. | Reserves & surplus Rs. (19,55,06,340)/-
6. | Total assets Rs. 5,83,40,90,948/-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs. 5,83,40,90,948/-
8. | Investments Rs.1100/-
9, | Turnover Rs.93,57,19,406/-
10. | Profit/Loss before taxation Rs.(17,86,13,955)/-
11. | Provision for taxation 0
12. | Profit /Loss after taxation Rs.(12,68,05,234)/-
13. | Proposed Dividend N.A
14. | % of shareholding 100%




Sl No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary ROSE BUILDING SOLUTIONS
PRIVATE LIMITED
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company’s reporting 01/04/2020to 31/03/2021
period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Rupees
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreignsubsidiaries '
4. | Share capital Rs. 4,00,00,000/-
5. | Reserves & surplus Rs.(10,82,71,233)/-
6. | Total assets Rs.51,63,91,174/-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs. 51,63,91,174/-
8. | Investments Rs.1100/-
9. | Turnover Rs.13,12,55,227 /-
10. | Profit/Loss before taxation Rs. (1,94,38,735)/-
11. | Provision for taxation 0
12. | Profit /Loss after taxation Rs. (1,94,38,735)/-
13. | Proposed Dividend NA
14, | % of shareholding 100.00%

For & on behaif of the Board
SIGNATUREGLOBAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED

Pradeep Kumar Aggarwal
Director

DIN: 00050045

Address: 34, Road No. 61,
West Punjabi Bagh, New
Delhi- 110026

Ravi Aggarwat
Director
DIN: 00203856
Address: 34, Road No. 61,
West Punjabi Bagh, New
Delhi- 110026
Place: New Delhi
Dated:08.09.2021
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MAKING INDIA AFFORDABLE

AN IS0 9001:2015; 1400 1:2015: 46001-2018 CERTIFIED COMPANY

FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 inctuding certain arms
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or fransactions not at Arm’s length basis.
SL. No. | Particulars Details
Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship | -

Nature of confracts/arrangements/transaction -
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction -
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | -
transaction including the value, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts or | -
arrangements or transactions’
Date of approval by the Board -
Amount paid as advances, if any -
Date on which the special resolution was passed in | -
General meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No, | Particulars Details
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature | Forever Buildtech Private Limited (FBPL) &
of relationship Wholly owned Subsidiary
Nature of | 1) Business Support Service- FBPL has paid
contracts/arrangements/transaction for Business Support Service (i.e. Rental
Salient terms of the contracts or Income) to the Company;
arrangements or transaction including | 2) Branding Fees — FBPL has paid to the
the value, if any Company for use of Brand Name;
3) Contract Receipts — FBPL has paid for
contractor services to the Company.
Duration of the | NA
contracts/arrangements/transaction
Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable since the transaction entered
is in Ordinary course of Business
Amount paid as advances, if any NA
SL. No. | Particulars Details
2. Name (s) of the refated party & nature | JMK Holdings Private Limited MK) &

SIGNATUREGLOBAL {INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70100DL2000PTC104787
Reg. oft. - 13T FLOOR DR. GOPAL DAS BHAWAN, 28 BARAKHAMBA ROAD, NEW DELHI- 110001
Corr Add.- GROUND FLOOR, TOWER-A, SIGNATURE TOWER, SOUTH CITY-1 GURUGRAM HR- 122001

E-MAI[L: COMPLIANCE@SIGNATUREGLOBAL.IN, PHONE: 011-49281700




of relationship

Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transaction

And Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including

the value, if any

1) Sale of traded goods- Supply of Ready
mix Concrete, steel, cernent and others by
the Company ;

2} Business Support Service- JMK has paid
for Business Support Service (i.e. Rental
Income) to the Company;

3) Confract Receipts — JMK has paid for
contractor services to the Company.

Duration of the

contracts/arrangements/transaction

NA

Date of approval by the Board

Not Applicable since the transaction entered
is in Ordinary course of Business

Amount paid as advances, if any

NA




SL. No,

Particulars

Details

Name (s) of the related party & nature
of relationship

Signature Builders Private Limited (SBPL) &
Subsidiary

Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transaction
And Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any

1) Sale of traded goods - Supply of Ready
mix Concrete, steel, cement and others by
the Company;

2) Business Support Service- SBPL has
paid for Business Support Service (ie.
Rental Income) to the Company;

3) Project Management Fees- SBPL has
paid the expenses for Project
Management Services to the Company;

4) Branding Fees — SBPL has paid to the
Company for use of Brand Name;

5) Contract Receipts — SBPL has paid for
contractor services to the Company.

Duration of the

contracts/arrangements/transaction

NA

Date of approval by the Board

Not Applicable since the transaction entered
is in Ordinary course of Business

of relationship

Amount paid as advances, if any NA
SL. No. | Particulars Details
S. Name (5) of the related party & nature Signatureglobal Developers Private Limited

(SDPL) & Wholly owned Subsidiary

Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transaction
And Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any

1) Business Support Service- SDPL has
paid for Business Support Service {i.e.
Rental Income) to the Company;

2) Purchase of property, Plant & equipment
has purchased the Property Plant &
equipment from SDPL;

3) Contract Receipts — SDPL has paid for
contractor services to the Company;

4) Rent Expenses- The Company has paid
Rent expenses of SDPL.

S) Capital Creditor- The Company has
purchased machine from SDPL.

Duration of the

contracts/arrangements/transaction

NA




Date of approval by the Board

Not Applicable since the transaction entered
is in Ordinary course of Business

relationship

Amount paid as advances, if any NA
SL. No. [ Particulars Details
6. Name (s) of the related party & nature | Sternal Buildcon Private Limited (Sternal) &
of relationship Wholly owned Subsidiary
Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transaction 1) Business Support Service- Sternal has
And Salient terms of the contracts or paid for Business Support Service (i.e.
arrangements or transaction including Rental Income) to the Company;
the value, if any 2) Branding Fees — Sternal has paid to the
Company for use of Brand Name;
3) Contract Receipts — Sternal has paid for
Contractor services to the Company;
4) Project Management Fees- Sternal has
paid the expenses for Project
Management Services to the Company.
Duration of the | NA
contracts/arrangements/transaction
Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable since the transaction entered
is in Ordinary course of Business
Amount paid as advances, if any NA
SL. No. | Particulars Details
7. Name () of the related party & nature | Rose Building Solutions Private Limited
of relationship (Rose) & Wholly owned Subsidiary
Nature of | 1) Business Support Service -Rose has paid
contracts/arrangements/transaction for Business Support Service- (i.e.
And Salient terras of the contracts or Advertising and Rental Income) to the
arrangements or fransaction including Company;
the value, if any
2) Contract Receipts — Rose has paid for
contractor services to the Company.
Duration of the | NA
contracts/arrangements/transaction
Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable since the transaction entered
' is in Ordinary course of Business
Amount paid as advances, if any NA
SL. No. | Particulars Details
8. Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Maa Vaishno Nei- Tech Private

Limited (MVNTPL) & Wholly owned
Subsidiary .




Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transaction

And Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

1) Business Support Service-
MVNTPL has paid for Business
Support  Service - (i.e. Rental
Income) to the Company;

2) Contract Receipts — MVNTPL has
paid for contractor services to the
Company.

Duration of the

contracts/arrangements/transaction

NA

Date of approval by the Board

Not Applicable since the transaction
entered is in Ordinary course of
Business

Amount paid as advances, if any NA
SL. No. | Particulars Details
9. Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Fantabulous Town Developers Private
relationship Limited (FTDPL) & Wholly owned
Subsidiary
Nature of | 1)} Business Support Service- FTDPL
contracts/arrangements/transaction has paid for Rental Income to the
And Salient terms of the coniracts or Company;
arrangements or fransaction including the
value, if any 2) Contract Receipts — FTDPL has
: paid for contractor services to the
Company.
Duration of the | NA
contracts/arrangements/transaction
Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable since the transaction
entered is in Ordinary course of
Business
Amount paid as advances, if any NA
SL. No. | Particulars Details
10. Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Signature Infrabuild Private Limited

relationship

(SIPL) & Wholly owned Subsidiary

Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transaction

And Salicnt terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

1) Business Support Service- SIPL
has paid for Business Support
Service (i.c. Rental Income) to the
Company;

2) Project Management Fees- SIPL
has paid the expenses for Project
Management Services to the
Company;

3) Branding Fees — SIPL has paid to
the Company for use of Brand




Name; —‘

4) Contract Receipts — SIPL has paid
for Contractor services to the
Company.

Duration of the

contracts/arrangements/transaction

NA

Date of approval by the Board

Not Applicable since the transaction
entered is in Ordinary course of
Business

Amount paid as advances, if any NA
SL. No. | Particulars Details
11. Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Signatureglobal Homes Private Limited
relationship (SHPL) & Wholly owned Subsidiary
Nature of | 1) Business Support Service- SHPL
contracts/arrangements/transaction has paid for Business Support
And Salient terms of the contracts or Service (i.e. Rental Income) to the
arrangements or transaction including the Company;
value, if any 2) Project Management Fees- SHPL
has paid the expenses for Project
Management  Services to the
Company;
3} Branding Fees — SHPL has paid to
the Company for use of Brand
Name;
4) Contract Receipts — SHPL has paid
for contractor services to the
Company.
Duration of the | NA
contracts/arrangements/transaction
Date of approval by the Board Not Applicable since the fransaction
entered is in Ordinary course of
Business
Amount paid as advances, if any NA
SL. No. | Particulars Details
12. Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Indeed Fincap Private Limited ¢

relationship

Formerly Known as Charles India
Private Limited) (Indeed) & Subsidiary

Nature of | Business Support Service- Indeed has
contracts/arrangements/transaction paid for Rental Income to the
And Salient terms of the contracts or [ Company.

arrangements or transaction including the

value, if any

Duration of the | NA




c0ntractsfarrangfmentsftransaction

Date of approval by the Board

Not Applicable since the transaction
entered is in Ordinary course of
Business

contracts/arrangements/transaction

Amount paid as advances, if any NA

S1. No. | Particulars Details

13. Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Signatureglobal  Securities Private
relationship Limited (SSPL) has significant

influence of the Company.

Nature of | Purchase of _property, Plant &
contracts/arrangements/transaction equipment- The Company has
And Salient terms of the contracts or purchased the Property Plant &
arrangements or transaction including the | equipment from SSPL..
valiue, if any
Duration of the | NA

Date of approval by the Board

Not Applicable since the transaction
entered is in Ordinary course of
Business

Amount paid as advances, if any

NA

For SIGNATUREGLOBAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED

)

PRADEEP KUMAR AGGARWAL

RAVI AGGARWAL

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 00050045 DIN: 00203856

34, ROAD NO.61, PUNJABI BAGH WEST, 34, ROAD NO.61, PUNJABI BAGH WEST,
NEW DELHI 110026 NEW DELHI 110026

DATE: 08/09/2021
PLACE: NEW DELHI



“ANNEXURE —C”

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

L. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

The Company has adopted the CSR policy to spend on activities prescribed in Schedule VII of

the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

SI. | Name of Director Designation Number of Number of
No. / meetings of meetings of
Nature CSR CSR
of Directorship | Committee Committee
held during the | attended
year during the
year
1. | Pradeep Kumar Aggarwal Director 2 2
2. | Ravi Aggarwal Director 7 2

3. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if

applicable (attach the report).

Since the Company doesn’t have average CSR obligation of ten crore rupees or more as required
under subsection (5) of section 135 of the Act, in the three immediately preceding financial years.
Therefore Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 not

applicable to the Company,

4. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for
set off for the financial year, if any- Not Applicable, The Company has opted not to carry
forward the excess amount spent over and above the gross amount of CSR.

S | Financial | Amount available for set-off from  preceding financial Amount
L Year | years (in Rs) required to
No. be set- off for
the financial
year, if any
{in Rs)
1
2
3

TOTAL




3. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).

Rs. 11,41,29,519/- { Rupees Eleven Crore Forty One Lakh Twenty Nine Thousand Five Hundred

and Nineteen)

(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

Rs. 22,82,590/- (Rupees Twenty Two Lakh Eighty Two Thousand Five Hundred and Ninety).

(b) Surplus avising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the

previous financial years. NA

{c} Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any-

Rs. 33,84,136/- (Rupees Thirty Three Lakh Eighty Four Thousand)

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (6a+6b+6c¢).

Rs 56,66,726/- (Rupees Fifty Six Lakh Sixty Six Thousand Seven Hundred and Twenty Six)

7. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: Not Applicable

Total Amount Spent Amount Unspent (in Rs,)
for  the Financial Year. |"Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any
(in Rs.) to Unspent CSR ‘Account as | fund specified under Schedule
per section 135(6). VII as per second proviso to
section 135(5).
Name
of the
Amount. Date of Fund Amou | Date of
transfer, nt. transfer.,

(b} Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year, Not

Applicable.

10 1




Sl. | Na | Item | Local | Location | Proje | Amo | Amo | Amoun | Mode Mode of
No. | me | from | area of the ct unt unt t of Implementati
of | the | (Yes/ | project. | durat | alloca | spent | transfe | Implem on -
the | list | No) ion. ted in rredto | enta Through
Pro | of for the | Unspen | tion- | Implementing

ject. | activ the | curre | tCSR | Direct Agency
ities proje nt | Accoun | (Yes/No CSR
in ct | finam | tfor ). Registr
Sche (in cial the ation
dule Sta | Dist Rs.). Yt.aar project Na number
Vil te | riet (in | asper e
to Rs.). | Section
the 135(6)
Act. {in

Rs.).

(¢) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Amm;m Mode of im;ﬁ;g:rﬁgtio
Item from Location of Spill-':; or at I:n?e n-
S .Name of th? I.i§t O.f Logal fhel projeets project ntgtion o Through'
N the activities in area (in Rs.). . implementing
. schedule (Yes/ , agency.
o. | Project VII to the No). Direct
Act (YesNo [~ T CSR
State | Distr s Na | registra
ict me. | tion
number
Works of Gur
art;[Item No (V)] Harya | ugra
Yes na m 21,000 Yes NA | NA
- Promoting health '
care including Gur
preventive health Harya | ugra
care ;[Item No (I)] | Yes na m 16,46,906 | Yes NA | NA
Animal Welfare Gur
sLike dNo {1V )] Lharya | ugra
Yes na m 18,74,410 | Yes NA | NA
Promoting health
care including - Gur
;[Ttem No Harya | ugra
(D]preventive Yes na m 21,24,410 | No NA | NA




health care

TOTAL

56,66,726

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads- Not Applicable

(¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable- Not Applicable

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (7b+7¢+7d+7¢): Rs. 56,66,726

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any -

SL. No. Particular | Amount (in Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company 22,82,590

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 56,66,726

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(1)] 33,84,136
Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or

(iv) activities of the previous financial years, if any NA
Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years

(v) {GiN-(iv)] 33.84.136 -

8. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

SI. Amount Amount | Amount transferred to any fund specified | Amount
No | Precedin | transferre spent under Schedule VII as per section 135(6), | remaining
4 g d to in the if any to
Financial | Unspent reportin be spent
Year. CSR g in
Account Financial succeedin
under Year g
section 135 | (in Rs.). financial
(6)(in Rs.) years. {in
Rs.)
Name
of the | Aunounilin Dale of
fund | Rs.) transfer
i
Total




(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s): Not Applicable

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Amoun | Camulat
tspent | ive
Total | omthe | amount
Financia amoun | project | spent at
1 Year in t in the | the end
which allocat | reporti | of
Nam | the ed for | ng reportin
eof | project the Finane | g Status of the
the ' | was projec | ial Financia | project-
S.N | Project | Proje | commen | Project t {in Year 1Year Completed/Ong
0. ID ct ced Duration Rs.) {in Rs.) | (in Rs.) oing,
Total

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating ¢o the asset
so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year. — Not Applicable

{asset-wise details).
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.
(¢) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address etc

(d) Provide detals of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and
location of the capital assets,

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net
profits as per section 135(5)- Not Applicable.

For Signaturegiobal (India) Pvt Ltd For Signatureglobal (India) Pvt Ltd
\M/

Pradeep Kumar Agparwal ' Ravi Aggarwal

Director Chairman CSR Committee

DIN: 00050045




DA 5 ] - DEEPAK SHARMA & ASSOCIATES
|' Company Secretaries

|

Tel. : 011-43053199, Mob. : 9899684302, E-mail : deepakfcs2018@gmail.com

FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2021
{Pursuant to section. 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel] Rules, 2014}

To,

The Members

SIGNATUREGLOBAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
13t Floor, Dr. Gopal Das Bhawan,

28, Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place,

New Delhi 110001

Dear Sir(s),

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate governance practice by M/S
SIGNATUREGLOBAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and
Returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the
representations made by the Management, we hereby report that in our opinion, the«
Company has, during the during the audit period covering the financial year ended 31st
March, 2021, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject, to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by SIGNATUREGLOBAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED (“the
Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021, according to the
provisions of:

i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under.
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA’) and the rules made there

under; The Company is a Private Limited Company therefore, provisions of the
Act are Not Applicable on the Company. T




DEEPAK SHARMA & ASSOCIATES SIGNATUREGLOBAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
COMPANY SECRETARIES SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 31.03.2021

iv.

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
The Company is a Private Limited Company therefore, provisions of the Act are
Not Applicable on the Company.

The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) and the rules and regulations
made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; during the period under review,
the Company has received Foreign Direct Investment and the Company has
complied with and continues to comply with all the applicable rules and regulations
of the FEMA.

RBI Guidelines for Systemically important non-deposit taking non-banking financial
company'{(NBFC-ND-SI): The Company is not an NBFC therefore; RBI Guidelines
are not applicable on the Company.

The following regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act):-The Company is a Private Limited
Company therefore, provisions of the following Acts are Not Applicable on the
Company

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and amendments from time to time;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchasc Scheme) Guidelines,1999 and The Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

g The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)

Regulations, 2009;




DEEPAK SHARMA & ASSOCIATES SIGNATUREGLOBAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
COMPANY SECRETARIES SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 31.03.2021

h} The Securitiecs and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998;

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

2. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with
respect to board and general meetings and

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of (i) the Secretarial
Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, and During the financial year under report, the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
mentioned above.

3. As per the information, explanations and clarifications given to us and the
representations made by the Management, we further report that, having regard to the
compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the relevant
documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has
complied with other Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable specifically to the Company
as per following Laws:

a) Haryana Ceiling on Land Holdings Act, 1972

b) National Building Code 2005 & Local Building Bye Laws

¢) Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016The Electricity Act, 2003

d) The National Highways Authority of India (Amendment) Act, 2013

€] Forest Conservation Act, 1980

f) Haryana Apartment Qwnership Act, 1983 and Haryana Apartment Ownership Rules,
1987

g) Haryana Development & Regulation of Urban Areas Act, 1975 and Haryana
Development & Regulation of Urban Areas Rules, 1976

h} Haryana Urban Development Authority Act, 1977 and Haryana Urban Development
Authority (Erection of Buildings) Regulations, 1979

i) Mubnicipal Corporation Acts (State wise)

j} Goads and Service Tax, 2017

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors and Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

¢ 13
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Majority decisions carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, were
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, niles, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the company has no specific events/
actions having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, ete, referred to above.

We further report that during the audit period, the Members of the Company passed the
special resolution under section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 in their Extra-ordinary
General Meeting held on 04.05.2019, however intimation relating to passing of Special
Resolution couldn't be filed by the Company within the prescribed time with the Registrar
of Companies, NCT of Delhi and in this respect Company has filed an application for
condonation of delay under Section 460 of the Companies Act, 2013 with the Central
Government in E-Form CG-1 on 28.09.2020 and now the said application has been duly
approved,

For DEEPAK SHARMA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SEC ARIES

(DEEPAK P SAR SHARMA)
FCS No.: 6309
C.P. No.: 6898

UDIN: FO06309C000950252

Place: Delhi

Date: 15.09.2021

Peer Review Certificate No. 1034/2020
Unique Identification No,. S2010DE130100

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as’ Annexure A’ and
forms an integral part of this report.

A
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Annexure A

To,

The Members

SIGNATUREGLOBAL (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
13t Floor, Dr. Gopal Das Bhawan,

28,
New Delhi 110001

Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place,

QOur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

For DEEFAK

(DEEPAK P AR SHARMA)
FCS No.: 6309
C.P. No.: 6898

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the company.

ASSOCIATES

UDIN: F006309C000950252

Place: Delhi :

Date: 15.09.2021

Peer Review Certificate No. 1034/2020
Unique Identification No. S2010DE130100

gr——
tn
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Annexure B

DETAILS OF CAPITAL STRUCTURE -

Particulars As Add: Less: Date of | Capital as on
on01/04/202 | Increas | Reduction in | passin | 31/03/2021
0 ein Capital(if any) | g
Capital resoluti

(if any) on

Rs. 13,52,00,000 Rs. 13,52,00,000

1]
]
]

Authorized
Capital

No of Equity

Shares

No of
Preference
Shares

Unclassified

13520000 - - o 13520000

Issued Capital Rs. 5,68,79,400 |- i i Rs. 5,68,79,400

Subscribed [R5 9:68,79,400 |- - - Rs. 5,68,79,400

Capital
Paid-up Capital

Rs. 5,68,79,400 [ - - Rs. 5,68,79,400

Public Issue Not Applicable |

Rights Issue Not Applicable |

Bonus Issue Not Applicable| .

Private
Placement
/Preferential
Allotment
(Other than
conversion)
Private i i Not i B
Placement/Pre Applicable
ferential
Allotment(arisi
ng out of
conversion)

Not Applicable|

Allotment of f i Not Applicable|
shares
pursuant to
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ESOP

Allotment [l i i Not il
consequent to Applica
Scheme of Lol -
Arrangement/
Merger/Amalg
amation etc.

Buy-backof [ I Not Applicable | i
Shares

Reduction of
capital

Share Forfeited | - " F
(if any)

Not Applicable|

Issuance of Non Convertible debentures

8. | Date of | Descriptio | No. of | Face Value | Total Amount | Name of

No. | Allotment | n of | Securitie | (per Allottee
Securities | s Becurities)

1 | 20.09.2020 | Non 1000 10,00,000/- | 100,00,00,00/- | Intenational
Convertible Finance

*| debentures Corporation
Washington
D.C.. USA.

1 |31.12.2020 | Non 500 10,00,000/- | 50,00,00,00/- International
Convertible Finance
debentures Corporation

Washington .
D.C., USA.

Redemption of Non-Convertible Debentures:

8. No | ISIN No of NCDs Date of
Redemption
1. INEQO3U07038 3,170 19.11.2020
2. INE90O3U07038 4,546 02.12.2020
3. INEGO3U07038 4,990 23.12.2020
4, INE9O3U07038 2,315 30.12.2020
S. INEQ03U07046 3,177 16.01.2021
6. INE903U07038 1,337 16.01.2021
T INEQO3U07046 4023 16.02.2021

ﬁﬂ
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(EXISTING AND ANY CHANGE MADE BETWEEN 01/04/ 2020 TO 31/03/2021)
Name of | DIN& | Residenti | Date Desig | Nature(in Wheth | Number | Date of
Director | PAN |al of natio | dependen er of Cessati
JKMP Address | Appoi | n t/Promot liable | Shares | on (If
nt- er/Profes to heldin | any)
ment sional/E retire | the
[last xecutive/ by Compan
re- Non- rotatio | y and%
appoi Executive n of
n- /Nomine share-
tment e) In case holding
of
Nominee,
mention
whose
nominee
he/she is
RAVI 00203 [34, Road|05.11.2 Director Professional [No 392015 |-
AL P‘U'.Clj abi N
iBagh West,
New Delhi
Delhil 1002
6.
PRADEEP 00203 [34, Road02.11.2 Director{Promoter No 392175 |
AGGARW Punjabi
AL Bagh West,
New Delhi
Delhi-
110026
ANURAG BMUP |Flat 03.07.2 [Compa [Professional [No INil -
SR].V!\ST S2359 N0.2030, 020 ny
AVA M Eternia Secreta
Tower, Plot Ty
No.S5,
Sector 11,
Mahagun
Mascot
| 1
L l
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Phase-3,
Crossing
Republic,
Ghazibad,
Uttar
[Pradesh- -
201016
DETAILS OF AUDITOR
AUDITOR
Type of Auditor Name of Address of the Dateof Tenure for
Auditor /Firm | Auditor/Firm Appointme | the
& PAN nt appointment
Date of
Cessation, if
any
Statutory Auditor WALKER 21ST FLOOR, DLF [29.09.2017 [01.04.2017-
CHANDIOK & |[SQUARE, 31.03.2022
CO LLP JACARANDA MARG,
PAN: DLF PHASE II,

AAAFW4298E |GURUGRAM,
Haryana-122002

Secretarial M/s Deepak A-52, First Floor, [20.05.2021 2020-21
Auditor Sharma & Street No. 1, Gum
’ IAssociates Nanak Pura, Near
PAN: NirmanVihar Metro I
ARVPS7998D |Station Laxmi
Nagar, New Delhi -
110092
Cost Auditor - - - -
Joint Auditor - - - -
Branch Auditor | - - -
Internal Auditor |- - - -
Others - - i i
MINUTES
{ 1
L ° )
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COMPANY SECRETARIES

(a) Board Meeting

Date of
Meeting

Date of
serving
the
notice

And mode

Place
Meeting

of

Total
No.

Of
Direct
orson

Board
ondat
eofme
eting

Leaveof
Absenc
egrante
dtoDire
ctor

TotalNo.

OfDirecto
rsPresent

Chairmano
ftheMeeting

12.05.2020

03.05.2020

Unit No.1304,
13t Floor,
Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Two

Two

Pradeep
Kumar
Aggarwal

24.06.2020

43

15.06.2020

Unit No. 1304,
13th Floor,
Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-
110001

Two

Two

Pradeep
Kumar

Aggarwal

03.07.2020

25.06.2020

Unit No. 1304,
13 Floor,
Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba,
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Two

Pradeep
Kumar
Aggarwal

13.07.2020

10

04.07.2020

Unit No. 1304,
13th Floor,
Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Two

Pradeep
Kumar
Aggarwal

18.08.2020

36

09.08.2020

13t Floar,
Dr.Gopal Das

Bhawan, 28

Two

B
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COMPANY SECRETARIES

Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Agegarwal

24.08.2020

10.08.2020|13t% Floor,

Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-
110001

Two

Pradeep
Kumar
Aggarwal

03.09.2020

10

28.08.2020|13th Floor,

Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-
110001

Two

Two

Pradeep
Kumar
Aggarwal

07.09.2020

04.09.2020(13t Floor,

Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Two

Two

Pradeep
Kumar
Aggarwal

10.09.2020

08.09.2020(13th Floor,

Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Two

Pradeep
Kumar

22.09.2020

12

12.09.2020|13th Floor,

Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Two

Two

Pradeep
Kumar

30.09.2020

23.09.2020(13% Floor,

Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-
110001

Two

Twao

Pradeep
Kumar
Aggarwal

29.10.2020

29

20.10.2020(13% Floor,

Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba

Two

Two

11
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Road, New
Delhi-

110001

11.11.2020

13

02.11.2020

13th Floor,
Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Two

Two

Pradeep
Kumayr
Aggarwal

13.11.2020

12.11.2020

13th Floor,
Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-
110001

Two

Two

Pradeep
Kumar
Aggarwal

09.12.2020

26

01.12.2020

13wt Floor,
Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Two

Two

Pradeep
Kumar
Aggarwal

17.12.2020

10.12.2020

13t Floor,
Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Two

Pradeep
Kumar
Aggarwal

22.12.2020

18.12.2020

13t - Flear,
Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Pradeep
Kumear
Aggarwal

28.12.2020

23.12.2020

13th Floor,
Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-

110001

Two

Two

[Pradeep
Kumar

Aggarwal

05.01.2021

29.12.2020

13th Floor,
Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba

Road, New

Two

Two

Pradeep
Kumar

12
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Delhi-
110001
02.02.2021| 28 23.01.2021(13h Floor, | Two - Two [Ravi
Dr.Gopal Das Aggarwal
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-
110001
11.02.2021 9 [23.01.2021(13 Floor, | Two < Two |[Ravi
Dr.Gopal Das Aggarwal
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-
110001
10.03.2021| 27 [01.03.2021 13th Floor,| Two - Two |Ravi
Dr.Gopal Das Aggarwal
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi-
110001
26.03.2021| 16 15.03.2021|13® Floor,| Two - Two [Ravi

. Dr.Gopal Das Aggarwal
Bhawan, 28
Baralkhamba
Road, New
Delhi-
110001

(b) Meeting by Circulations

Date of the Date of| Last Date on| Date of Date on which

Meeting Circulation of | which signing of | Minutes entered in the
- Draft Minutes | comments the Minutes | Minutes Book

received from

Directors

N.A.

—_

!
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(¢) Annual General Meeting/ExtraOrdinaryGeneralMeeting

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 31.03.2021

Date of Date of Flace ol Meetng No. of No. Chair-
Meeting serving Members of | man of
Proxy
‘The Attended gttende the
Notice Themeeti Meeting
ng Them
eeting
03.09.2020 03.09.2020( 13% Floor, Dr.Gopal Das |6 (Six) Nil Pradeep
EGM Bhawan, 28 Barakhamba Kumar
Road, New Delhi- 110001 Aggarwal
03.09.2020 |03.09.2020| 13t Floor, Dr.Gopal Das | 6 (Six) Nil 1Pradeep
EGM Bhawan, 28 Barakhamba Kumar
Road, New Delhi- 110001 Aggarwal
02.11,2020 [30.09.2020| 13¢ Floor, Dr.Gopal Das |8 (Eight) |Nil Pradeep
AGM Bhawan, 28 Barakhamba Kumar
Road, New Dethi- 110001 Agparwal
04.01.2021 |28.12.2020( 13* Floor, Dr.Gopal Das |6 {Six) Nil [Pradeep
EGM Bhawan, 28 Barakhamba Kumar
Road, New Delhi- 110001 Aggarwal
30.01.2021 05.01.2021] 13% Floor, Dr.Gopal Das |6 (Six) Nil Pradeep
EGM Bhawan, 28 Barakhamba Kumar
Road, New Delhi- 110001 Aggarwal
{d) Committee Meetings
Type of | Date of Place of Total No. | Leave of| Total No. | Chairman of
Meetin Meeting | Meeting of Absence | of the Meeting
g members | Granted | member
On date s
- ol ! Present
meeting
CSR 22.06.2020( 13t Floor,| 2 (Two) Nil 2 (Two) | Ravi Aggarwal
Committee Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 28
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi- 110001
CSR 31.03.2021( 13 Floor,| 2 (Two} Nil 2 (Two) | Ravi Aggarwal
Committee Dr.Gopal Das
Bhawan, 25
Barakhamba
Road, New
Delhi- 110001

—h—

!
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CHARGES
Name of [ Charg| Date Of |Amount of| Whether | Date of Remar
Charge eID | Creation/M | Charge any Satisfaction,| ks
Holder odification | (In Rs.) Personal | if any
property
of
Director/
other
person
involved
Vistra ITCL |100283| 13.08.2021 | 40,00,00, Yes - -
{India) Ltd (096 000/ -
Vistra [TCL |100218| 04.06.2021 | 72,00,00, Yes 16.07.2021 -
(India) Ltd (445 000/-
Vistra ITCL [100252| 04.06.2021 | 250,00,00 Yes 16.07.2021 -
(India) Ltd  |093 ,000/-
Vistra ITCL [100318| 04.06.2021 | 38,00,00, Yes 16.07.2021 5
(India) Ltd  |023 000/-
International [100369| 08.09.2020 | 150,00,00 Yes - X
Finance 474 ,000/-
Corporation _
Indusind 100377| 24.09.2020 | 65,00,00, Yes - -
Bank 193 000/ -
Limited
Indusind 100377| 24.09.2020 | 35,00,00, Yes = z
Bank 508 000/-
Limited
Vistra ITCL |100370| 24,09.2020 | 65,00,00, Yes - -
(India) Ltd 707 000/ -
KKR India 01.05.2017 | 200,00,00 Yes 24.09.2020 -
Asset 100096 ,000/-
Finance 229
Private
Limited
TATA Capital 19.10.2020 | 8,60,00,0 No - -
Financial 100379 00/-

15
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Services Ltd 1484
TATA Capital 19.01.2021 | 1,73,00,0 No -
Financial 100416 00/-
Services Ltd [336 *
TATA Capital [100274| 29.06.2019 | 7,00,00,0 No 19.01.2021
Financial 493 00/-
Services Lid
TATA Capital [100266| 31.05.2019 | 8,00,00,0 No 19.01.2021
Financial 519 00/-
Services Ltd
HDFC Bank 29.01.2021 | 24,23,000 No -
Limited 100433 /-

868
Vistra [ITCL 09.02.2021 | 20,00,00, Yes -
(India) Ltd  [100408 000/ -

233
Vistra ITCL 12.01.2018 | 195,00,00 Yes 12.02.2021
(India) Ltd 100180 ,000/-

139
Beacon 11.03.2021 | 82,00,00, Yes -
Trusteeship (100423 000/-
Limited 120
Vistra ITCL| 29.07.2021 | 64,00,00, Yes -
(India) Ltd  [100282 000/ -

756
Vistra [TCL 13.05.2021 | 122,00,00 No -
(India) Ltd  |100294 ,000/ -

141
AXIS Bank .| 03.05.2019 | 22,16,400 No -
Limited 100264 /-

628
Vistra ITCL 27.12.2018 | 155,00,00 Yes -
(India) Ltd (100225 ,000/-

478
Vistra ITCL |[100179| 14.08.2018 | 32,00,00, Yes -
(India) Ltd  |647 000/-
Vistra [TCL 16.08.2019 | 250,00,00 Yes -
(India) Ltd  |100154 ,000/-

826
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Vistra ITCL 16.08.2019 | 72,00,00, Yes 16.07.2021 -
{India) Ltd 100252 000/-

092
STATUTORY REGISTERS
8. No. Registers Remark
1. Register of Members Maintained in Dematerialized
Formn
2. Register for transfer of shares Maintained in Dematerialized
Form
3. Register of Director, and Key Managerial Updated
Personnel
4, Register of contracts in which directors and | Updated
KMP are interested
5. Register of Debentures Maintained in Dematerialized
Form
6. Register of Charge Updated
Filling of E-forms_

Forms and Returns filled by the Company pursuant to the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules/Regulations made there under

Financial Year: 2020 to 2021

Sl Form No. | Sectio | Particulars | Date of Whet |[In case of| Status
No. né of Filing Filing her delay,
Rule filed whether
Applic within | prescribed
able time | procedure
followed
and
additional
fees paid
1 Form CHG-1 | Section |Modification |21.04.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
77 of Charge SRN:
R37349487
» Form CHG-9 | Section | Modification |21.04.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
77 of Charge SRN:
R37349685
3 Form CHG-9 | Section [Modification |21.04.2020 | Yes N.A, Approved
77 of Charge SRN:
/A m
i 17 187 N\ \&)
L J 2 i
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R37350055
4 Form CHG-9 | Section | Medification |21.04.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
T of Charge SRN:
R37349743 -
5 Form DIR-12| Section | Appointment |31.07.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
203 of Company |SRN:
Secretary R48143754
6 Form INC-22| Section | Shifting of 11.08.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
12 Registered SRN:
office R49318587
7  |Form MGT- | Section (Private 03.09.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
14 42 Placement SRN:
R53015442
8 Form MGT- | Section |Private 05.09.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
14 42 Placement SRN:
R53576633
9 Form CG-1 | Section |Condonation |28-09-2020 | N.A N.A. Approved
460 of delay SRN:
R61971594
10 |Form PAS-3 | Section | Allotment of |22.09.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
39(4) |Debentures |SRN:
and R57534695
42(9)
11 |Form CHG-9 | Section |Creation of [22.09.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
77 Charge SRN:
R57571218
1o |Form CHG-4 | Section | Satisfaction of] 24.09.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
82 Charge SRN:
: R59510842
13 |Form CHG-1 | Section |Creation of 25.09.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
77 Charge SRN:
R60367000
14 |Form CHG-9| Section |Modification 25.09.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
77. of Charge SRN:
R60183134
15 |Form MSME-| Section Qutstanding | 09.10.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
I 405 payment of | SRN:
Micro or R66307828
Small
Enterprises
(Half yearly)
16 |Form CHG-1| Section Creation of 17.10.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
77 Charge SRN:
R67501767
17 |Form CHG-1| Section |Creation of 19.10.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
77 Charge SRN:
R67708529
18 |Form CHG-1 | Section | Creation of 24.10.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
77 Charge SRN:

—
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R68506120
19 |Form MGT-7| Section |Annual 25.12.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
92 Return SRN: "
R77582369
29 |Form AOC-4 | Section Financial 26.12.2020 | Yes N.A, Approved
XBRL 137 Statement SEN:
R77830933
21 Form PAS-3 | Section |Allotment of |31.12.2020 | Yes N.A. Approved
39(4) |Debentures |SRN:
and R80717135
42(9)
25 |Form DPT-3 | Section |Return of 02.01.2021 | No Yes Approved
73 Deposit SRN:
R82161837
a3 |Form INC-28| Section Condonation | 06.01.2021 | Yes N.A. Approved
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Wa‘lker Chandiok & Co LLP
Independent Auditor’s Report .ZI;calml:ﬂ:lgs: %‘g:ephm i
Gurugram - 122 02
To the Members of Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited India
T +81 124 4626099
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements F +91 124 4628001
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Signatureglobal (India) Private
Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheec as at 31 Match 2021, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanarory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expianations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view, in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India inctuding the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act,
read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended), of the stte of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2021, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibitities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repott. We ate independent of the Company ia
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chastered Accountants of India (1CAIY)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Other information does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other informarion and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, out responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsisvent with the

standalene financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially « -

v )

Pof

misstated, (&
The Director’s Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor’s repott. We have nothing.to
report in this regard. 7,
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited, on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 Masch 2021 (Cont’d)

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of
Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fait view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended). This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selecrion and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmencs and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the acconnting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misscatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters refated to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company ot to
cease operations, ot has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstacement, whether due to fraud or etror, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism theoughout the audit. We also:

» Identfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audic procedures responsive to those risks, and obrain audit
evidence that is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a matetial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from etror, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intecnal
conteol;

¢ Obuin an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditot’s report

to the related disclosures in the standalone financiat statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

Chartered Accountants f »
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Signatureglabal (India) Private Limited, on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (Cont’d)

to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease to
continue as a going concern; and

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structute and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosutes, and whether the standalone financial stacements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the andit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit we report that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not

applicable to the Company since the Company is not a public company as defined under section 2(71) of
the Act. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16} is not applicable.

‘As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’)y issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

. Further to our comments in Annexure A, as tequired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we

teport, to the extent applicable, thac

2) we have sought and obrained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of cur audit of the accompanying standalone financial
statements;

b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from out examination of those books;

c) the standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid srandalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(as amended);

€) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Diirectors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appeinted
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f) we have also audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial staterments
of the Company as on 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date and our report dated 29 July 2021 as per
Annexure B expressed unmodified opinion;

g with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repott in accordance with rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. the Company, as detiled in note 29(iii} to the standalone financial scatement, has disclosed the
impact of pending litigation on its financial position as at 31 March 2021;

Chartered Atcountants e |".
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited, on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (Cont’d)

i, the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2021;

li. there were no amounts which were required to be wansferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2021; and

iv.  the disclosure requirements reladng to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes were
applicable for the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016, which are not relevant
to these standalone financial stacements. Hence, repotting under this clause is not applicable.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Neeraj Sharma 5 \o)
Partner 1! J J
Membership No.: 502103 5/
UDIN: 21502103AAAACO8114

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Repott of the even date to the member of Signatureglobal
(India) Private Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the standatone
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given
to us and the hooks of account and other recotds examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i} (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and simation of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and capital work in progress.

{(b) The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification of the property, plant and equipment is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The Company does not hold any immovable property (in the nature of ‘property, plant and
equipment’). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable,

(ii} In out opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at regular
intervals during the year and no material discrepancies between physical inventory and book
records were noticed on physical verification.

(iid) The Company has granted unsecured loans to companies covered in the register maintained under
' Section 189 of the Act; and with respect to the same:

a)  in our opinion, the terms and conditions of grant of such loans are not, ptima facie, prejudicial
to the Company’s incerest;

b} the schedule of tepayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the
repayment/receipts of the principal amount and the interest are regulat; and

c) there is no overdue amount in tespect of loans granted to such companies.

(iv) In our opinion, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 in respect of loans,
investments, guarantecs and security.

) In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to
76 of the Act and the Companies {(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended), Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3{v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records undet sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products and services. Accordingly, the provisions
of clhuse 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

{(vi)(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, goods and services tax, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues, as applicable, have not been regulatly deposited to the appropriate
authorities and there have been significant delays in a large number of cases. Furiher, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six
months from the date they become payable,

(b} There are no dues in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,

goods and services tax and value added tax that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

Chartered Accountants | V |
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Annexure A 10 the Independent Auditor’s Report of the even date to the member of Signatureglobal
(India) Private Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (Conr’d)

(vii)

(1x)

(xii)

(ciaf)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any bank and financial
institutions or any dues payable to debenture-holders during the vear. There are no loans or
borrowings payable to government during the year.

The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments), In our opinion, the term loans were applied for the purposes for which the loans
wete obtained, though idle fund which were not required for immediate utilization have been
invested in liquid investment, payable on demand.

No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the period covered by our audic.

The provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable 1o the
Company since the Company is not a public company as defined under Section 2(71} of the Act.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not 2 Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the
Act, where applicable, and the tequisite details have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements, as requited by the applicable accounting standards. Further, in our opinion, the
Company is not required to constitute audit committee under Section 177 of the Act.

During the year, the Company has made private placement of fully convertible debentures. In
respect of the same, in our opinion, the Company has complied with the requirement of Section
42 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder. Further, in our opinion, the amounts so raised
have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised. During the year, the Company
did not make private placement/preferential allotment of shares and partly convertible debentures,

In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act.

The Company is not requited to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

e ./,}V y HAND) \

Neeraj Sharma [31 \) \
Partner E | /.
Membership No.: 502103 PN &/

UDIN: 21502103AAAACOS114

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Signatureglobal
(India) Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the standalone
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of Signatureglobal (India) Private
Limited (‘the Company’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021, we have audited the inteenal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements of the Company as at that date,

Responsibilities of Management for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal conteol in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL). These
tesponsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Standalone Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We condacted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAI prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable 0 an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we compiy with ethical
requitements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial stacements were established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of intetnal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements includes obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal conteol based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whethet due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements.

Meaning of Intetnal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial starements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial repotting and the prepatation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internat financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and procedutes that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date 1o the members of Signatureglobal
{India) Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (Cont’d)

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and ditectors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of intetnal financial controls with reference to Standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of coliusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatemnents due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the tisk
that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in ali material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021 based
on internal control over financial reporting ctiteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Partner

Neeraj Sharma | ) .I"a
Membership No.: 502103 \&\ J&]

UDIN: 21502103AAAACOS8114

Place: Guragram
Date: 29 July 2021

Chartered Accountants



Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021
(Al amonnts are in T, anlers otherwise specified)

Note As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders® funds
Share capital 3 56,879,400 56,879 400
Reserves and surplus 4 892,287,691 875,203 815
949,167,091 932,083,215
Non-curcent liabilities
Long-term borrewings 5 6,949,518 050 4,737,067 507
Other long-tevm liabilides 6 10,683,017 13,104,341
Long-term provisions 7 28,384,158 24,316,238
6,988,585,234 4,774,488,336
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 8 1,391,136,600 2,648,058,664
Teade payables
{4} total outstanding dues of micro entecprises and small enterprises Hay 14,636,229 74,536,357
(B) rotal ourstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises Hh) 060,285,999 679,582,006
Orther curtent hiabilities 10 5,661,356,846 4,776,319,142
Short-term provisions 7 2,274 547 1,946,976
8,029,688,311 8,180,443,235
15,967,440,636 13,887,014,786
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment 114m) 524,550,799 178,049,199
[ntangible assets 11{b} 7,269,470 5,726,638
Capital worlt-in-progress 114{a) 13,334,520
Non-cuggent investments 12 1,393 985,739 1,511,365,875
Defecred tax assets (net) 13 179,097,676 92,185,189
Loag-term loans and advances 14 237,740,150 333,050,193
Other non-cureent assets 15 30,145,703 19,242 8§75
2,372,789,538 2,155,154,489
Current assets
Current investments 16 108,657,397 10,000
[nventodes 17 3,589,506,287 2,506,582.793
Trade receivables 15 1,116,560,083 1,086,186,934
Cash and bank balances 19 1,024.391,871 1,118,488,762
Short-term loans and advances 20 6,497 ,031,240 6,317.817,088
Other curcent assers 21 1,258,504,220 702,774,720
13,594,651,098 11,731,860,297
15,967,440,636 13,887,014,786
Summacy of significant accounting policies 21

The aceompanymng notes form an integral part of these standalone financial statements

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date,

Foe Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regstraton No. 00107604 /2500013
pect

Neeraj Sharma

Partner

“embership N 30210

1 Agparwa
Direcioe
DIN-01203856

Place: ¢ fucugeam Anurag Srivastava

Date - lulv 2021 {.ompany Secretry

Sembership o 321317

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Signatureglobal (India} Private Limited

- )

w

Pradeep Kumar Aggarwal

DIN-00050045



Signaturcglobal (India) Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2021

¢V amonnty are 0 3. unlerd ofberpive .upe.s‘_iﬁcd)

Note For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Revenue:
Revenue from operations 22 2,676,016,902 2,143.318,285
rher income 23 1,135,483,742 756,237,359
Total revenue 3,811,500,644 2,899,555,644
Lxpenses:
Cost ol sales 24 2,166,044,85:1 1,384,783, 170
Fomplovee benefits expense 25 284,578,610 234,900,806
Finance costs 26 356,101,352 TIE673.008
Depreciation a1d amornzaton expense 11{c) G4 341,727 S1NOG Y
COther expenses 277 315,101,353 287,761,934
Totual cxpenscs 3,816,167,901 - 2,960,185,018
F.oss before tax (4,667,257) (60,629,374)
Tax expense (inclusive of earlier year credit/expense):
Curren! ax 65,161,353 11,304,086
Defersed vax (86,912 486) (52,205,160}
Total max credit (21,751,133) (40,901,074)
Profit/(1.0ss) for the year 17,083,876 (19,728,300)
Farnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each 28
Basic and ilueed”
Basuc earnings per share 3.00 (347
I2haeed cavoungs per share 3.00 {37
Summan ol sigmificant accounung policies 21

Ve necompanying notes lorm an integral part of these standalone financial staterments

Ihis s the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

Lor Walket Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board ot Divectors of
Chanered Accountanes Signatuteglobal (India) Private Limited

liom's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

avi Aggarwal Pradeep Kumar Aggarwal

MNeeraj Sharma

Partien Directoc Drrector
slembership Noao of 1DIN-00203856 DIN-00U050045
Place: Ciurugram Anurag Srivastavi

Date: 79 Jul 2027 Company Secretary

Memberghip No A-21317



Signawreglobal (India) Povaie Limiled
Cash Flow Sumement for the yoar snded 31 March 2021
(oA amnts are i €, woless ogheriic speafied)
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Cash Bows from operating activities
Nel loss before tax Ch067.2571 60,629,374}

Adjustmenis £or

Drepreciation andl amortizabion £¥pense 04,341,727 T4, 1059
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Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summaty of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Al amonnts in T, unless stated othenwise)

1.

2.1

Company information

Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited (the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 28 March 2000. The Company is in the
business of real estate and focuses on affordable housing projects. The Company also supplies the construction
material and provides construction services based on construction contracts which it procures centrally i.e. it operates
as Centralised Procurement Company (CPC), The Company is domiciled in India and the registered office of the
Company 1s located at 13® Floor, Dr. Gopal Das Bhawan 28, Barakhambha Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi -
110001.

Basis of preparation

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accountng principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these standalone financial statements to
comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013,
read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended). The standalone financial
statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of standalone financial statements are consistent with previous
year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current of non-curtent, wherever applicable as per the operating cycle
of the Company as per the guidance as set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013,

Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Use of estimates

The preparation of standalone financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabdities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

(b) Property, plant and equipment (‘PPE’)
Recognition, measurement and de-recognition

PPE are stated at cost; net of tax or duty credits availed, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. Cost includes original cost of acquisition, including incidental expenses related to such acquisition and
installation,

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of PPE is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits
from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing
PPE, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of PPE are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the
asset is de-recognised.

Depreciation on PPE

Depreciation on PPE is provided on the written down value method, computed on the basis of useful life
prescribed in Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Schedule IT°), on a pro-rata basis from the date the asset is
ready to put to use.

Considering the applicability of Schedule IT as mentioned above, in respect of certain class of assets ~ the Management
has assessed the useful lives (as mentioned in the table below) lower than as prescribed in the Schedule I1, based on the
technical assessment.
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Assets Category Useful life estimated by the Useful Life as per
management based on Schedule TI (years)

technical assessment (years)

| Plant and Machinery other than Mivon 15 Years 15 Years
Plant and Machinety —Mivon (refer note 12) 8 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years 5 Years
Computers 3-6 Years 3-6 Years
Furniture and Fixture 10 Years 10 Years
Vehicle 8 Years 8 Years

Leasehold improvements are amortized on over the period of lease.
Intangible assets

Intangible assets comprise softwares including accounting software, related licences and implementation cost of
accounting software. Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less impairment (if any) and include all
attributable costs of bringing intangible assets to its working condition for its indented use. These are amortised
ovet the estimated useful economic life, which are as follows:

Particulars Life
Computer softwares 2 - 5 years
Brands/trademarks 4 years

(d) Capital wotk-in-progress

(e)

®

Property plant and equipment under construction and cost of assets not ready for use before the year-end, are
classified as capital work i progress.

Intangible assets under development

Intangible assets under development represent expenditure incurred during development phase in respect of
intangible asset under development and are catried at amortized cost, Cost includes computer software’s cost and
its related acquisition expenses.

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is an indicaton that an asset may be impaired. If
any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable
amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an
impairment loss and 1s recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an
indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and
the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost and
impairment loss is accordingly reversed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(g) Leases

Operating leases:

Lease income and expense under an operating lease are recognized as an income and expense respectively in the
statement of profit and loss on a straight-line method oy, lease term.
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(h) Investments

W

(o

Investments are classified as long term or cutrent, based on management’s intention at the time of purclrase.
Invesiments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. Trade investments are the investments
made for or to enhance the Group’s business interests. Curtent investments are stated at lower of cost or fair
value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are stated at cost and provision for
diminution in their value, other than temporary, is made in the standalone financial statements. Profit/loss on sale
of investments is computed with reference to the average cost of the investment and is recognised on accrual
basis in accordance with terms of share purchase agreement.

Inventories

Inventories comprises of traded goods and project in progress.

Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis.

Projects in progress includes cost of land/ development cost of land, internal development costs, external
development charges, construction costs, development/ construction materials, overheads, borrowing costs and
other directly attributable expenses and is valued at cost ot net realisable value, whichever is lower.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated cosis necessary to make the sale.

Borrowing costs

Botrowing costs includes interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incutred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as
an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition and/ot construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets, in accordance with notified Accounting Standard 16 “Borrowing Costs”. A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.
Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended in the period during which the active development is delayed due
to, other than temporary interruption. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
as incurred.

Upfront fees or processing charges and other borrowing costs paid on borrowings are amortized and charged off
to Statement of Profit and Loss, over the tenure of the loan.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue
1s recognized:

i.  Revenue from constructed propetties:

Effective 1 April 2012, in accordance with the ‘Guidance note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions
(Revised 2012)" (‘the Revised Guidance Note’), issued by the Insttute of Chartered Accountants of India, in
tespect of all projects commencing on or after the said date or projects whete revenue is recognised for the first
time on or after the above date, construction revenue has been recognised on percentage of completion method
provided the following thresholds have heen met:

(a) all critical approvals necessary for the commencement of project have been obtained;

(b} the expenditure incurred on construction and development cost is not less than 25 percent of the total
estimated construction and development costs;

(c) at least 25 per cent of the saleable project area is s::::Ni by agreements with buyers; and
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(d) at least 10 per cent of the total revenue as per the agreements are realised at the reporting date in respect of
each of the contracts, there are no outstanding defaults of the payment terms in such agreements/policy
defined by the management and it is reasonable to expect that the parties to such agreements will comply with
the payment terms as defined in the contracts.

Accordingly, total sale consideration as per executed agreements to sell for constructed properties is recognised as
revenue based on the percentage of actual project costs incurred thereon to total estimated project cost. Project
cost includes cost of land and development rights, borrowing costs and estimated constructon and development
cost of such properties. The estimates of the saleable area and cost are reviewed periodically by the management
and any effect of changes in estimates is recognised in the year such changes are determined. However, when the
total project cost is estumated to exceed total revenue from the project, the loss is recognised immediately.

I

ii. Sale of traded goods

Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods have been passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. The Company collects goods and services
tax (GST) on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company.
Hence, they are excluded from revenue,

iii. Contract receipts

The Company’s entire contract receipts is from construction contracts. The Company enters into two kinds of
constructions contracts, as follows -

Revenue from cost plus contracts is recognized with respect to the recoverable costs incurred during the year plus
the margin in accordance with the agreement.

Revenue from construction contracts is recognized when the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated
reliably, further contract revenue and contract costs associated with the construction contract is recognized as
revenue and expenses respectively by reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the reporting
date. Construction contract can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:

(a) total contract revenue can be measured teliably;
(b} it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the contract will flow to the enterprise;

(c) both the contract costs to complete the contract and the stage of contract completion at the reporting date can
be measured reliably; and

(d) the contract costs attributable to the contract can be clearly identified and measured reliably so that actual
contract costs incurred can be compared with prior estimates.
iv. Project management and branding fee

Project management and branding fee income 1s recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of
the relevant agreements.

v. Business support setvice income

Such income is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the relevant agreements.

vi. Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and
loss.

vii. Dividend income

Dividend income 1s recognized when the Company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

viii. Commission income

Commission income is recognized on accrual lma in accordance with the terms of the agreemen

/“”“fﬁ
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ix. Scrap Sale

Scrap sales are recognised when control of scrap goods are transferred i.e. on dispatch of goods and are accounted
for net of returns and rebates.

Cost of sales in respect of constructed properties

Cost of constructed properties includes cost of land (including development rights), estimated internal
development costs, external development charges, other related government charges, borrowing costs, overheads
construction costs and development/ construction materials, which is charged to the Statement of Profit and

Cost proportionate to the revenue recogrused as per accounting policy no. k(i) above, in consonance with the
concept of matching cost to revenue. Final adjustment is made on completion of the applicable project.

(m)Foteign currency transaction and balances

Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions ate recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetaty items which are carried in
terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction; and non-monetary items which are cartied at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a
foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

Exchange differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting monetary items of Company at
rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous standalone
financial statements, are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

(n) Retirement and other employee benefits

i) Provident fund

The Group makes contributions to statutory provident fund in accotdance with the Employees Provident Fund
and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, which is a defined contribution plan. The Group’s contributions
paid/payable under the scheme is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period
in which the employee renders the related setvice.

i) Gratuity

Gratuity is a post-employment benefit and is in the nature of a defined benefit plan. The liability recognised in the
balance sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date,
together with adjustments for unrecognised actuarial gains or losses and past setvice costs. The defined benefir
obligation is determined by actuarial valuation as on the balance sheet date, using the projected unit credit
method.

-Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or

credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such losses ot gains ate determined.
iii) Compensated absences

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed within one year from the
balance sheet date is recognised on the basis of undiscounted value of estimated amount required to be paid ox
estimated value of benefit expected to be availed by the employees. Liability in respect of compensated absences
becoming due or expected to be availed mote than one year after the balance sheet date 1s estimated on the basis
of an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses atising from ENjerience and changes in actuarial assumptions ate credited or

charged to the statement of profit apd Gks-int th&year in which such gains or losses are determy@hhllDigp
’ < &
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(0)

1wy Other short term benefits

Expense in respect of other short-term benefits is recognised on the basis of the amount paid or payable for the
pertod during which services are rendered by the employee.

Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share is caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the petiod attributable to equity
sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus issue, shate split and any new
equity issue. For the purpose of calculating dilured earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

(p) Contingent liabilities

(9)

(s)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confitmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a
present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligaton. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot
be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognise a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the standalone financial statements.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statements comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-
term bank deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,

Income taxes
Tax expense comprises current income tax and deferred income tax,

Current tax 1s determined as the amount of tax payable in tespect of taxable income for the year, in accordance
with the Income Tax Act,1961.

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for
the year and reversal of timing differences of eatlier years. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations, where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward of losses, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT’) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to future economic
benefits in the form MAT credit available for adjustment of future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal tax in subsequent years. The Company evaluates
this matter at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the
extent there 1s no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will be able to utilize that credit.
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(AL amonnts in I, unless stated otherwive)

(t) Segment reporting

The Company is in the business of real estate development, supply of construction material and construction
service to its Group companies which it procures centrally. Segments have been identified and reported based on
the nature of the products and services, the tisks and returns, the organization structure and the internal financial
reporting systems. In terms of geographies, the Company primarily sells its products and services within India and
neither identifies nor analyses risk based on different geographical regions.

(This space has been intentionally lefl blank. )}
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3. Long-terma borrowings

Non current porton Current maturities
As ar As at As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Secored
Debentures
173,000 (31 dlacch 2020 - 200,000) 16" Mon-Convertble Debeanuwes (INCDY 730,000,000 THHHLNRY 1,000 000 EL2S0,000CHNE
seres 0f T 1N each (refer note 3.1)
30,400 (30 Macch 200 57,6000 16% s Mon-Conweenble Debentures (D 26,000 000 216000 (KD B8 LKW OO
series of ¥ 100N} each frefee note 3.2)
36,802 (31 Macch 2020 - 380000 13.23" Moo -Converable Debentures 0D LB N FAOLRO00 187, 10K 000
senes of ¥ 100N} each (refer note 3.3)
L300 (30 darch 2020 - adp 0001% and 10045 0 Noo-Converuble Debunmces 1,300, ()
{40 of F 1000000 cach (refer note 34 .
LN, D0N €31 Bularch 2020 100,000 G000 Compulsoaly Convernble 1O I00 00 [KLCRIL PSR RN
Debentuces (CCDY of ¥ 10,000 each (eefer nowe 3 3)
210,03 (31 dMaech 2020 - oy Compulsoaly Converible Debentures (CCD) 2 2, L0 00 3 100N DR
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6,949,518,059 4, 737,067,507 - -
The above amount includes
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Term loans from banks and Gnancial msttunons 1190 877,16 281625012 2443, 362,094

1 Durng the vear ended 31 March 2018, the Company had ssued 250,000, 16 e Non-Converuble Debenoures (MHCDs) of ¥ WL cach wial amownong of T 25000000 The debenmures are
vedeemable i 23 cqual quarterly nstalments which weee stactng from October 209 The vepayment schedule bas bean cevised durmg the pevod, according o wlich the Company was provided
with the mortonum facthity for 4 quantecs stasting from 3Lst March, 2020 co 31 December, 20200 The Outstandng amount of NCD's as on 31 March 2021 s 3 1,750000,000 (31 Mavch 2020
2000 NN As per terms of Debentuce Trust Deett, chese INCDs ace o be vedeemed on or before 01 [anuary 2023, The NCLDYs are secured m curcent vear and peevions vear, br the way of the
following :

() Mortgage and hypothecation over the recerrables from properties on all piece and parcel of land m Sector 36, Sobina developed by Stecnal Buddeon Povare Limared, tand o Secror 634,
Kadacpur, Harvana developed by the Company, land w Secor 37D Village Basa, Gueugam, owned by Signarureglobal Developers Prvare Lumited, land i Village Mo, Rynagae, Ghamabad,
awned by Signaeureglobal Developers Private Limued, land w Sector 93, Hyapue owned by Sigaatuce Buldees Proate Lumuted, land in Sectoe-36, Sobna, owaed by Signamceglobal Homes
Prvate Lumated, land m Sector 264 Village Kalash, Kawmal, Developed by Maa YVashno Net- Tech Puvate Lunuted, land wn Village Wazirpur, Hagynaa owned by Semarure Tnfabwld Povae
Lasuted, bind i Village Gadoh Kakm and Basm, Harvana and hnd o Sector 36, Sohna, owned by Savprva Secunties Pavate Limued, tand m Village Gaduak Kalan, Guougram developed by
Stecnal Budleon Puavate Limited, land i scctor T9B developed by the JMIC Holding Pavare Limuted and others as per debenture st deed for 230,000 secured cedeemable Rupee denominated
Non Converible Debentures, As per terms of Debenaire Teust Deed, these Mon Converuble Debeatuce are to be redeemed on or befove M January 2023

iuh Pledge of 3,730,687 (31 bacch 2020 6,230,657 equiry shauves held by the Company w S8IC Glolbal Secuntes Prvate Limuted and Pledge of 1674910 shares of MO Global Securres Pavate
Limuted held be Signatureglobal Secunpes Povare Limiced

{1u) Personzl guaraotee of promotecs {dicectars and members of the Company)
() Corporate guatantes of Signatureglobal Homes Povate Lmued, Stecnal Bunldeon Povare Linted, Stgnatuieglobal Developers Private Lumuted, Siganture Buddews Povare Limved | Maa Vauishao
Met- Tech Privare Limared, Signatute [nfabuild Penvare Linured, MU Holdings Prvare Lumited and Saorpoya Secunnes Povare Lined.

2 During the vear ended 31 Mazch 2019, the Company had vsued 72000, 16 %% Mon-Converoble Debentures (NCDs) of T 00,00 each wol amountng of ¥ 720000000 Me debentuces are
vedeemable m 1% equal quactetly installments which weee strnng from Seprember 2019 The cepavment schedule has been changed durmg die penod, accooding w which the Company was
provided with the movaorum @cliy for + quarrers stacting from 31 Mach 2020w 31 December 2020 Outstanding amouat of NCD' as on 31 Macch 2021 15 3 3040000001 (31 March 2020 %
376,000 As per terms of Debenture Teust Deed, these NCDs ace to be redeemed on or befare December 2021 The MNOD's are secured, in pan-passu with the I30000 16% Mon-Coarernble
Drebentures (NCDY Seres of ¥ 10,000 each i current vear amd previous veac, by the way of the tollowng :

{1y dlocgage and hypothecation over the recewvables feom propedies on all piece and parcel of land m 3ector 36, Schna developed by Sternal Buwldoon Povaw Limated, land i Seceor 634,
Kadargue, Harvana developed by the Company, lind n Secroc 370 Village Basa, Ciurugram, owned by Symanueglobal Developers Prvate Lanited, land . Yillage Moo, Rymagae, Ghanabad,
owned by Simatueglobal Developers Prwvare Lunited, land in Sector 93, Hyarpue owned by Symagure Butldees Prvare Lirueed, land w Sectoc-30, Sobna, owned be Signameeglobal Homes
Pavate Lumted, land wn Sector 284 Village Fadash, Karmal, Developed by idaa Vaishno Nut- Tech Prvate Liouted, Tand 1n Village Wazapur, Harana owned by Symanuce lafeabudd Peavare
Limited, land n Village Gadoli alan and Basar, Hacrana and land »n Sector 36, Sohoa, owned by Savprma Secuntws Prvate Luated, land wn Village Gadoalr Kalan, Guougeam developed by
Srevaal Budleon Prvate Limired, land m scete 795 developed by the JIC Holdig Prvate Limuted and others a5 per debennue truse deed e 2300000 secueed redeemable Rupee denommared
Hon Convernble Debentures. As per terms of Debenture Trose Deed, rhese Moa Convertble Debennue aee o be redeemed on oc before U1 lanuan X235

() Pledge of 3,730,687 (31 March 2020 6,231,687y equiny shares beld by the Company m 5ME Clobal Secunbes Povare Limted and Pledge of 1674210 shoes of SMC Glokal Secuntes Povare
Limted. held b Symanrcglobal Secuntes Prvage Limied

(i) Peesonal guacntee of promoters {dicectars and members of the Compane}

i) Corporate uacnee of Signamreglobal Homes Prvae Limued, Steroal Buikdeon Pavare Limuteal, Sumamureglobal Developers Povate Lionted, Siganuee Buwdders Povate Divced |, Maa Yahing
pict- Cech Pevare Lioed, Sagnamre Indabuld Povare Lioved, |MIC Holdmgs Pewate Liontedd and Sacvpena Secuabies Provare Lunued

(Thes spene D Devrr intyatteoetly feft gk}
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3 Durwng the year ended 31 Mlacch 2020, the Company had wsued 38000, 1323 ™ Han-Convertible Debenoues {MCDs) of 2 10,000 each rot amaunung of F 38000000 The debennuces are
redeemable m 13 equal quacterly mstallments starung from September 2021 The repayment schedule has been evised duning the pecod, according 10 which the Company was provided with the
moratoenom Gicihity for 4 quarters starung from 31se Macch, 2020 1o 31 December, 2020 Cursranding amount of NCDYs ag on 31 March 20214 2 368,020,000 (31 March 2020 ¥ 380,000,000), As
per rerms of Debenture Tenst Dead, these NCDs are (o be redesmed on ae before 18 December 2072 The MCD's ace secured, i pan-passy with the 230000 16%: Non-Converuble Debentares
NCD) Seces of T 10,000 wach and with 72,000 1673 Noo-Converuble Debentures (NCD} Seaes of # 10000 each w current and previous veac, by the way of the following

(i) Morgage and hypothecaton over the recenables feom propernies on all prece and paccel of kind i Sector 3, Sohna developed by Seernal Buldeon Prvate Linuted, land m Secroc 634,
Kadarpur, Haeyana developed by the Company, land n Sector 37D Villge Basar, Gurageam, owned by Simanweglobal Developers Provare Limntcd, land w Yillage Slocea, Raoagmr, Ghazabad,
owned by Signatuceglobal Developers Pavate Limsied, lind 1 Secior 93, FHuapar owned by Sgnatuce Builders Povace Lumuted, lacd n Sector-36, Sobna, cwned by Sgoaniceglobal Homes
Prsate Linuted, land wn Sector 284 Village Kadash, Eaomal, Developed by Maa Vashno Mer- Tech Provare Limited, land m Willage Waznpur, Flavana owned by Sagnanee: Infrabuld Pocar:
Liruted, land 1n Village Gadols Kalan and Basat, Hacyaoa and Tand m Sector 36, Solna, owaed by Savpriva Secusines Prvate Linuted, land e Village Caduali Kalan, Guoageam Jeveloped by
Sternal Burdlcon Povate Limted, land in sector 795 developed by the [AE Holding Povace Liouted and others as per debentuee trust deed for 230000 secuved redecmahle Rupee denominated
Non Convertible Debencures. Az per terms of Debenrure st Deed, these Mon Crnverable Debentuce ace w0 be cedeemed on o befoee 1 Januae 2023

{u} Pladge of 3,730,687 (31 March 2020 6,230,687) equiny shares neld by the Company m SMC Global Securines Procate Limited and Pledge of LG74910 shares of SMC Global Securtes Prvae
Lumated held by Signatureplobal Secunites Prvate Limieed

{m) Personal guarantee of promoters (dicectoes 1nd membees of the Compant}

fiv) Cotponate guacantee of Sigmanueglobal Homes Private Linued, Stecoal Buddeon Private Limited, Signarureglobal Developers Pevate Linuted, Sigancure Budders Private Lameed |, Maa Vaishno
Met- Lech Puvise Limuted, Signatuce [nfealuild Povate Laoveed, [ME Flokdings Povate Linuted and Saevpeya Secucues Povate Limared .

4 (2. Ducng the vear ended 31 March 2021, the Company has issued 1000, 1017 Non-Convernble Debenauce having Face value of ¥ LOKOLOOO for an Apprepate amoone F 100000000 o

Intermoonal Fuance Corpornnon. The debentures are redeemable in 5 equal half vealry wmstallments which will be stacung from Septembec 2022 Outstanding amaount of NCD's as on 31 March

W21 s T 1000000 (31 March 2020 T M) The NCDs ave secured by way of followmgs

{1} Mortgage and hypothecavon ove the recewables feom peopertics on all prece and parce] of lind mn Village Hanyahera, Sector 36, Sohina owned and beng developed by Signawreglobal Homes
Provate Loued
{u} Corpotate guarantee of Signarureplobal Homes Prvate Lirmived.
{1} Pledge nf 43%5 shares of Signatureglobal Homes Pavate Lanaed held by the Company
{tv) Pecsonal guarantes of Promoters (dirsctores and members of Company)

4 (b Duning the vear ended 31 March 2021, the Company has wssued 300, 10043% Non-Converable Debenture having face valve of 7 1000000 for an aguregate amownt 7 300,000,000 o
[ntemauonal Fmance Corporaton. The debentuzes are cedeemable in 3 equal half veady installments which will be stacing from September 2022, Ouistandng amouvar of NCD's as on 31 Macch
2021 6 % 300,000,000 (31 March 2020 F bl The MCDs are secured by way of following:

{i) Mortgage aad hypothecation over the cecevables from propecties on all prece and paccel of land m Village Hacyahera, Sectoe 36, Sohna owned and beng developed by Signatureglobal Homes

Provate Lioniced

i) Comporate guataatee of Signatureglobal Homes Prvate Limated.

{m) Pledge of 43% shares of Signatureglobal Homes Privare Lvuted held by the Company

/nd Peesonal guacantes of Promoters fdiectoes and members of Company)
5. During the veac eaded 31 March 2019, the Company had ssued [O00E, 0UG01 Compulsor-Convernble Drebentures {CC0s) of ¥ 10000 cach amountng 1o T LGOOL00 e KICT
Alvernanve [nvestment Fund-1  These CCDs are voluntary converuble mto cquite shates ar the nght of the lavestor at the event of default {as menboned i the wvestment agreement), of hwo days
poor w filing of the red hernng prospectus, oc anvtime after the expiry of the [PC Penod. These CCDs shall aueomancally and compulsonly convert to Equuee Shares on the Yth annsversary of the
Closing Date at a converswon poce of T 19059 per shave unless certan critena {as mennomed m the mvestment agreement) ace met In case the cotgoa 15 met then the unpad coupon on the
Invesioe Debentuces shall also convert mto Equity Shaces aloag wuli the [ovestor Debencures. The Company und the promotecs shall take all necessany steps to complete 24 CHPO on ov before the
PO Due Date, shich 15 na or before 31 October 2021 Tn the evint of hqudinon of the Company, the nvestor shall be enttled 10 recerve a0 amount equal to the mvested amount together with
any accrued and wnpad conpon oa the Investor Debentures, from the proceeds of such wimdung up ot liquidanion, prioe 0 any distubunon 1o the orher shareholdecs of the Company

6 Dunng the vear ended 31 March 2020, the Company had ssued 210,000, £.00%% Compulsery-Convemble Debentuees (CCIs) of T 10,00 each amounang ro T2 100,000,000 These CCDs are
voluntacy ¢onveruble mro equir shaves at che aght of the Tnvestor at the event of default {23 menuoned m the mvestment agreement), or hwo davs pooe 1 filing of the ced heromg pospestus, oc
anvume aftet the expacy of the [P Perod. These CCDs shall automancally and compulsonly eenvert to Equy Shares on dhe 9th annirersare of the closmg dare ar 2 conversion poce of T 1758400
pec share unless certan crtenia fas mennoned in the nvesiment agreement) are met [nease the cetera 15 met then the unpad coupon wn the Invescar Debentures shall also convect it Equiee
Shaces along with the lnwestor Debentures Tn the eveat of liquidanon of the Company, the mvestor shall be enoled 1o recewre an amount equal 1 the wvested amount wogether with 2oy accoued
and unpard coupon on the [nvestor Debentures, feom the proceeds of such winding up ot iqudanon, prioc o any disteibuuon 1o the other shareholders of the Company

7 "The vehwele leans taken by the Company custanding as on 31 barch 2021 T 16,674,282 (31 Maxch 2020 ¥ 13,207,987) and cavees weerest mie of T 33% m P 417 pa Chese ang seoured by war of
hypothetcanon of vehicles

%2} Durng the vear ended 31 Macch 2018, the Company ok e loan of 71,525 000,000 from the KER Indi Asser Finance Penate Limited carring an wvecest eave 0f 1330 745 pee annum, the
teve laan was repavable w ten quartecy nstzllments sarang from 31 Decermber 248 Duang the financial year eaded 31 March 2021, the Company has cepind Full pustanding loan amoune. The
nuestanding balince of loan as on 31 AMagch 2021 s # Nil (31 March 2020 2 350,006,000) The term loan was secuced way of the following

{0 Mortgage and hypothecaton on all piece and paccel of land sdmeasucy 6.6 acres siuated and sennuclong 2t willage- Maveangpoe, Sectoe T8, Guragean, Hareana
{ny Pledge of 700U equity shares of Focever Buildtech Pervate Limied held by Company
() Pledge of 3,520,000 equity Shaces of Swrnal Buddeon Parate Lumued held by Company
() Pevsonal puanntee of promoters (dioectors and membees of the Company}

by, Dueng the veic ended 31 Aarch 2018, the Compant wok twe term loans from Abco Caputal tndia L fo the peaod of four years, The fiest loan amounts 0 3 L0000 and second
Ioan amounts to T 3E0UMOIN, carrving an mterest mre of 13 23% pec anoum and 161014 pec anaum wspecnwely. Both the loans weee vepavable i ten equal wisralloents sarong feom iacch 2047
Durnyg the cucrent vear, the Company repacl full outsiaading loan ameunt Lhe vutsmnding balanee of second chss term loan as on 31 Maech 2021 15 7 Nl 431 Macch 20202 375300000 The

rerm Joan was weued way uf the followang:

(i) Fiest Ranking Pan Passu Chacge Chver Hlypothecued and moagags Peoperties on all the cecewables pecasung v tand i sector 81, vilayge Nakhnauly, Tebwl and Distace Guosgram, Harana,
Pepect Senemn’ owned B Smatureglobal Devilopees Povare Limued and lod at Plar >0 6. wecror 3, Vashal, Ghazinbad vioned by Mys Sarpara Seeuanes Provace Limted, land 1o sector
107, willage Dhampur, Tehsd and Distoer Guawgeany, Flaeana “Sulera Propect” owned by Simaoue Budders Povate Linmted Fust Ranking Pan Passu Charge Over Frpothecared lindfin

willage Flasagpur, secoov- 88 Guogam

ing Pledge of 43,175,000 of Equigy shates of Sgmanuee [nfabwid Povate Lired hetd by Compan,
o Bledge of 1993 Shices of Sweatueeglobal Developers Prvate Limnued held Ty tompany
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3{c) Dunng the: yenc ended 31 Maxch 2020, the Company ok rvo cexm loans fom TATA Capital Fananeial Services Limuted, The best loan amouats to T 8000000 and second loan amounts ©
TN, enemvng an srerest tace of 1201%% pec annum and 1244 5 per annum espectnehy. Both the loans were reparable i eghteen equal installments stactng from June 201% and July 2019
respecnvely Dudng the peniod, the Company has repand the Rll oustnding loan amount The outsanding balwnee of revm loans as on 3 March 20210 F M (31 Macch 20200 T 77 367,646} These
were secured by way of hypothicadon of assets v

#(d). During the vear ended 31 Macch 2021, the Company has avatled a loan Fedity From Tara Capaml Finance Service Limired amownting w FRG00N0, carcring an meeest eate of 1215 per
annum. The loans ace repayable m 43 cqual mstallmenes strany from Febaarr 2022, The owstanding balance s on 31 ilarch 2021 o ¥ 60459 586 (31 Aacch 2020 M), These aee secored by way of
hypathicanon of assets

#(e} Dunnyg the vear ended 31 dacch 2021, the Company bas araled a4 loan faciiny from Tata Capaal Fuance Service Lamuted amonmong oo ¥ 17 30000, caronog an aieeest ame of L2090 per
annurn. The loans ace cepavable i 13 equal quaterly wstallments satng feom Maxch 2022 The Curstanding balance as on 31 March 2021 s 211,300,000 (31 Macch 2020 M) These are secured by
war of hypodicaron of assets

#(6) Ducng the year coded 31 Masch 2021, the Company has aken Term Loan faclin of T I30M00NN from the Ada Fineap Lanuted Foc a tenure of 36 months from date of fust disbursernene,
carrvng featng intetest site of 1130 % per anaum over and above bank’s one vear MCLIL The oumtandung balance of wem loans as oo 31 ddarch 2021 F P3000000 (31 Macch 2020 F M), The
taclity 15 secured by the way of
(i) Mortgnge o land and recervable on the peojecr of land siuaced ac Seceoce 89, Yillage Hayapue, Tehsil & Distoet Grurugeam awned by the Company, lind siuated ar Seceor 93 willage Dhorka,
Cungeram Hacrana be Swernal Buldeon Prvare Limied
[} Corpoote Guaraneee owned by Steonal Buddeon Pervare Liomted
i} Peesonal guacantes of prometers (diceceods and members of the Company)

9fa} Duong the vear caded 31 March 2021, the Compant has ke working capual term bban faciy of ¥ 20,000,000 feom. dhe Yes Bank Limured for a renure of 6} months includng moaeoaum
petad of | year from dace of fiest disbusement, cacyng floabng mterest cite of 100 %4 per anoum over and above bank's one yvear MOCLR a5 on 31 Mavch 2021 The faciliy 13 governed under the
Guananteed Emergency Credu 1ane scheme under Nagonal Credit Guacares Teustee Company Led. The outstanding balance of term loans as on 3 Macch, 2021 F 200000000 (31 Macch 2020
M) The Bacluy s secured by the way of -
(i) AU prece and parcel of land swuated and sianding ac Gadoli Klwurd and Gadol Kalan, Tehs) Curugeam, Sectoe-37D, Gurupeam by the Company | land sinsated ar nllage Dhunela, secver 3,
Tehsd Sahna Distact Guugram Haryana by Steenal Buddeon Private Liniced, land siuated at village Wazipur, sector 934, Tebsl & Distect Gunigram Haryana by Forever Budiech Povawe
Liiced

% {b) Duang the ven ended 31 Mazch 2021, the Company has aken term loan facilin of T 12,500,000 from the Indusnd Bank for a tenuee of 3 veacs from dawe of ficst dushursement, cacrying
floatmg wntecest cate oF 325 “% per annum over and above bank's one vear MOLR as on 31 Maech 2021 The facdiey s grverned under the Guacanteed Emergency Credie Line scheme under
Nawonal Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limuted. The oursandmg balince oo 31 darch 2028 Z 102,500,000 (31 March 2020 M), The factlity 15 secured by the way of .
(0 Part Passu Change by the way of Mortgage and hypothecaton of cecorvables on AU preee and parcel of land simated ar Sector 28 A, Kaonal Harvana by Man Vashne Met- Tech Provate Lioned
And on lind siuared ar eillage Kalash, sectoc 28A, Karnal Haevana by Fantabulous Town Developers Private Lomuted

9c) Durng the vear ended 31 dMacch 2024, the Company has aken teem loan faclin of 2 130,000,000 from the SBM Bank Linued foc a tenure of 36 (onths from date of fiest disbursement,
carying fleatmyg inteeest cate of 1151 % per antum over and above bank's one vene MCLIL The ourstanding balance as on 31 Macch 2021 T 000000 (31 Macch 2020 M) The facdine s secueed
by dhe way of :

i) Mocrgage o0 land and cecenalile on the project of land siuarcd ar Sector 82, Village Hayatpur, Tehsl & Distoct Guougram owned by the Company | land admeasucng ar Secroc 93 willage

Dhocka, Gurugram Hacpana Ty Steenal Buddeon Pewvare Lomired

{1y Corporare Guaantee owned by Steenal Buuddeon Prevate Limared.

(1) Personal guarantes of promotzes (directocs and members of the Company}
2d}. Duning the year ended 31 Macch 2021, the Company has taken ceem loan Redir of 2 442,000,001 from the Indusmd Bank Lwmited Foc 4 tervire of 3.5 vears starung after the mosanum pecod
of 2 veas, eareveny, floating meerest ate of 243 " per anoum The outstanding balwnee of the frcibity 1s T -+41,999.920 as on 31 March 2021 (31 Wlaech 2020 Nily. The faciliny i3 secured by the way of

I Movrgage and hypothecanon of recervables on All prece and parcel of land m Village Havarpur Seceor 89, Gumagram bemyg developed by Signamee Infabwld Povan Lanured, Land o sillage
Dhaorka Sectoc 53, Gunugeam bemp developed by Signatuce [nfrabuild Prwvate Limited, Land m Village Naurangpue, Secror 79, Gurugram being developed by the Company

{) Pewsonal guacaatee of promoters (ditectors and members of the Company)

i€}, Dusing the vear ended 31 March 2021, the Company has taken term loan facdin of T 313000000 fom the Taduslnd Bank Tacnuped for a tenure of 3.3 vears stacnng aftes the mommoum pend
of | vears, cazrying floating interest rate of 10 "4 pec annum. The outstanding balince as 00 31 Macch 2021 2 31300000 (31 March 2020 Nily The factliy w secuced by the way of following

i1 Movegage and hypothecation of ecervables on all prece and patcel of land n Village Hayatpue Sccror 89, Village Dhotka Sector V3, Guougam bemy develo ed by Signature [nfeabuld Povate
A b P P : yam & t =4 P R
Limred

{u} Corpoate guacntes owned by Signature Tnteabudd Pevare Linuted

{ni} Peesonal guaranies of promotcts (diceetons and members of the Company)

6. Oeher long term liabilivies

As at As ar
31 March 2021 3 March 2020
Rent equabsanon reserve Los83 7 13,104,541
10,683,017 13,104,341
7. Provisions
Loag term Short term
As at As at As at Ag at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Provision for employee benefits
Compruty {nome 1) 17 0B 14 13,303 456 1,100,027 2,604
Compensacd absenses inoee 34} 140,414,348 L2 ESD 1,168,520 1244372
28,354,158 24,316,288 2,274,547 1,946,976

A
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8. Short-term bortowings

As at As ar
31 March 2021 3t March 2020

Secured
Cash credut facihties from bank {refer aome 8.1 0 B4 1,286,503.932 2,648,038,664
Buyer's credit Bacihnes Feom bank {refer noc §.5) 104,542,738

1,391,136,690 2,648,053 664
Short-term borrowings guaranteed by directors and others
Cash credit facdines from bank 1,266,593,552 2,648.058.604
Buvers ceedw facihites from bank e 342 738

The above amount includes

Secured borrowings

| During the vear ended 31 March 2049, the Company had aken dropline oveedeaft ol of $ 1,350,000008 feom the Yes Bank Limuted for 2 tenure of 3 months, caeonng floatng intecest rate
of 1010 " per anoum & 110 %5 over and above bank's one vear MCLR {31 March 2020 (080 ™» pec annum w. | 10 % over and above bank's one vear MCLRY as on 31 Macch 20200 The
vutstanding baknce of the faeduy s 7 630,983,216 (31 March 2020 7 1,5301,117,756) as on 31 March 2021 The facthey 1 secured in current vear and 1o previous veae by the way of -

{a) Moctgage and hypothecauon oo all prece and parcel of land m Gadoh Khurd and Gadolt Kalan, Sector-370, Gurugram, lind w wllage Dhunels, Secroc 3, Tehsil Sohna, Gungpam Haevana
owned by Sternal Bldoon Povate Lnued, land wm village Waznpue, sectoe 937, Gurugram Haryana osened by Forevee Budtech Provate Limated

(1) Peesonal guaraniee of promorers (dicectors and members of the Company)

2 Dunng the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company had raken dropline overdraft facilivy of 2 200,000,000 from the Yes Bank Limred for a tenute of 30 months, caccpng floaung mierest tae of
U1 30 % pec annum e 220 ™ over and above bank's one vear MCLR {31 Macch 2020 1240 *5 per annum w230 "o over and abowe bank's one year MCLE) as on 31 ilarch 2021 The owstanding
balance of the By 1s 2 132,917,866 (31 March 2020 ¥ 195,902,509) a5 on 31 March 2021 The faciliey s secured i current year aad by previous vear by the way of following:

{ay Al pece and parcel of land wn Sector 35, Karnal owned by Rose Building Soluuons Povate Lumued

() Abso by way of first and exclusive charge by wav of hypothecauoa on the sold and wnsald recervables w the sector 33, Karnal cwned by Roze Budding Soluuons Povare Limued
{¢) Corpocue guacniee of Rose Bulding Soluucns Private Limued.

{d) Pledge of Equury Shates 3,000 Held by the Company i Rose Building Soluuons Private Limited.

3. Duning the rear ended 31 March 2019, the Company has taken drophne nverdreaft facthey of ¥ 1L from the [nduslad Bank Lumuted foc a tenure of 42 moaths, carrring floaong mterest
cate of 9 32% per annum e. 0.27 ) over and above the bank's applicable rate (31 March 2020 - 1005 *% per annurm 12 0.27%% aver and above bank's one yeac MCLR) as on 31 March 2021 The
outstanding balunce of the facility 1s # 305, 130,000 (31 March 2020 T 312800000} as on 31 March 2021 The Eaciliy 15 secured in cucrent vear and prevous vear by the war of

() Al prece and parcel of lnd in Sector 284, Karnal owned by Fantabulous Town Developers Puvate Limited

by Fustand exclusive charge by way of hypothecauon on the sold & unsold ecervables to the sector 284, Kacanl owned by Fanabudous Town Developers Prosie Lumued
{c) Corporare guarantes of Faawbulous Town Developees Pesate Limuted

(d} Personal guamntee of promoters {direceors and members of the Company).

4 Dunng the vear ended 31 barch 2020, the Company had taken drophae overdoafr Facliy of F 500,000,000 from the Ves Bank Linueed for 2 tenure of 30 months, carevayg floaung interest care of
1190 ™o per annuwm e 220 s over and above bank's one veac MCLR, The outstanding balance of the facily s 217,340,269 (31 daech 2020 7 435,238,400) as on 31 dlarch 2021 [he facilioos
secured m cuecent vear and w previous vear by the way of following: '

{2} AL prece and parcel of land o Secwor 634, Kadarpur, Hacrana by tie Company, led i Sector 93, Hyapur owned by the Sipranure Bulders Povare Limated, land in Seceor 36, Sobna owned by
) Corporate gurantee of Signarure Bulders Prvate Linuted and Signamreglobal Homes Prwvate Lumted

{d) Pledge of 2,635,198 shares of SMC Global Secueines Linited held by the Company

3 Dunng the vear ended 31 Macch 2021, the Company has taken facduy of Buyer's Credir, equivalent o Z 235,000,000 from the Indusind Bank Lumued for a tenure of 1095 Days (ncluding grace
penod of 13 davs) starung from the date of shipment as mentioned w Bl of Ladmg The nutstanding balance of the facibey 5 T 104,542,738 {31 March 2020 ¥ 0D} as on 31 Maech 2021 The
Exciliey o5 secured by the way of:

i} Land and Building, sold and unsold recemvables correspending 0 Sector 23, Guegaon project bemg developed by Symanre Tnfrabudd Prvare Limuted

y Land aad Budding, sold and unsold cecemvables correspending w Sector 89, Gurgaon project beng developed by Simature Infeabudd Prorate Limired
{ui) Land and Bullding, sold and unsold receiavables correspendmg w Sectoc 9, Guggaon project being developed by the Company
(i) Personal guarantee of peomoters (directors and members of the Company}

(This aptee fras Beens intentionally bt Mank)




Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited

Summary of significanc aue ing pol. and cther

(AL cmoznis are in L. snrdess otberwice preafied)

P

9. Trade payables
A) Payable to micro enterprises and small enverprises

y infor

for the year ended 31 March 2021

O the basis of confimmaton obtaned from suppliers who have eegusteced themselves undee the Micro, Small and Medwm Enterprise Development Ace, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006) and based on

the iaformauon avatkable with the Company, the following are the detads:

Particulars

{i) the prmcipal amounr and the nwerest due thereon cmaimng unpasd w any supplier as at the end of each accounng vear,

{1} the amoune of meecest pad by the buyer m terms of section 16, llong with the amounts of the pavment anade to the suppher bevond the

appounted day duning each aceounnng vear,

{in} the amount of intecest due and payable for the penod af delay in making paymenr {whuch have been paud bur bevond the apponted day

duning the vear) bue without adding the intecest specified under this Ace;

() the amount of iterest accrued and eemaming wapaud at the end of each accounung yeac, and

{x) the amouat of futher interest remang due and payable even in the succeeding vears, unnl such dace when the wnterest dues as above nce
actually paud 1o the small enterpuse, for the purpose of disallowance as 4 deducnble expendiure under secuon 23

B) Other payables
Chue w0 othets

10, Orher comrent labilicies

Current matunties of long-teem boreownngs (refer note 3)
Tnterest accrued bur not due on borcowings
Capaeal creditors

-relared pacty

-others
Book overdeaft
Payable o emplovees
Advance recerved from customers and applicans
Advance aganst consteuction contracts from celated pacty (refee nore 31}
Deflered payment labiliness
Starurgey dues pavable

As at As at
31 March 2021 3 Marcch 2020
14,636,270 74,536,357
14,636,229 74,336,357
960,783,099 579,582,006
960,253,999 679,352,096
As at Asg at
31 March 2021 3t Macch 2020

1,7% 433,743

2,135,598,138

474,722,337 240,368,901
#,859.510
+436,713 19,699,742
9476831 783,924
27,346,627 7.323,888
279,006,746 20-H003,130
479,796,841 130,000,000
184,933,732 2 564,743
16,331,702 18,376,675
3,661,356,846 4,776,319,142

*Defened papment habilives represencs the external development charges payable ro the goverament authonbes after the vear eaded 31 March 2021

(ki spawe bty st embentronandly Jeff blanke)

N

A~

~/



Signatureglobal {India) Private Limited
Summary of signilicant accounting policies and other explunatory informarion for che year ended 31 Mach 2021
(AL anrotets are in T, wndexs othervtic pofied)

L (a). Property, plant and equipment

Description Leashold Office Furnitures and W¥ehicles Plant and Total Capital work in
impro ts  equip t fixtures machinery progress
Gross block
As at | April 2019 47,154,891 23,774,827 7,845,450 20,635,403 93,856,416 193,266,992
Additions TI855T 3496425 L1lG,615 B,087.048 127,726,308 141,204,953 15,534,520
Dhzposals - - - - 2 -
As at 31 March 2020 47,933,448 27,271,252 8,962,065 28,722,456 221,582,724 334,471,945 13,334,520
As at | Aprit 2026 47,933,448 27,271,252 B.962,063 28,722,456 221,582,724 334,471,245 13,534,320
Additioas 14,898,350 8,018,142 4,741,823 7.878.30 431,679,743 467,216,621 14,751,410
Disposals/ capitalization - . - 3,293,857 . 3,293,857 30,285,930
As at 31 March 2021 62,832,828 35,289,394 13,703,888 33,306,930 633,262,469 798,394,709 -
Accumuoilated depreciation
As at 1 April 2019 3,189.326 13,204,525 2,760,363 10.0059,63¢ 14,661,786 47,875,839
Charge for the vear” 6,218,999 3,887,610 1,863,778 3154564 39,441,956 108,346,907
Disposalts - - - - - -
As ar 31 March 2020 11,408,325 21,092,135 4,624,541 15,194,203 104,103,742 156,422,746 -
As at L April 2020 11,448,325 21092.135 4,624,341 13,194,203 104,103,742 156,422,746
Charge for the year# 7,345,914 4,885,515 1,384,967 4,446,133 102,123,138 120,385,667
Dizposals - - - 2,964,503 2,964,503
As at 31 March 202 18,954,239 25,977,650 6,009,308 16,675,832 206,226,880 273,843,910 -
As at 31 March 2020 36,525,123 6,179,117 4,337,724 13,528,253 117,478,982 178,049,199 15,534,520
As at 31 March 2021 43,877,189 9,311,744 7,694,580 16,631,098 447,035,589 524,550,799 -
ey I gible assets and i gible assets under development
Descriprion Computer Brands/ Toral [ntangible
softwares trademarks assets under
development
Gross block
As at L April 2019 2584113 567,200 3151313 4928 430
Addwons 6,751,575 - 6,751,375 =
Disposals - 4028430
As at 31 March 2020 9,335,990 567,200 9,903,190 -
As at L April 2020 9,335,990 567,200 0,903,190
Additons 374427 52,770 3,794,197
Disposals - -
As at 31 March 2021 13,077,417 619,970 13,697,387 -
Accumulated amortisation
Ag at 1 April 2019 2,197,448 112,628 2510076 -
Chaege for the year 1,533,7534% 132,737 1,666,478 -
Chsparsals . .
As ar 31 March 2020 3,731,187 445,365 4,176,552 -
As at 1 April 2020 3,731,187 45,365 4,176,552 -
Charge for the year 2201106 500,259 2,251,365 -
[CHsposals - .
As at 31 March 2021 5,932,293 495,624 6,927,917 -
As at 31 March 2024 5,604,303 121,835 5,726,638 -
As at 31 March 2021 7,145,124 124,346 7,269,470 -
Ll {c). Depreciacion and amortization expense
For the year For the year
ended M March  ended 31 March
2021 2020 '
Total deprecimtion and amehzanon expense 122,637,032 110,213,383
Less: wanstorzed o promwcs o1 progress 28,205,305 36,147.324
Depreciation and amortization expense charged off to statement of profic and loss 94,341,737 74,066,059

ZDurng the vear ended 31 March 2021, the manageroent of the Company conducted m operional efficiency techaical review of Mivon Shuttering fincluded under the
head Plant and Machinee ) used 10 sanous peojects, based on which, the management has cevised the useful hfe of assets From + vears w % vears. Had the aseful lile of
Mcon shutle

e the same, the depeecianon charged o the Statement 2 Peoficand [o5s would have been hugher by ¥ 73,537,534 wath o corresponding impact
SANDIT - 4 5 gher bn ponding imp
- iealspel st an ampact to to resertes and surpluz whieh would hasc oo Sowwer by 49141700 et of ts impact af # 26,595,857




Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the yeac ended 31 March 2021
LAl amonnts are fn T, wiless othernise specified}

12, Non-curcent investments

Particulars Face value As at As at
per share 31 March 2021 3 March 2020
® Number of Book value MNumber of Book value
shares (4] shares [Ed]

Trade investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Investment in equity mstruments (fully paid up}
- In subsidiaires (unquoted)

Signature Builders Private Limired 10 17,475,000 194,931,600 17 475,000 194,931,600
Signatureglobal Developers Private Linited 10 3,000,000 106,000,000 3,000,000 106,000,000
MK Holdings Private Limited 10 3,000,000 23,839 500 3,000,000 83,839,500
Signature [nfrabuild Private Limited 10 5,000,000 50,000,000 4,510,000 45,100,000
FFanrabulas Town Developers Povate Limited 190 2,000,000 20,089,000 2,000,000 20,089,000
Man-Vaishno Net-tech Pavate Limited [[1] 2,000,000 20,082,500 2,000,000 20,082,500
Indeed Fincap Private Lunited 10 1,717,900 17,219,850 1,717,900 17,219,350
Sternal Buildcon Private Limited 10 7,000,000 181,187,200 6,000,000 171,187,200
[Forever Buildtech Private Limited 10 7,000,000 218,750,000 7,000,000 218,750,000
Rose Building Solunons Pevate Limired 0 4,000,000 40,100,000 10,000 200,000
Signatureglobal Homes Private Limited 10 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
Signature Global Business Park Private Limited 10 100,000 1,000,000 100,000 1,000,000

- I[n associates (unquoted)
Global Telecommunicaton Privae Limited 1 355,000 3,283,750

- In others {unquoted)
Urbandigs India Private Limited 10 67,000 715,000 67,000 715,000
Signatureglobal Foundation Trust ; 1,100 2 1,100

- In others (quoted)

SMC Global Securities Limited (refer note i) 2 6,365,385 430,069,989 8,865,885 508,966,375
1,393,985,739 1,511,365,875

Aggregate book value of unquoted investments 963,913,750 1,511,365,875

Aggregate book value of quoted mvestnents 430,069,989

Marker valoe of quorted investments 438,291,182

Note (i} : Till 31 March 2020, the Company held 8,865,885 shares of SMC Global Securities Limited, which got listed during the yeac ended 31
March 2021, Till 31 March 2020, all shaces of SMC Global Securities Limited were pledged against borrowings obtained by the Company.
During the vear, 2,300,000 shares held by the Company were released from the pledge by the lenders and out of these shares, the Company has
sold 891,804 shares till 31 Macch 2021 The remaining 1,608,196 unpledged shaves as on 31 Macch 2021 are classified as current investment by
the Company,

(This space bas been intentronally laft blank.)




Signamregiohal {Indis) Private Limired

Summacy of significane accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021

LA stimpsints atre i £, wmens adficredie speffed)

13, Deferred tax assets {net)

Deferred tax assess on account of ;-

Dhfferences in deprecanon, amoruzauon and othee differences wn block of fixed assets as per tax books
and fnancial books

Provison for doubtful debes and advances

Employee benehits

Gffect of expendiure debited to stement of peofit and loss account bur allowed for rx purposes i ollowing vears

Dreferred tax liability on account of i~
Tnenme computauan and duclosure standards adjustment

14, Long-term loans and advances

Secunity deposits
Prepaud expenses
Prepaid inoome rax
Advance yiven for pucchase of mvesument
Captal advances
-Unsecured, conpdered pond
-Cnsecured, consdeced doubful

Less: Prowision for doubtful advances

15. Other non-cutrent assets

Margin money deposs (refer noe 19)
Interest accrued on fixed deposwes  held as margn money

16. Curtent investmants

Trade investments (quoved)
3063 urits {31 March 2020 3.063 umts) smvestment i HDPC Liqud Funds mutual funds of 2 3,264.30 each
1,608,196 shaces (315t March 2020 : N } invesiment 10 SMC Global Securines Linnted of T 67 36 each

Book value of quated wvestments - butual Funds
Market value of quoted investments (7 401767 (31 March 2020:F 3,283 33} per uout}

Book value of quored wvestments - Shares
Marker walue of quoted mvesments (% 68,85(31 March 2020 @ unquoted last veac) per unw)

17. Inventories (valued at lower of cost and oet realizable value)

Projects-in-progress
Seock m hand
Goods-in-teansi

18. Trade receivables

Ourstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are due for payment
L nsecured, consdered good
-From rebued parey (refer note 31)
-From athers

U nsecueed, considered doubtful
From others

Other receivables
Cnserured, eonsiderad good
-From rehted prarcty (refer nore 31)

-Free arhers

Less: Poormgon foc Joubifal debes

\ qﬁ}g

As ac As at
31 March 2021 3 March 2020
9,963,493 14,890 243
5,101,374 3,0001928
14769369 11,300,573
148,253 038 73049555
(1336012
179,097,676 42,185,189
As at As at
31 March 2021 M March 2020
23,203,853 19,661,463
B1LA67521 BOURIZ 450
116,961,004 233,385,280
27,636,001
3271373
10,000,000 10,000,000
247,740,150 343,050,193
{ 10,000,000) £10,000,000)
237,740,150 333,060,193
As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
27,707,184 17,343,478
2,438,319 1,898,997
30,145,703 19,242,875
As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
10,000 1KY
108,647,397
108,657,397 10,000
10,NK) 100
12,306 11 895
108,647 397
110,724 204
As at Asg at
31 March 202t 3t March 2020
3,462,281,379 2,379,450, 24
107,432,211 125 496,748
19,792 597 1,603,803
3,589,506,287 2,506,552,793
As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
191,564,057 141,649,511
1,000,379 3,381,717
1,261 4¢3
Y15,558,45 W0 08T 5330
B3T3 L1638, 176

£1,261,0015)

1,116,560,083

1,086,186,934




Signanureglobal (India) Private Limited

Summary of sigoificant as ing policies and ocher
(ol cmmaninis e i T, andess athenvise ypeafied)

19, Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand {including gold zoms}
Balances with banks

lived deposits with omgnal maran of less than three months

Other bank balances

| y information for the year ended 31 March 2021

Dieposits with orgunal matunty for more than 3 months but matwnty less dhan

12 months

blaggn maney deposis®

Amount disclosed under non-cureent assets (refer nore 13)

*dlaggn money deposits bave been pledged as secunty or bank puamntees issued in favar of stantory withoenes

20, Short term loans and advances

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Loans 1o celated parnes (refer note 31)
Securnity deposit oo celated parties (refer onote 31)
Security deposit to others
Advance for land purchase
-To others

Ungecuted, consdeced good

U nsecured, considered doubtful
Balanees wih goveroment authonnes
Advances o eomreacioes and marenal supplies
Prepad expenses
Advance o emplovess
Amount recovesable From celated parties (refer note 313

Less: Provision for doubtful advances

21. Other current assets

Tnterest accoued but not due oo loans i velated parues
Truerest accrued but nit due on xed deposis
Amount tecoveable from sale of mvesment

«from celaved parny frefee note 313

- Feom others
Onher recovemble

from relared pacty {refer note 31}

-from others
Cnbilled cevernus:

Mon current Current
As at Asar As at As at
31 March 2021 3 Macch 2020 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
G96,461 TR
236,524,625 33,782 343
+74,089 130 1,006,289 236
- T AA66 L 092,780 862
28,700,496 B 300000
AT T84 17 343878 24,519,500 L7 398 SO0
27,707,184 17,343,878 313,281,005 25,698,900
27,707,184 17,343,978 1,024,391,871 1,118,458,762
(27,707, 184) {17,343 878}
. - 1,024,391,871 1,118,488,762
Az a As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
5497 487,036 3,253,012.900
427 0K KM 67 000,000
30,160,000 21,160,000
40,000 20 040 H0
5, 000000 H2UNL00
150,302,330 63907 341
284,404,704 227,301,332
51,107,102 TL410.253
327 Bob e
26,267,014
6,503,234,240 6,324,017,048
{0, 200,000} (6,200,000
6,497,031,240 6,317,817.048
As ac As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

(Tt ipce duas been sutewtéonally ffF blank)

113,732,594
4,837,803

9,940,000
ML TRT

35.368,828
9215000}
V74,707,118

635,276,922
3808747

62,599,031

1,258,504,220

702,774,720




Signawreglokal {India) Privawe Limited
Sumimary of significant accounting policies and other explanasory information for the year ended 3 March 2021
Eo A componints v o 4 siniless atherwie spovified)

22, Revenue from operations

Operating revenus
Sale of rraded goods

Coneact recepts

Revenue mecgused on teal esee projest

Other operating revenue

Peoject management fees
Branding fees

Business support services
Forfetnuee ncome

Semp Sale

Details of sale of teaded goods:

Heady mix congrete
HT Panel

LT Panel
Treanzformer

DHG Ser

Sreel

Cement

Others

23, Other income

Interest income on:
-Bank deposis
-Loans
-Onthers

-Delay un payment by customer

Dhridend ncome
Commussaion income

Peofit on sale of propeery, plant and equipment (ner)
Profir on sale of mvestmencs {net)
Gain on foreign exchange fluctuavons

Pepvisron writen back
Miscellaneous meome

24. Castofsales

Purchase of traded goods

Contract costs

-Sub contraetor expenses

-Consultancy chagges
-Marernl consumed

Cost of sal | estate op

Project mventocy ar the begnming of the vear (A}

Add: Project expense incurred during the year

Land cost
Approval expenses

Construcnon and development cost

Finance cosis
Emploves costs
Dreprecution

Testal addinons w project expenses ()

Liss Tnveneory ac dhe end of the yeac {(0)
Cost of sales-real estate operations (A+B-C)

Derails of purchase of waded goods:

Ready mux concrete
HT Panel
LT Panel
[eanskormer
DG Ser
seeel
Cement
Fther-

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

42,236,879 28,328,654
2062,220,115 1,297,458, 310
251,300,225 303,636,386
2,435,757,179 1,326,943 350
21,400,000 66,700,000
16,000,000 150,300,000
54,993,306 94,171,632
16,704,668 3,641,555
11,069,249 1,321,148
220,239,723 316374935
2,676,016,%02 2,143,318,283
0,705 3,733,436

3 800,000
201,320,143 4328,715
10,832,667 1513
2 405,000 1,263,875
2,067,132
2,149,245
2,468,324 15,220,738
42,236,839 28,528,654

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
2B003,672 25 470,108
L032,059,991 T 07782
11,326,450
4,499,220 3,438,193
12,766 875 10,639,062
3,342,626 3,670,932
110,646
38,668,586 "
H 124862
3,000,000
812 331,282
1,135,483,742 756,237,359
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
42,081,675 25,743,177
864,342,857 566,671,870
39,212,339
LOTL175,649 371,254,667
1,914,930,864 1,137,926,534
2,379,480, 240 1,547,701 527
463, 138,000 370483 481
34,602,354 26,202,767
353,321,303 358,004,377
192,370,290 244,770,797
18,906,022 8,133,174
18,295,004 36,147 323
1,201,833 433 1,252,802,11%

£3,462.281,37%)

{2,379, 4811, 2403

209,032,314 421,013,406

2,166,044,854 1,584,783,120

10,4 3,206,474
300N

320,143 1292357

L1, 330.000 Ha, 501

2500 12350000

1083411

HoAET

2496 G 140G 20

42,081,673

23,745,077




Signamreglobal {India) Privace Limived '
aad other expl y information for the year ended 31 March 2021

Summanyof significant img pol
LAF ampmaenits ave a4, tanidess atherwise ufhed)

F

25. Employee benefit expense

Salaes wages and bonus
Contobuton w provident and other funds
Saff welfate expenses

Less  Amount teansferred to projects n progeess

26, Finance costs

Tnterest expemse

Othec borrwing coses®

Less  Aumount wansfecred ro proecis m progress
Less : Jumound tansfeeeed to prepad expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 3 March 2020
389,549,737 229,169,048
4082402 2933977
14,852,493 10,313,955
N4 484,632 243,033,980
(19,906,022 (8,123,174)
284,578,610 234,900,506
Foe the year ended For the year eaded
31 March 202t 31 March 2020
1,005%,555,90% 923,881,081
136,109 466 130,320,008
192,370,290 {20, 770,797)
(67,193,727 (30,766,284}
556,101,352 178,673,098

*Includes expenses meuered for ssuance of compulsory converble debentures and loans which ncludes uptront premium, one ume subscoptioa amount, fund procurement expenses and odhec

rehated expenses

27, Other expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2021 M March 2020
Eent 2615411 30061284
Rates and mxes 44953 A6+ 1638375
lnsurance 1083 238 3,163,241
Repar and mamtenance - office 19,421 066 18,384,395
Secunty charges 1016,729 1,490,382
Advernzement and publicun 143,521,783 128,133,522
Business promotcn 3,181,139 12,787,471
Bank charges 2,007,198 183428
Commission and broketage 4 274,273 223294576
Treavelling and converance +330.30 5322406
Communwauon chaepes 2 436,601 2,770,108
Legal and professional fes 39,146,480 46,730,1159
Auditors remunerion
- Audir fees 2,160,000 2100000
- Ot of pocket expenses 84,100 37,500
- Other services ECIRCL)]
Batances wotren off 2049 642
Memberstup and subscopuon 1,151,614 1.645,850)
Prnting and stanonen 2,131,381 2649 695
Dananon and chann 1,494,000} TR0
Elecrvicitr expenses 324022 241 547
Prorviswon foe doubtfal advances 1,261,005
Cowpotaee socal esponsibluy expenses {refer note ) 3,666,726 1,700,008
Miscellanenus expenses 4,152,666 2043 408
315,101,358 287,161,934
+ el dyortisermont and frebdfiry imchedes T 3,928,545 (31 Mueh M000 & WA peetatning fo priov pars,
Note {a)
Giross amount requueed 0 spent by the Company for the vear cnding 31 March 2021 15 ¥ 2,282,590 (31 March 2020 2 1,300,000)
Corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities Period Paid Yet to be paid Tocal
(i} Constructon/acqusmon of any assets 31 March 2021
31 Macch 2020
. 31 blacch 2021 3,666,720 5,666,720
() O purpose orier dhan (1) above T 200,000 = 700,000

Notes:

1 The Cumpany has opted not to ey Foaward the excess amount spent over and above the gross amovnt requiced to be spent by the Company as pec the provision of Compames Aet, 2013

2 Ihe Company s not cequiged 0 deposit any amount e scheduled bank as the ente anouar equaed to be spent has been )

3 The Company does oot bave 2oy ongoing C3R propeet as ar 31 daech 2021

e har been intestponally K2 Bawk)

et dunng the vear




Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
LAY armenis are i T, andein othensise specifred)

28. Profit/(loss) per share

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Basic profit/(loss) per share
Profit/(loss) for the vear 17,083,876 (19,728,300)
Nominal value per share (%) 10.00 10.00
Weighted average number of equity shares 3,687,240 3,687,940
3.00 (3.47)
Diluted profit/{loss} per share*
Profit/(loss) for the vear 17,083,876 (19,728,300
Nominal value per shage (3) 1000 10,00
Weighted average aumber of equuty shares 3,687,94) 3,687,940
3.00 {3.47)

* the allotment of coaversion option in case of compulsorily convertible debentures would be ant-dilutive for the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020,
accordingly the sarme has been ignored for the purpose of calculation of diluted earnings per share

(Thes space bas been intentionally left blank.)
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(AU amounis in T, anless itated otherwise)

29. Contingent liabilities and commitments

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

(i) Contingent liabilities, not acknowledged as debt, include:

Corpotate guarantees given on behalf of related parties (refer note 31) 1,988,180,000 1,252,203,333

(ii) Commitments

Other commitments and contingencies 8,941,692 8,941,692

Capital commitment 40,053,778

For commitments relating to lease arrangements, please refer note 33.

(iii) The Company has certain litigation involving customers and some farmers The management carried out an
assessment of the financial impact of such litigations and management believes that no material liability will
devolve on the Company in respect of such litigations.

30. The details of foreign cutrency exposure that are not hedged by the derivative instruments ot otherwise included
in short term borrowings, trade payable and capital advance are as mentioned below:

For the year ended For the year ended
Description 31 Mazrch 2021 31 March 2020
INR USD* INR USD*
Buyet's credit 104,542,738 1,421,859 - .
Trade payables 65,336,954 888,881 10,349,063 137,310
Capital advance 7,275,661 98,989 - =

*Conversion rate 1 USD = T 73.50 (31 March 2020 X 75.37).

N

(Thic space bar been intentionally keft blank)




Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
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31. Related party disclosures
a) Relationships
I. Key Managerial Petsonnel (KMP)

Ravi Aggarwal Director
Pradeep [{umar Aggarwal Director

I1. Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel (with whom transaction were cartied out during the year): -

Devender Aggarwal Brother of KMP’s
Lalit Kumar Aggarwal Brother of KMP’s

I11. Entities under significant influence of the Key Managerial Personnel and Relatives of Key Managerial
Petsonnel (with whom transaction were cartied out during the year): -

Signatureglobal Capital Private Limited Company in which KMP’s are Directors
Signatureglobal Securities Private Limited Company in which KMP’s are Directors
Signatureglobal Comtrade Private Limited Company in which IKMP’s are Directors

Pulin Investments Private Limited Company in which IKMP’s are Directors
Signatuteglobal Marketing Solutions Private Company in which KMP’s are Directors

Limited '

Sarvptiya Securities Private Limited Company in which KMP’s have significant influence

IV. Subsidiary Companies

Signatute Builders Private Limited

Signatureglobal Developers Private Limited

JMK Holdings Private Limited ’
Signature Infrabuild Private Limited

Fantabulas Town Developers Private Limited

Maa-Vaishno Net-tech Private Limited

Indeed Fincap Private Limited

Sternal Buildcon Private Limited

Forever Buildtech Private Limited

10. Rose Building Solutions Private Limited

11. Signatureglobal Homes Private Limited

12. Signatureglobal Business Park Private Limited

13. Buxom Fincap Private Limited (merged with the Company with effect from 14 February 2020)

14. Master Piece Investments Private Limited (merged with the Company with effect from 14 February
2020y
15. Avenir Finvest & Leasing Limited (merged with the Company with effect from 14 February 2020)

i e N

V. Associate Companies
1. Global Telecommunications Private Limited (till 15 February 2021)

VL Entity in which KMP and their relatives ate Trustees
1. Signatureglobal Foundation Trust JJ

<
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b) The fullowing transactions were carried out with relared parties in the ordinary course of |

Subsidiary C i Ouhet related partivs®

Pasticulurs Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Sale of iraded goods
Ik D Ioldugs Prvare |amated 22,516,056 238,197
Resse: Building Solunions Privae Luned 472330
Sty Budders Pervare Dwnated 15200087 Y69 G
Sugauvegdubul Developers Prwate Lumited 62052
Savvpuya Secutimees Poseare 1unuged 4,511,695 23.306,213
Forever Buddeech Powate |ummed 36,223
Soeenad Buildeon Prvate Liniped 156,030
Sgnature Infeabanld Poreate Tanged 225,615
Project mansgement fees
Sygnatute Builders Preeate Linuged 1,000,000 24,200,000
IR Heddmgs Pevate Lumued 10,500,004
Sarvpoya Secucmes Powvare Limited 1,000,000 2,400 (W
Sternal Bulldcon Prevare Lwmred o, 600,000 5,200,000
Farcver Buddiech Povate Luaned 10000000
Rose Buldiyg Solunows Povare Lunted SO0000
Sigiatute Infeabuld Preeare Linated 2 AN (WK} 2700000
Fanrabuduus Towo Develupers Private Linuted 200,000
Symaturcghobal Homes Pravate Lupwed 12,800,000 5,300,000
Maa Vaishno Net Tech Private Linuged 2,500 00
Branding fees
|Sigiatuce Builders Prvare Limated 4,000,000 L&, 0000, 000
M E Holdwgs Pereate Limated 20,000, 00
Sarvpraya Seeunnes Prvate Junmed 000,000 L2000, (e
Stornal Buddeon Private Limied 20N 0 20,LA0,000)
Fovever Buildeech Peseare Lunated 30,000,000 0,000,000
Rose Buildwg Solutkns Povate Lunned 2300400
Sigtiatute Infrabuld Povate Luneed B0, 000 1 L OUDG00
Faneabulous Vown Developers Pavate Lunited 10,000,000
Sgmatueeglobal Homes Pasate Lionted SUL000,000 19 GO0
Maa Yashno Ner ‘Lech Prvate Lonued TO0 MG
Business suppor services
IR Holduigs Provate Lunited 4,850,781 4,941,858
Sarvprya Securities Povate Lanmed - 322743 344792
Risse: Bunbdng Salurwms Povate Lunated 1627433 21,447,920
Syptnture Builders Povate Lunited 5,342,114 6049379
Maa Vaishno Net-Tech Povate Linited 3227433 3447 020
Famabulous Town Developers Private Linited 3227433 34T 920
Signatureglobal Devebopers Prwate Lunied 3307 430 3,527,035
Sgnature Infrabudd Prvate Linacedt 3,227.433 3T YA
Iomever Buibdeech Private Lunited 3,227433 3,447,920
Sternl Buddeow Pevare Limted 11,427 433 36,447 520
Indlecd Fmcap Powvate Lunieed 240,000 240,000
Signaturcgtobial [{omes Povate Lunited 32274313 IA4T 9N
Smatureglobal Secuemtes Povare Limited 120,000 120,000
Symatuielobal Macketnyg Solupons Prvate Lunted 255100 Lapoou
Sygiaturcplobal Cipital Pooate Linied 180,000 L0000
Snatureglobal Foundaton Trust QUG
Sygraturcglobial Compade Pavare Limited 1200000 L8CLO00
Contract receipts (Billed)
Rose Builduig Solutions Privare: Lunied 13,430,565 155,684,774 - -
Sapvpoya Secunnes Private Lunited - 350,936,839 231,290,507
Signature Budders Pewate Lunuged T0.d4i6,149 32,102,762
Forever Buddeech Provap: Loniced 327,335,403 286,687,713
Stermal Bubdeon Provate Lunited 341,650,547 F14,130415
Maa Vaishno NetTeeh Povate Lanited 95072 658 134,234 075
Symatureglobal Homes Private Lunited 508,102,130 105,044,908
Fantabulous Town Developers Private Linied 106,134,709 50,535 680
Symarure Infeabudd Peveate Lonned 216,014,054
Contract receipts (Unbilled)
Sarvpriyi Secuntics Pervate Linuted 4,080,174 2,368,045
Stgature Bulders Povage Linued 6,461,320 1,526,168
Stevnal Buddeon Privare Lupnted 3,550,110 418,661
Sugmatureglobal Homes Povare Luniged 25,800,062 6,728,156
M Holduigs Povaie Lited 22,536
Sygnatureglobal Developers Prvate Looited 14,804,928 1,500,143
St Infrabuild Privare Lined 5497322 6,117,291
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traneactions were carvried oul with related parties in the ordinary ¢ourse of business:-

Subsidiary Comp (Hher related parties*®
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Security deposit received back
liprever Buildreeh Prwace Luoieed 11 LHAD )
Soeenal Bulidcon Privare Lnoited G2, 000 00
Sacvpeya Sccuohis Povate Lnmated Pl THCLTRC L]
Security deposii given
Sngaturcglobal |lomes Provate Lumted 1 LG O0
Sarvpoya Scouones Povate Lonited 2500040, (0K}
Corporate guarantees given
Sagnantuee Infrabuild Prvate Limited 350,000,000
Signatureglobal Homes Povate Lombed GOOA00N00
Smatureglobal Developers Prvae Laned 80,000,000
Swenal Buddeon Povare 1amiced 204, 0CHO000
Savvpriya Secuoniss Private Lomited RLLVRT (Xl
Corporate guarantees extinguwished
Tosever Bulldtech Prvate J.umted JEIRCLIRALT] 20H3, LM T
Jid Holungs Pavase Lmeed 71133303 6T 2,866,667
Sterual Butldeon Povap: Lunied 120, U, NN 1495 LUK
Sygtatuee Buildees Pavate Lnoated 200, H0, GO0,000,000
Ssovprya Securites Povate Lumted 226,550 0 194 930,000
Land purchase
Sacvpriya Secuntws Provate Lumted 333 400,000
Advance given foc p hse of i in Indeed Fincap Private Limited
Clobal Tdecomumunicanon Prvate Lunitad 27,636,000
Sale of investmens of Glabal Telecommunication Private Limited to
by Lnvestments Povare Limiced LR AT R
Loans gransed
Fantabuwlous Town Developers Privare Lunieed 4260000 OB 400000
I Holdugs Prvare Limiced FALTATTY 15,000,004
M Vashno Net Lech Prvate Lonted 18,305,150 3,500,000
Smaturcglolal Developers Povare Limited 264,812,042 309,000,000
Forever Buddtech Prvate Lamued 36,500,000 200 000
Steenal Buildeon Private Loviced 926,430,000 228 0,906
Sygature Bodders Proovate Lumted 216,236,316 121 000,000
ooy Buildung Sulutons Povate Linited 61,100,004 23 400,000
Indeed Fincap Private Linuated 730,200,000 1,189,300,000
Signatureglobal Homes Povate Limited 754,433,380 L,208,032,000
Sipmatuee Inteabuibd Povaee Lunwed 218,554,665 407 359000
Interest incorme on loans given
Iantabwous Town Developers Pevate Lanited 52,982,081 M, e 072
Ineevey Buildtech Private Luwited 1,564,003 21,009,515
Jrik Hobdings Private Lumited 3,105,684 26,243
Maa Vaishno Net-'[ech Povate Lunated T6, 040,595 50,747,350
Sgmamrcghobal Developers Prvate Linited 111,464 468 63,505,431
Signatuee Budders Peeage Luamed 3,730,062 2,942,122
Sugatuee Infiabuild Pevate Lunited 191,282,972 153,183,222
Ineloed Fincap Prvace Lomred 40827 819 44 035 130k
Rose Bulduiy Solutions Private Lunied 35,334,618 40,216,030
Signamreglobal Homes Peware Luniged 414081173 278,024,264
Stetnad Buddeon Povate Limired 20744914 11,893,784
Commission and brokerage expense
Sigmanmreglobal Mackerng Sulutons Pewvar: Lunged 7,803,230 1,470,000
Loans received back ;
Ludeed Fncap Pravate Limited £53 DKL $59,695.063
Repse Buildung Sclutions Private Lunwed 13,200,000 13,500,600
Srernal Buldeon Peivate Lumited 665,075 006 265,500,000
Signaturcglobal Developers Povate Linied 99,051,571 164 200,004
LK Holdungs Prvate J.onited 20,941,825
Maa Varshno Mer-Teeh Povare Linted 14,590,151 21,515,125
Symarure Boikders Powvate Linnted 182,556,060 101,685,257
Sygamec Intealuild Povace Lunired T65,060,253
Forever Buddrech Prvare Lunited 57,669,110 468,300,000
Sygmatuceglobal Homes Private Linited 991,391,308 361,000,100
Famabulons Town Developers Povare Limated 22915125
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b) The lollowing transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business:-

Suhsidiary Compani Other related p *

Particulars Vear ended Year ended Year ended Year ended

A1 March 221 31 March 2020 M March 2021 M March 2020
Purchase of wraded goods/ inventory
Sarvpnya Secuntes Pavate Taniced 4,435,548
Foreeer Buililtech Pravare Linited 16,002
Itk Holdings Povace Lawited 282070
Blaa Vashno NecTeeh Pavate Lanited Jed, 716
Rose Buildmg Soluncns Prvare Lunared 244,250
Stgaureglobal Developers Prwvase Linied 1,366,972
Sternal Buldcon Povate Lomied 39,000
Purchase of investments
Stgnamure lotrabokd Prvate Lunted S Y000
Lose Budding Solutions Prvace [imited LRIV
Seeroal Baldeon Povae Tuted 10,000,001
Sugieareglobal Developers Povawe Lunied B, 00, (D
Jdk Holdmgs Povate Lamited G0989,500
Purchage of propenty, plant and equipment
Sternal Buildeon Provate Lonited GTATLIOY
Sgnatarelobal Dievelopers Prvare Linured 4,304,126 500,778
Sygeureglobal Seeurtes Pevae: Lumted 2,993,695
Rose Buldwy Solotons Pooate Jomated 13,913,234
Sacvpiya Secuomes Povate Limied 26972407
Rent expense
Stewal Buikdeon Povate Lnnited 332,191
Syaturcglobal Developers Provare Loted 33,333 122000
Corpurate social responaibiliry
Sngtureglobal Lvundanon [ruse 1474410
Expenses paid on behalf of
I8k Holdwgs Prvate Lonued 574970 8073531
Siguaives Builders Powate Lunned 1,604,576 1,044 417
Symaneglobid Developers Prwate Linuted 231,951 1920477
Forever Buildrech Provate Lamited 204,961 L 064 05
Seenal Buildoon Povar: Lonwed 3338314 1,495,737
Faumbulous Town Devdopers Private Lunited 217828 23,937
Maa Waishno er-Tech Privage Limaed 258,404 217,535
Ltose Puildug Solutions Private imited 241,709 258,447 -
Sarvpriya Secuntes Povate Lumted 27.717,789 103,042
tudeed Fincap Prvate Linted 11,399 19,245
Signature Infeabuild Prwvare Lited 182,647
Symatneglobal Comreade Private Limited 1,204 6,014
Symaturegiobal |lomes Prvate Limued $52,382 6,024,526
Siguatureglobal Marketmg Solutons Prvaw: Luntted 204 bt 3,244
Sygatureghobal Caparal Povae Linued 11,282
Symatureghobal Securitics Pavare Lunited 34,559 163,421
Sy regiobal Loundanon Truse 3510 -
Expenses paid om behalf of the Company by
Liwever Buildtech Prwate Lunned e 2643 490
Liantabmlous Town Developers Pevate Lionted 33,776 37N
Adaa Yiashio Net- Cech Povate Linited 304 058 775,651
Savvpuiya Secuones Povare Limited 1,637,391 15,114
Rase Bulddmg Solunons Private Lumied 326,121 123,096
Signature Builders Pavate Liouted 3412
Supuarure Infraboild Povate Lumted 769,539
Signarureglobal Homes Privare Linited 624,318
Signatureplobal Secunnes Povare Linited 204,206
Sternal Buildeon Powate Lamated 467,275 1491121
Business promorion
Symanacegdobal flackeiog Solutions Porvate Lumited 1,800,000 4,267, 140
Sigmatureplobal Secunites Private Lamted [ALVATLN
Short term borcowings received
Tndeed bucap Povate Lunited 190,919,892
Short term borrowings repaid o1
Inded Faeap Pravate Lunied 190919,892
Interest charged on borrowings
hileed Fncap Private Lomited 2,189,968
Salaries wages and bonus®
Kavi Aggsarwal 19,200,000 14,950,100}
Peadecp Baumnar Aggarwal 14, 200000 SERUTILV
“Iyoes ot melude grannty experise and compensated absence as the same s provaded mthe books
i thie bases of setusrml valuanon for the Company as 2 whole and henee mdivadaal fgure cannor
be determmed
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) Balances at the end of year:-

Subsidiary Compani Other related partics*
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March 2021 3 March 2020 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

T'tude receivable

Fanbilons Towo Developers Pivare Lomied 77,884 064 52,502,533

I Holdngs Pereate Lunited Y917 597 13,323,279

Maw Vashno et Fech Prvate Linated 91,075,175 136,785,639

W PBanilding Solutons Prevare L aned 149,557,796 161,236,345

Sarvpriys Secuntes Povate Lomedd 146, 318,395 203 RY5 2E2
Sygiture Fulders Prvare 1 unned 43,000,115 IR N TA

Sigatire Infiabudd Powace Daeed B 056,439 14,073,284

Syieatuieglobal Developers Prowate Loveed 2,143,226 4,524,311

Forever Bnldeeeh Prvate Y mnted 25629018 H601,553

lideed Funcap Pewate Linnged 3 537 W15

sternal Buildcow Privare ainntel 216,336,193 142,546,862

Syatuneglobil Jlomes Povace Luoted 243,462,523 144, 185, 168

Stgtathreglolial Securies Prviae Lonsted 168,931
Symatmreglobal Mackeig Solutons Prsare Linited 75,6069

Srgmatnreglobal Cagutal Powate Lanited 239,851 16,164
stmtureglobal Comivade Povace Lunued 142, B4 218414
Uinbilled receviable

I Holdunggs Pravage Laged 22536

Maa vashoe tet-Tech Povate Lomed 600,000

Rose Building Soluuons Povate Lnnied 4,359,150

Sorvprga Secuntws Povate Liomred 20086,675 2,388,048
Stgature Bodderes Prevare Luoated 8927 20% 1,526,168

Syt lnfeabuitd Provace Limted 12,335,149 0,104,207

Signatureglobal Developees Povate Lumived 15,378,095 1,500,143

‘orevet Buldeech Prvate Lumied 20,320,185

Sterual Buddeon Pavate Linnuked 19702441 474,661

Spmatveeghibal Homaes Povate Loieed 32,531,006 6,728,156

Security deposit

Sygnaturcglobnl Lleme Povare Limited 110,000,000

Fantabuluus Town Developers Prvate Lonited L0 0K, 000 100100

Mag Yashno Mew-Tech Poware Linuted D0 (N0 (MK 99,000,001

Rese Buddiog Solutions Peivate Limited 38,000,000 38,000,000 .

Sarvpuya Secunities Private Limited H0O00, 000 FA0 L0000
Loans given

Fantabulous Town Developees Privae Linted 207 444 018 259,650,351

Aan Varshuo Mer-Tech Poware Lunited 430,044,003 372565430

Forever Buddeech Povare Lanated 2,179,547

Sygmature Builders Pereate Linuted G, 298,707 RV T

Stgtinturegdobul Developers Povare Lomited 722,330,877 490,424,518

Stgnatune lofvabuild Procate Lunired 91,362 856 1,202,003 374

Hose Bualduyg Solupons Prwvare Luntted A0, 385,250 204,934 483

Rose Busidinys Solutions Private Lonited - lixed deposit loan 3113440 4469798
Stenal Buldeon Powvate 1uonueed 27 849,673

IV THoldugs Praate Taniired 56,003 640

ihowdd Fmeap Povate Lunced 271,653,199 354,085,045
sratureglobal Hontes Povace Lunied 2,280,904,265 2261731351

Amount recoverable
Sy dobal Busiess Park Povate Lamted 5288

Sarvpriya Seeunites Privae Lamied 3092420 26,262,620
Man Yarshno Net-Tech Povate Lunred 20,000

Stenal Buddeon Prvare Limited 2368908

Sigmature Duilders Private Lonied 556,000

Symature [nfrabuild Povate Lonired G200

Sumbweegdolal Nomes Pravawe Limuted 530,000 -

Sumanregobal Market Solwoon Prvate Liouted 239,000

Advance against construction contracts

Signarure Duilders Private |unted 7,860 00

Forever Budtech Powate Limueed 116,535,841

Sigmamteplobal Fores Peware Lunited 42,625,000

Stcenal Buildeon Pavate | uted 164,280,000

Synature Infeaboild Private Lunied TUH 496,000 13403, 000,000

Capital creditors

Sigmanureglobal Developers Povate Linited 5,217 905

Syaatureglobal Svcunnes Povare Limaed 3,04 1,605
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HBulanges at the end of yeur:-

Subsidiary Comg Qiher relited paries™

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended

3 March 2021 31 March 2020 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
[nterest accrued bul not due on boans
Faatibulows Town Developers Pervate | iunited 52,260,513 28,533,665
I Fungigp Peware Laniged 49,529,852 40,368,154
Sigmature Inbrabuded Pevare Linited 189,196,853 137 864,000
Licwwewer Buddiech Peswace Laoured a0 13989 503
taa Varhno Ner- Lech Povate Lunued 75,593,636 33,772,602
Simature Bulders Povace Jamited 3,007 662 T 648,450
stevnal Buddeon Puvare Looted 20514, 348 T0,524,51
Sgmanureglobal Developes Private Lnoited 1UA512,286 37,154,886
Rasse Budubing Sclurons Povate 1 imbed 3403 868 35,554,415
Ry Bulddu Solurons Povate Lunued - Feted deposic loan 406,520 643,651
Symatuecglobal Homes Pewvate Liouted 468,317,695 250,73 942
Investments
Sygmeatare Budders Prevace Limuted 194,931,600 194,931,600
Sigtatureglobal Hoines Pewvate Luned 30,000, CHMW0 30,000,000
Sematureglobal Develapers Prvate Lunited 104,000,000 106,000,000
Jid bl Holdungs Prveare Luniged 43,839,500 $3,639.500
Indeed Ficap Pavate |imwed 17,219,850 17,219,850
Rose Budding Sclunons Prvate Lumited 3, 100,000 200,000
Clobal Tdecommuneanan Prwvate Lumged 3,283,750
Stganture: Intrabuild Prvate Lnnived S0,000, 00 A5, L0000
liantabulous Town Developers Private Limted 20,089,000 2,089,000
wlaa Yashoo Met-Teeh Povate Lunied 20,032,500 20,082,500
Stevnal Buildeon Povate 1nited LE1, 187,200 171,187,200
Botever Buddweh Povate Lunited 218,750,000 218,750,000
Snatureglobal Business Park Privite Limnced 1,000,000 1,00 000
Sgmadureglobal Fowndapon Toust LI Lo
Corporate guarantees given
Sigwatuce Buikdees Pavate Linited 2900,
Symiatnceglobal Developers Privire Lanated BOMNLIN
| B Holdigs Private Luniced 77,133,333
lurever Buddeech Provate Lunited L0000, 000 .
Sarvpiya Secuntws Povate Lunsted - U8, 180,000 G235 0T 000
signature hnfribuld Prvare Linwed 350,04, 000
Sygtranuredobal Homes Povate Lunited DU LA, O
Sternal Buddeon Prvare Limited 200 00,100 F2 000,000
Amount recoverable for the sale of 1 of Ghobal Telecx ication Privaie
Limied from
Pulin Lnvestments Poivate Lowited 0040000
Trade payable
Sarvpeya Secuones Povace Laaed B1.806,870
Stptuicglobal Securities Privace Limaed 3,534 014
Salury payable
Lavt Aggarwal 1,310,347
Pradeep Eumar Aggacwal 1310447
HNotes
*Oither rehated parnes inchude Assocates, Key Managerial Pecsonnel, relanves of Key Managenal Pecsonnel, entities under significant influence of Key Managerial Py 1 and therr eelanves and

ennty by which Kbl and thew eelanves are Trustees.
#40rectors and their relanves have also given personal guarantees against long term and shoct term borowmg fachines obtaned by the Company
4 erpam subsidiary companis have also gwven corporate guataniee and created charge againal their assos for bormowings obruned by the Company

(T s spoce hats beem suienisonally Jeff bland,)
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32. Segment reporting

laformaucn requiced to be disclosed under Accountng Seandard 17

reportable segments:

- Segment Reporting. The following business segmeats have been idennified as primarily

The business of the Compaay compitses of construction and development of ceal estate and other which comprises of centralized procurement of construction
material and construcuon works conteact. The Company is operating only in [ndia and thees is no other significant geographical segment.

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Real estate Others Total Beal estate Orthers Toral

Revenus

External operating cevenue 305,494,593 2,270,522 (09 2,676,016,902 T3 537 941 (411,780,344 2,143,318,285
Total revenne 405,494,893 2,270,522,009 | 2,676,016,902 731,537,941 L,411,780,344 2,143,318,285
Segment results MG, TR 265,656,264 Ha6,618,063 317,300,921 16k, 207 4540 451,508,571
Unallocable interest income LO71680,113 132,957,890
Unallocable incomes 39,304,409 53,808,396
Unallocable finance cost 956,101,352 778,673,098
Unaltocable expenses 646,168,489 550,230,933
{Loss)/ Profit before tax 200,961,799 265,656,264 {4,667,257) 317,300,921 164,207,450 (60,629,374)
Less: Tax credit (21,751,133 (40,901,074}
Loss for the year 17,083,876 {19,728,300)
Segment agsets 408,245,751 1 638,643,140 5,666,895,891 3,137,283,700 1,511,345,386 4,648,632,586
Unallocated corporate assets 10,300,344,745 0.238,382,200
Total assets 15,967,440,636 13,367,014,786
Segmeat liabilities 3,140,106,361 38,487,311 3,798,593, 872 2,389,623.015 Hl4 M2 GRS 2,993,925,703
Unallocated corporate liabiliues 11,219,679,673 2,961,005,868
Total liabilities 15,018,273,545 12,954,931,571
Capital expenditure - 451,439,754 170,576,397
Depreciation 94,341,727 74,066,059

(This spae hus beew intentionally ff blank.)




Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
(A amonnts in R, unless stated otherwise)

33. Lease
Information required to be disclosed under Accounting Standard 19 on “Leases”

Operating lease

The premises are taken on lease for a lease term ranging from five years to nine years including the lock-in period
ranging from two to three years. These leases are further renewable on the expiry of total lease term subject to
mutual consent of both the parties. There are no resttictions imposed on the Company under the lease
arrangement. There are no subleases.

The minimum lease payments over the lease term are as under:

Description 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Payable within 1 year 26,864,847 29,157,903
Payable between 1-5 years 108,443,009 120,926,926
Payable after 5 years 10,715,205 38,382,372
Rent expense for the year recognized in the Statement Profit and 26,015,411 30,061,284
Loss*
* includes expense on account of rent straight-lining.
34. Employee benefits:

Gratuity

Amount recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss is determined as under:
Description For the year ended | For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Current service cost 6,159,656 4,958,302
Interest cost 952,412 493,880
Actuarial loss recognized during the year (2,042,291) 1,290,941
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 5,069,777 6,743,123

Movement in the liability recognised in the Balance Sheet is as undet:

Desctipti For the year ended | For the year ended
esctiption

31 March 2021 31 Match 2020
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning
of the year 14,006,060 7,262,937
Current service cost 6,159,656 4,958,302
Interest cost 952,412 493 880
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial loss recognized during the year (2,042,291) 1,290,941
Past service cost
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end
of the year
Current 1,106,027 702,604
Non-current 17,969,810 13,303,456

S\

(This space hars been intentionally left biank)




Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021

(A amonnts in T, unless stated orhenwise)

For determination of the gratuity liability of the Company, the following actuarial assumptions were used:

Description As at , As at

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Discount rate 6.80% 6.80%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.00% 7.00%

Mortality table TALM (2012 - 14) TALM {2012 - 14)
Withdrawal rate

- Up to 30 years 15.00% 15.00%

- From 31 to 44 years 10.00% 10.00%

- Above 44 years 5.00% 5.00%

Compensated absences

For determination of the compensated absences liability of the Company, the following actuarial assumptions

were used:
Description As at As at

31 March 2021 31 Match 2020
Discount rate 6.80% 6.80%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.00% 7.00%

Mottality rate IALM(2012 — 14) IALM (2012 - 14)
Withdrawal rate
- UP to 30 Ycars 15‘000/0 1 5.000/0
- From 31 to 44 years 10.00% 10.00%
- Above 44 years 5.00% 5.00%
Amounts for the current and previous five years are as follows:
Gratuity:
Description As at As at As at As at As at

31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2018 | 31 March 2017
Defined  benefit 19,075,837 | 14,006,060 7262937 3,042,828 1,749,457
obligation
Experience
adjustments  on 2,042,291 814,971 534,414 391,025
plan  liabilities (2,042,291) 1,290,941 ? (534:414) ’
loss/{gain)

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Signatuteglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatoty information for the year ended 31 March 2021
(] amounis in T, unless stated otherwise)

35. Information in accordance with the requirements of the revised Accounting Standard - 7 on construction contracts

as prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 are as under:

Particulars 31 March 2021 (¥) | 31 March 2020 (%)

Contract revenues recognized for the year 2,162,220,115 1,292.458,310
_Aggegate amount of contract costs incurred and recognized 5.031,780,839 2,869,560,724

profits (less recognized losses) for contracts in progress up to the

reporting date

The amount of customer advances outstanding for contracts in 479,796,841 130,000,000

pngreSS

The amount of retention due from customers for contracts in 104,234,470 55,625,876

progr €58 ]

36. Disclosure in respect of project which falls under the Revised Guidance Note issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India on “Accounting for Real Estate transactions (Revised 2012)”

Description 31 March 2021 (X) | 31 March 2020 (%)
Amount of project revenue recognized as revenue during the year 251,300,225 505,656,386
Aggregate amount of costs incutred and profits recognized to 2,373,265,079 2,121,964,854
date

Amount of advances received 2,729,016,746 2,014,003.130
Amount of work in progress and value of inventories 3,462,281,379 2,379.480,240
Excess of revenue recognized over actual bills raised (unbilled 20,720,996 43,860,584
revenue)

37.  The Company is engaged in the business of providing infrastructural facilities as per Secdon 186(11) read with
Schedule VI of the Act. Accordingly, disclosures under Section 186 of the Act, are not applicable to the
Company.

38.  The Hon’ble Supreme Court (SC) India has passed a judgement dated 28 February 2019 and it was held that
basic wages, for the purpose of provident fund, to include allowances which are common for all employees.
However, there is uncertainty with respect to the applicability of the judgement and period from which the same
applies. Curtently, the Company has not considered any impact in these standalone financial statements.

39.  The Outhreak of Covid 19 has severally impacted businesses around the world. In many countries, including
India, here has been severe disruption of regular business operations due to lock down restrictions and other
emergency measures imposed by the Government. The uncertain economic environment persists amid
announcement of lockdown like restrictions by several state governments subsequent to year ended 31 March
2021 due to spread of second wave of COVID-19. The management has made a detailed assessment of its
liquidity position including tecoverability and cartying values of its receivables, inventory, business advances and
other advances as at balance sheet date. Based on the current indicators of future economic conditions, the
management expects o recover carrying amount of these assets. Further, the management will continue to
closely monitor any material change to future economic conditions.

40,  As per tax ordinance dated 20 September 2019, a new tax provision has been introduced whereby a Company
can claim the benefits of reduced tax rates, provided it forgoes available incentives/exemptions under Income
Tax Act, 1961. The company is claiming 100% deduction of profits and gains from its affordable housing
projects under section 80-IBA of Income Tax Act, 1961. As per the Company’s projections and current
incentives/exemptions, the Company has decided not to opt for considering the value of incentives/exemptions




Signatarcglobal (India) Private Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021

C e et e Toelens stated otherwise)

under income tax act is greater than the bencfit by opuog the reduced tax rates as ar 31 alarch 2021, The
Company will reassess (he option to adopt the new provision every vear and adjustments, it any will be
conmderid o1 due course,

41, Vilgamatiion of erstwhile Avenir Pinvest and Leasing Limited, Buxom l'incap Private Limited and Master
prece Tavestmenr Private Timited (“transleror compantes”™) with the Swgnawreglobal (India) Private Limited
srieansteree compamy o “the Company”™)

e Ihe Hon'ble Nadonal Company Law Tribunal Division Beneh New Delhi (Bench-ITT) vide s order
dared |+ Febroary 2020 approved the arrangement as embodicd in the Scheme of .Amalgamation ot the
transteror companies with the Company (“The scheme”). The scheme became effective from 01 April
20108, appoinred date”). Accordingly, all the asscrs, vights, powers, liabilities and dunes of the
transferor companties vested in the transferee company as a going concern from the appointed date and
the iransleror compaaies without any further act were dissolved without windiag up.

g The wansferor companies are directly or ndivectly wholly owned subsidiacies of the Company,
therelore no shares had been issued pursuant to this amalgamation.

i) T'he amalgamation bad been accounted for under the “pooling of interest” mcethod as prescribed voder
\ccounting Siandard 14 on “Accounting for Amalgamauon” specified 1in Seetion 133 of the Aet, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the asscis and
balnlines of transferor compares as of 31 March 2020 had been taken over at thetr book values and the
debit balance e the statement ol profic and Joss of Rs. 313,037 and ceedit balance of capatal reserve off
R 2994750 had been aggrepated with the balance of profu and loss account and eapital reserve ol the
Company respectively. Lucther, as per the Scheme, profir /loss arising to the ransieror companies atter
the appointed date had been treated as profit/loss of the wansferce company and rhe same was adjusied
accordmngly,

42, [n the opinion of the board of directors, assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary
course of the business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated and provision for all known
balaliies have been made.

43, Ml loans, guarantecs and securities as disclosed 10 respecuve notes are provided for busimess purposcs,

. R

44, Previouns year comparative information has heen reclassitied, wherever considered necessary, 1o conlorm o this

vear s classiflcanon.

[his is the summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory tnformation reterred 1o in our
repor ol even dare,
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Independent Auditor’s Report

T'o the Members of Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Signatureglobal (India) Private
Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as ‘the Group’) and its associate, as listed in Annexure A, which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the Consolidated Staternent of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidared
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based
on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial sratements and on the other
financial information of the subsidiaries and associates, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting ptinciples generally accepted in India including Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Ace, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(as amendedy}, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associate as at 31 March 2021, and
their consolidaied loss, and consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143¢10) of
the Act. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our repott. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(TCAT’} together with the ethical requitements that are relevant to cur audit of the financial staremenis
under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained and the audir evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports
referred to in paragraph 10 of the Other Matters section below, is sufficient and approptiate to provide a

basis for our opinion. ¢
| ﬂ/
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Signatureglobal (India) Private
Limited, on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (Con¢’d)

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Repoit thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Ditectors is responsible for the other information. The other
informatdon comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report theteon.

Owur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with ocur audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audic or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

The Director’s report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor’s report. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Holding Company’s Board
of Directors. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements chat give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated
cash flows of the Group including its associate in accotdance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with
rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended). The respective Board of
Directors/management of the companies included in the Group and its associates and joint ventures ace
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fait view and are free from mmaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid,

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its
associates and joint ventures to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Ditecrors efther intend
to liquidate the Group ot to cease opetations, or has no tealistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Crur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whethet the consolidared financial statements as 2
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bui is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a tnaterial misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can atise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

Chartered Accountants A3




Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date 1o the membets of Signatureglobal (India) Private
Limited, on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (Coni’d)

8. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the andit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due ta fraud
or crrot, design and perform audit procedutes responsive to those risks, and obrain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

¢  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.;

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are requited to draw attention
in our auditos’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements o, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to medify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, futute events ot conditions may cause the Group and its
associate to cease to continue as a going concern; and

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and evenes in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

®  Obuin sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities within
the Group, and its associate, 1o express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial statements of such entities
included in the financial statements, of which we ate the independent auditors. For the other entities
included in the financial statements, which have been audited by the other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the ditection, supetvision and performance of the audits catried out
by them. We remain solely responsible for our audir opinion,

9. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and tming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Other Maiters

10. We did not audit che financial statements of 1¢ subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total assets
of T10,268,426,323 and net assets of T 1,161,105,516 as at 31 March 2021, total revenues of T 2,133,301,121
and net cash inflows amounting to T 570,122,837 for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries
and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiaries, ate based solely on the reports of the other auditors. )
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Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Signatureglobal (India) Private
Limited, on the consolidated financial statements foc the year ended 31 March 2021 (Cont’d)

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and regularory
tequirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with respect 10 our reliance on the
wark done by and the reports of the other auditors,

. 'The consolidated financial statements also include the Group’s share of net loss of  3,21,232 for the year

ended 31 March 2021, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of one associate
whose financial statements have not been audited by us. These financial starements are unaudited and have
been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the aforesaid associate, and our report
in terms of sub-section (3) of secton 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid associate, are
based solely on such unaudited financial statements. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, these financial statements are not material to the Group.

Ohr opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our repott on othet Yegal and regulatory
requirements below, are not modified in cespect of the above matter with respect to cur reliance on the

financial statements certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. Based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors, referred to in paragraph

13.

11, on separate financial statements of the subsidiaries and associates, we report that the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Holding Company, its subsidiary
companies and associate company covered under the Act, since none of such companies is a public
company as defined under section 2(71) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) is not
applicable.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of the
other auditors on separate financial statements and other financial information of the subsidiaries and
associate, we report, to the extent applicable, that

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of thase
books and the reports of the other auditors,

¢} the consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant books
of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014(as
amended);

€) on the basis of the written representations received from the ditectors of the Holding Company and
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory
auditors of its subsidiary companies covered under the Act, none of the directors of the Group
companies covered under the Act, are disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appointed as a
director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act. L~ TRAND]
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Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Signatureglobal (India) Private
Limited, on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (Cont’d)

f)  with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference o financial statements of
the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies and associate company covered under the Act,
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, tefer to our separate repost in ‘Annexure B'; and

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given 1o us and based on the consideration of the report
of the other auditors on separate financial statements and also the other financial information of the
subsidiaries and associate:

i.  the consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigadons on the
consolidated financial position of the Group, and its associate as detailed in Note 30(c) to the
consolidated financial statements;

i.  the Group and its associate did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any materia! foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2021;

fii.  there were no amounts which were tequired to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary Companies during the year ended
31 March 2021; and

iv.  the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes were
applicable for the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 20116, which ate not relevant
to these consolidated financial stacements. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable,

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Neeraj Sharma %\ ¥
Partner ' &
Membership No.: 502103

UDIN: 21502103AAAACP2038

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021
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Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Signatuteglobal (India) Private
Limited, on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (Cont’d)

Annexure &
List of entities included in the consolidated financial statements

Holding Company
1, Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited

Subsidiary Companies:

Signature Builders Private Limited
Signatureglobal Developers Private Limited
JMK Holdings Private Limited

Signatute Infrabuild Private Limited
Fantabulas Town Developers Private Limited
Maa-Vaishno Net-tech Privace Limited
Indeed Fincap Private Limited

Sternal Buildcon Private Limited

. Forever Buildtech Private Limited

10. Rose Building Solutions Private Limited

11. Signatureglobal Homes Private Limited

12. Signatureglobal Business Park Private Limited

e A o

Associate Company
1. Global Telecommunications Private Limited (till 15 February 2021)
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date 1o the members of Signatureglobal
(India) Private Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Signatureglobal (India) Private
Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as ‘the Group”) and its associate as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021, we have audited
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary
companies and its associate company, which are companies covered under the Act, as at that date.

Responsibilitics of Management for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and its associate
company, which are companies covered under the Act, arc responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the respective companies considering the essential components of intetnal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note?)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuting the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the
Cormnpany’s policies, the safeguarding of its asscts, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tmely preparation of reliable financial
information, as requited under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference o financial
statements of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and its associate company, as aforesaid, based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’) ptescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Notwe’) issued by
the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
conitols with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectivencss, Our audir of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an underscanding of
such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed tisk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors
in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and its associate company, as aforesaid. '

Meaning of Internal Financial Controts with Reference to Financial Statements /27 }/ \
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Signatureglobal
(India) Private Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 Macch 2021
{Cone’d)

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is 2 process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the teliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accardance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial controls with reference 1o financial staterments include those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthotised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financizl statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaternents
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion and based on the consideration of the teports of the other auditots on internal financial
conttols with reference to financial statements of the subsidiary companies and associate company, the
Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and its associate company, which are companies covered under
the Act, have in ail material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the respective companies considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI .

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of 10 subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect toral assets
of T 10,268,426,323 and net assets of ¥ 1,161,105,516 as at 31 March 2021, total revenues of T 2,133,301,121
and net cash inflows amounting to ¥ 570,122,837 for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. The internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in
so far as it relates to such subsidiary companies have been audited by other auditors whase reports have
been furnished to us by the management and our report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls with reference o financial statements for the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies, as aforesaid, under Section 143(3)(0) of the Actin so far as it relates to such subsidiary companies
is based solely on the reports of the auditors of such companies. Our opinion is not modified in respect of
this matter with respect to our reliance on the work done by and on the reports of the other auditors.

We did not audit the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in so far as it relates
to one associate company, which is company covered under the Act, in respect of which, the Group’s shate
of net loss of T 321,232 for the year ended 31 March 2021 has been considered in the consolidated financial
statements. The internal financial controls with reference 1o financial statements of this associate company,
which 1s company covered under the Act, is unaudited and our opinion uader Section 143(3)(i} of the Act
on adequacy and operating effectivencss of the internal financial conwols with reference to financial
statements insofar as it relates to the aforesaid associate company, which is company covered undet the -
Act, is solely based on the corresponding internal financial controls with reference to financial statéments

|
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Repost of even date to the members of Signatireglobal
{India) Private Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{Cont’d)

report certified by the management of such company. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the managetmnent, these financial statements are not material to the Group. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements report certified by the management.

For Walker Chandick & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Ne.: 001076N/N500013

Neeraj Sharma {2\
Partner % LS
Membership No.: 502103 ' »
UDIN: 21502103AAAACP2038

Place: Gurugram
Dates 29 July 2021

Chartered Accountants



Sighaturegiobal (India) Private Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet ac on 31 March 2021
1A% asonnts are in T, andess othermive specified)

As at Ag at
Note 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Sharc capital 3 56,879,400 56,874,400
Reserves and surplus 4 279424076 965,191 498
336,303,476 1,022,070,898
Minority interests 184,200} 445 192,741 958
Mon currens liabilities
J.ang-teem borcowings 5 8,502,998,693 4,741,227 81
Orther lony teem Liabilicies G 20,985,293 13,104,54 ]
Long-term provisions 7 500,277,729 43.048,743
8,583,261,715 4,797,381,165
Current liabilities
Short-tenn borrowings 8 1,481,918,154 2804,723712
Treade payables
{A) totat outstanding dues of miero and small eatecprises 9(a) 94,081,757 119,747,810
(B) total ootstanding dues of creditors other than micto and stall enterprises I(b) 1,585,391 049 1,012.5735,678
C nher cuerent liabilities 10 11,710,646,132 7.846,926,605
Shott term provisions 11 37,136,511 45,309,542
14,909,173,603 12,789,381,347
24,013,029,242 18,801,575,368
ASSETS
Mon-cuerent assets
Fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment 12{2) 651,462,236 202,770,502
Intangible assets 12(b) 7,571,521 6,546,602
Capiral work in progress 12{a) - 15,534,520
Goodwill on consolidation 161,513,722 161,513,722
Non-carrent investments 13 453,691,289 630,372,951
Deferred cax asscts {net) 14 323,963,500 158,486,455
Loag terin loans and advances 15 514,432,086 B58.292 120
Oreher pon-cutrent assers 16 321 460,257 137,259 983
2,434,094,611 2,260,776,855
Current assets
Currene Investments 17 108,657,397 10,000
[nventories 13 15,211,388,358 10,754,686,546
Trade receivables 19 321,631,156 528,667,252
Cash amd Lack balances 20 2,905,398 648 1,408,419,809
Shoct-term loans and advances 21 2,659,377.131 3,346,655,500
Other current assers 22 372,481,901 502,359,404
21,578,934,631 16,540,798,513
24,013,029,242 18,801,575,368
Summary ot signiticant accounting policies 21
The accompanying notes form an integral parc of these consolidated financial statements,
This is the Consolidated Balance Sheet referred 1o in our report of even date.
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and oo behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Signatureglobal (India) Ptivate Limited

Firm's Registeation No; 001076N /NSOM

wt”

/"\7 L

Neeraj Sharma Ravi Aggarwal Pradeep Kumar Aggarwal
Parner Director Director

Membership No.: 502103 DIN-00203856 DIN-(0050045

Place: Gurugram Anurag Srivastava

Date: 20 July 2021 Company Secretary

Membership No A-21317



Signatarsglobal {India) Private Limited
Consolidated Statenaent of Profic and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2021
A cimosernts are in T, wwlers otberuite speciited)

Ruvenuc:
Revenue feom operations
Cher income

Total tevenue

Expenses:

Cost of sales

Ewployee beneflts expense

Finance costs

Depreciancn and amoctizaoon expense
dher expenses

Total expenses

Luss befare tax, minority interest, exceprional items and share of profiv in associate

Exceptional iterns

Loss befote tax ,minarity interest, share of profit in associate and afier exceptional items

Tax expenge:

Currene zax

Income tax carlier years

Minimum alternative rax credit entideroent
Dheferred tax credit
Total tax credit

Loss before share of profic in associzee, and minority interests
Shate of (loss}/proficin associace
iinority intereses

Tutal loss for the year

Earnings per equity share:

- Basic carnings per share

- Dilared earmings per share

Sumnary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes form an integeal part of these consolidated financial stacements.

“This is the Consolidated Statement of Profit und Loss reterred to in uur report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Frem's Reggrranon da.: 00R076M/N300013
M"’,‘?(/

MNeeraj Shamma
Partner

Membership Mo.: 502103

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021

As ar As
Note 31 Macch 2021 31 March 2020
23 3505,142,645 3,473,884,507
24 266,579,895 213,791,880
3,771,722,500 3,687,676,307
2 2,803,376,367 2,786,6%4,392
2 429,293,574 317,108,893
27 274,228971 189,843,562
12(c) 102,379,530 30,660,703
28 890,032,107 543,503,497
4,499,310,529 3,867,311,047
(727,598,009) (180,134,660}
45 54,927,372 :
(782,515,381) €189,134,660)
79,655,595 50747442
(2,056,914 10,694,644
{739,314y (5,433,751)
(165,477,043) (86,042,058)
(B8,617,676) {30,033,723)
(693,897,705) (150,100,937)
(321,232) 4,502,626
8,451,510 {12,368,351)
(685,767,427) (157,966,692)
20
(12057) (22.77)
(12057) @7.77)
21

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Signawureglobal (India) Private Limired

— f)/)oj‘?

Pradeep Kumar Aggarwal

Ravi Aggarwal
Directar

DIN-00203856

Anurag Seivasrava
Company Sccrecary
Membership Mo A-21317

il

DIN-00050045



Signatuceglobal {India} Private Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Staienent for the year ended 31 March 2021
(A cammonnis are i T, wiless ptberwive specified)

Cush flows from operating activities
Lusas before tax, minorty interest, excepional items and share of profit in associate
Adjusunenes for :
PDepreciation and amortizanon expense
Lxception irems
Profit on sale of wvestments {net)
Tinance costs
laieres meome
P’rofic on sale of propecty, plant and equipment {ner)
Dividend income
Balances wiitten back
Assels woitten off
Proision for doubtful advances
Seatutory provision for standard assets
Rene eqgualizavon expense
Crain on forcign exchange fuctuadons
Balances weitten off
Operating loss before working capital changes
Maovement in working capital :
Trude receivables
Loans and advances
Oher currant assets
Inventwries
“Trade payables
Onhers liabilides
Provisions
Cash flows {tom operacons
Income tax refund/ (paid) [net]
Nert cash flows rom operating actdvities (A)

Cash Bow from investing activities

Purchase of properey, plant and equipment, intangible assets and capital work in progress
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Dhvidend ineome

Loans given

Loans received back

lovestments made

lovestments sold

wlovement in margin moaey deposies

Intecest received

Net cash used in investing activities (B)

Cash flow from financing activitics
Repayments of short term borrowings (net)
Procecds from long rean boreowings
Repayments of long term bocrowings

Jnterest paid

Net cash flow from financing actvides (C)

Met increase in cash and cash equivalenes (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equi at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year {refer note 20)

Cash and cash equivalents include:

Balances with banks

Cash in hand

Cheques i hand

Fized deposits with ooginal matry of less than diree months

For the year ended
31 March 2021

(727,588,009)

102,379,530
(54,927,372
(34,457,194
274,228,971
{192,821,355)
(110,646
{12,766,875)
(2,094,056)
745 349
1,261,005
12,280,436
(2,421,525)
(2,226,205)
2,033,080

(637,494,368)

205,775,091
459,586,757
154,321,282
(3,217,440,023)
(349,287,706)
3,920,072,276
B,U4 1,402

For the yeur ended
31 March 2020

(180,134,660)

30,660,703

189,843,562
(142,798,410)
(2,070,183)
(10,639,062)
(6.198,073)

360 461
2,327,384

100,400

543,574,713
31,644,200

(118,533,873)

297,985,627
{69,144 575)
49,810,753
{3,299,086,168)
1,152,255,151
3,340,066,214
239,617

575,218,913

1,377,267,741
(267 690,016)

(527,997,425
440,000
12,766,875
(354,500,000)
920,340,079
(27,637,100)
81,558,540
(526,416 687)
174,689,542

1,109,577,725

(246,756,176)

(117,893,186)
3,997,675
10,639,062
(1,855,444,475)
1,316,933,482
{13,200)
6,498,750
(54,701 443)
139,910,302

{1,382,086,273)
4,743,366,500
(1,196,544,949)
(1,309,763,207)

(550,163,033)

824,972,371

(758,146,246)
2,856,371,298

(914,742,341}
(1,082,106,427)

71,375,784

1,153,435,108

1,373,323,228
2,526,758,336

630,790,476

1,153,435,108

742,532,752
1,373,323,228

630,790,476

1,479,593,450
14,396,628
27,201,069
1,005,567,189

2,526,758,336

346,769,605
13,443,556
2,409,357
1,H0,700,710

1,373,323,228




Signatwreglobal (India) Private Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 Macch 2021
1AW cmonnits are in T, nnless otherwise speeifiee)

Note:
"Uhe above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'lodirect Method' as ser out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on ‘Cash Flow Statements' as specified under section 133

ot the Companies Act, 2013 read with wule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

“This is the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement referred o in vur reporr of even dae

Fur Walker Chandiok & Co LLP Far and o behalf of the Boacd of Dicectors of

Charnered Acconntants Signatureglobal (India) Peivare Limited
Foeo's Reggteation No: 0010760/ NS00 3

px"// )

Neeraj Sharma Ravi Aggarwal Pradeep Kuinar Aggarwal
Partner Dhvector Director )
Membership Nao.: 502103 DIN-00203856 DIM-00050045

Place: Guorugeam Anurag Srivastava

Date: 29 July 2021 Company Secretary

Membership No A-21317 o



Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March
2021

(A4 amounty in T, unless stated otherwise spevified)

Company information

Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited (the ‘Holding Company’), a private company and its subsidiaties (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as ‘the Group’) is engaged in the business of real estate and focuses on
affordable housing projects. The Group also supplies the construction material and provides construction services based
on construction contracts. One of the subsidiary of the Group is also engaged in the business of a Non-Banking Financial
Company (‘NBFC’) (Non accepting public deposits). The Group also has investments in an associate company which is
engaged in the business of information technology teleservices. The Holding Company is domiciled n India and the
registered office of the Company is located at 13th Floor, Dr. Gopal Das Bhawan 28, Barakhambha Road, Connaught
Place, New Delhi - 110001.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Holding Company has ptepared these consolidated financial
statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {as amended}. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of consolidated financial statements are consistent with previous year,
unless stated otherwise.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable as per the operating cycle of the
Company as per the guidance as set out in the Schedule HI to the Companies Act, 2013,

2.1 Principles of consolidation

i

Iv.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited (the

‘Holding Company’} and irs subsidiaries and associate. The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard AS 21 ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ notified pursuant to the
Rules. The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the following basis:

Consolidated financial statememts include consolidated balance sheet, consolidated statement of profit and loss,
consolidated statement of cash flows and the summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information that form an integral part thereof. The conschdated financial statements are presented, to the extent
possible, in the same format as that adopted by the parent for standalone financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Company and all its subsidiaries,
which are mote than 50 per cent owned or controlled. Investments in entities that were not more than 50 per cent
owned or controlled during the year have been accounted for in accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard
13 ‘Accounting for Investments’, or Accounting Standard 23 ‘Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated
Financial Statements’.

The consolidated financial statements have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding the book wvalues of like
items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating intra-group balances / transactons and resulting
elimination of untealized profits in full. The amounts shown in respect of reserves comprise the amount of the relevant
reserves as per the balance sheet of the parent company and its share in the post-acquisition increase in the relevant
reserves of the entity consolidated.

Minority interest represents the amount of equity attributable to minority shareholdets/ partoers at the date on which
investment in a subsidiary is made and its share of movements in equity since that date. Any excess consideration
received from minority shareholders of subsidiaries over the amount of equity attzributable to the minority on the date of
investment is reflected under Resetves and Surplus.

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explapatory information to the consolidated financial statements,
represents notes involving items which are considered material and are accordingly duly disclosed. Materiality for the
purpose is assessed in relation to the information contained in the consolidated financial statements. Further, additional
statutory information disclosed in separate financial statements of the subsidiaries companies, associate company and/or
a parent having no bearing on the true and fair view of the consolidated financial statements has not been disclosed in
the consolidated financial statements.




Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March

2021

(Al amounts in T, anless stated otherwive specified)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(@)

(b)

©

Use of estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the repotted amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncettainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in
future periods.

Property, plant and equipment (‘PPE”)
Recognition, measutement and de-recognition

PPE are stated at cost; net of tax or duty credits availed, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
Cost includes original cost of acquisition, including incidental expenses related to such acquisition and installation.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of PPE is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits
from the exisung asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing PPE,
including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing patts, are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of PPE are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss when the
asset is de-recognised.

Depreciation on PPE
Depreciation on PPE is provided on the written down value method, computed on the basis of useful life presctibed

in Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013 ("Schedule IT’), on a pro-rata basis from the date the asset is ready to put to
use.

Considering the applicability of Schedule II as mentioned above, in tespect of certain class of assets — the
Management has assessed the useful lives (as mentioned in the table below) lower than as prescribed in the Schedule
II, based on the technical assessment.

Assets Category Useful life estimated by che Useful Life as per
management based on Schedule I (years)

technical assessment (years)

Plant and Machinery other than Mivon 15 Years 15 Years
Plant and Machinery —Mivon (refer note 12) 8 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years 5 Years
Computers 3-6 Years 3-6 Years
Furniture and Fixture 10 Years 10 Years
Vehicle 8 Years 8 Years

Leasehold improvements are amortized on over the period of lease.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets comprise software including accounting software, related licences and implementation cost of
accounting software. Intangible assets ate stated at cost of acquisition less impairment (if any) and include all

;tt[ljijm&ﬁlglq costs of bringing intangible assets to its working condition for its indented use. These are amortised over
e ¢c \kscf ul economic life, which are as follows:
(4



Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March

2021

(AU amonnts in T, unless stated otherwise specified)

@

(&)

®

@)

()

Particulars Life
Computer software 2-5 years
Brands/trademarks 4 years

Capital work in progress

Property plant and equipment under construction and cost of assets not ready for use before the yeatr-end, are
classified as capital work in progress

Intangible assets under development

Intangible assets under development reptesent expenditure incurred during development phase in respect of intangible
asset under development and are carried at amortized cost. Cost includes computer software’s cost and its telated
ACQUISIHON eXPenses,

Impairment of assets
Goodwill

Goodwill is tested for impairment on annual basis. If on testing, any impairment exists, the cartying amount of
goodwill is reduced to the extent of any impairment loss and such loss is recognized in the consolidated statement of
profit and loss.

Orther asvetr

At each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there is an indication that an asset may be inpaired. If any
such indication exists, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is
recognised in the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a
previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount 1s reassessed and the asset is reflected at
the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost and impairment loss is accordingly
reversed in the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss.

Leases
Operating feaser:

Lease income and expense under an operating lease are recognized as an income and expense respectively in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss on a straight-line method over the lease term.

Investments

Investments are classified as long term or cutrent, based on management’s intention at the time of purchase.
Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current
investments. All othet invesunents are classified as long-term investments. Trade investments are the investments
made for or to enhance the Group’s business interests. Current investments are stated at lower of cost or fair value
determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are stated at cost and provision for diminution
i their value, other than temporary, is made in the consolidated financial statements. Profii/loss on sale of
investments is computed with refetence to the average cost of the investment and is recognised on accrual basis in
accordance with terms of share purchase agreement.

Inventoties
Inventories compurises of following: -

1. Projects in progress includes cost of land/development cost of land, internal development costs, external
development charges, construction costs, development/ construction materials, overheads, borrowing costs and
other directly attributable expenses and is valued at cost ot net realisable valve (‘NRV’), whichever is lower.

ii. Land and plots held for sale is valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower Cost is determined

is of FIFO method. Cost includes purchase cost and other incidental:ciuji/




Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March

2021

(Al amounty in T, unless stated otherwise specified)

)

(k)

. Stock at site valued at cost or NRV, whichever is lower. Cost is determined on the basis of FIFO
method. Cost includes purchase cost and expenses to bring it to current locations.

iv. Securities held for trade is valued at actual cost or NRV whichever is lower,

v. Traded goods are valued at lower of cost or NRV. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion
and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs includes interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of qualifying assets ate capitalized as part
of the cost of such assets, in accordance with notified Accounting Standatd 16 “Borrowing Costs™. A qualifying asset
15 one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Capitalisation of borrowing
costs is suspended in the period during which the active development is delayed due to, other than temporary
intecruption. Al other borrowing costs ate charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Upfront fees or processing charges and other borrowing costs paid on borrowings are amortized and charged off o
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, over the tenure of the loan.

Revenue recognition

Revenue 15 recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition ctiteria must also be met before revenue is
recognized:

i. Revenue from constructed properties:

Effective 1 Aptil 2012, in accordance with the ‘Guidance note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions (Revised
2012) (‘the Revised Guidance Note’), issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, in respect of all
projects commencing on or after the said date or projects where revenuc is recognized for the first time on or after the
above date, construction revenue has been recognized on percentage of completion method provided the following
thresholds have been met:

(a) All cutical approvals necessary for the commencement of project have been obtained,

(b) The expenditure incurred on construction and development cost is not less than 25 percent of the total estimated
construction and development costs;

(c) At least 25 per cent of the saleable project area is secured by agreements with buyers; and

{d) at least 10 per cent of the total revenue as per the agreements are realised at the reporting date in respect of each of
the contracts, there ate no outstanding defaults of the payment terms in such agreements/policy defined by the
management and it is reasonable to expect that the parties to such agreements will comply with the payment terms
as defined in the contracts.

Accordingly, total sale consideration as per executed agreements to sell for constructed properties is recognised as
revenue based on the percentage of actual project costs incurred thereon to total estimated project cost. Project cost
includes cost of land and development rights, borrowing costs and estimated construction and development cost of
such properties. The estimates of the saleable area and cost are reviewed periodically by the management and any
effect of changes in estimates is recognised in the year such changes are determined. However, when the total project
cost is estimated to exceed total revenue from the project, the loss is recognised immediately.

T T
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March
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(Al amounts in T, unless stated otherwise specified)

o

(m)

ii. Sale of traded goods

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognized when all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. The Group
collects goods and services tax {GST) on behalf of the government and, therefore, these are not economic benefits
flowing to the Group. Hence, they are excluded from revenue.

iii, Contract receipts

The Group’s entire contract receipts is from construction contracts. The Company enters into two kinds of
constructons contracts, as follows -

Revenue from cost plus contracts is recognized with respect to the recovetable costs incurred during the year plus the
maigin in accordance with the agreement.

Revenue from construction contracts is recognized when the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated
reliably, further contract revenue and contract costs associated with the construction contract is recognized as revenue
and expenses tespectively by reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the reporung date.
Censtruction contract can be estitmated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:

{a) total contract tevenue can be measured reliably;
(b} it 1s probable that the economic benefits associated with the contract will flow to the enterprise;

(c) both the contract costs to complete the contract and the stage of contract completion at the reporting date can be
measuted reliably; and

(d) the contract costs attributable to the contract can be cleatly identified and measured reliably so that actual contrace
costs incurred can be compared with prior estimates.

iv. Royalty income and business support service income
Such income is recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the relevant agreements.
v. Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest rate.

vi. Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the Group’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

vii, Commission income

Commission income is tecognized on accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the agreement.

viii. Sctap sale

Scrap sales are recognised when control of scrap goods are transferred i.e. on dispatch of goods and ate accounted for
net of returns and rebates.

Cost of sales in respect of constructed properties

Cost of constructed properties includes cost of land (including development rights), estimated internal development
costs, external development charges, other related government charges, borrowing costs, overheads construction costs
and development/ construction materials, which is charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
proportionate to the revenue recognised as per accounting policy no. {k)(i) above, in consonance with the concept of
matching cost to revenue. Final adjustment is made on completion of the applicable project.

Foreign currency transaction and balances
Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign cutrency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction

’-”' W.‘.“I\‘- ;
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Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms
of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction;
and non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency
are reported using the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

Exchange differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting monetary items of Company at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements,
are recognised as income o as expenses in the year in which they arise.

Retirement and other employee benefits
& Provident fund

The Group makes contributions to statutory provident fund in accordance with the Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, which is a defined contribution plan. The Group’s contributions paid/payable
under the scheme is recognised as an expense in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in
which the employee renders the related service.

i) Gratusty

Gratity is a post-employment benefit and is in the nature of a defined benefit plan. The liability recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of the defined benefit obligaton at the
consolidated balance sheet date, together with adjustments for unrecognised actuarial gains or losses and past service
costs. The defined benefit obhigation is determined by actuarial valuation as on the consolidated balance sheet date,
using the projected unit credic method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such losses or gains are determined.

i) Compensated absenves

Liahility in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed within one year from the balance
sheet date is recognized on the basis of undiscounted value of estitnated amount required to be paid or estimated
value of benefit expected to be availed by the employees. Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due
or expected to be availed more than one year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of an actuarial
valuation performed by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method,

Actuatial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are credited or charged o
the consolidated statement of profit and loss in the year in which such gains or losses are determined.

) Qther short ferwr benefits

Expense in respect of other short-term benefits is recognised on the basis of the amount paid or payable for the period
during which services are rendered by the employee.

Earnings per share

Basic eatnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable 1o equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding duting the year is adjusted for events of honus issue, share split and any new
equity fssue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period ate adjusted for the effects of

all dilutive potential equity shates.
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Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occutrence of non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a
present obligation that 1s not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of tesources will be required to

settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a Lability that cannot be
recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses
its existence in the financial statements.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required 1o sewle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the consolidated balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best esumates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statements comprise cash at bank and in hand, gold coins and
short-term bank deposits with an original matutity of three months or less.

Income taxes
Tax expense comprises current income tax and deferred income tax.

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, in accordance with
the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the
year and reversal of tming differences of eatlier years. Deferted tax is measuted based on the tax rates and the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the consolidated balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets ate recognised only to
the extent that there is reasonable/virtual certainty, depending on the nature of the timing differences, that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MA'T”) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to future economic benefits in
the form MAT credit available for adjusiment of future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is
convincing evidence that the Group will pay normal tax in subsequent years. The Group evaluates this matter at each
balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer
convincing evidence to the effect that Company will be able to utilize that credit.

Segment repotting

The Group 1s in the business of real estate developrnent, non-banking finance company and others, which includes
construction contracts, trading of goods and securities. Segments have been identified and reported based on the
nature of the products and services, the risks and returns, the organization structure and the internal financial repotting
systems. In terms of geographies, the Group primarily sells its products and services within India and neither identifies
nor analyses risk based on different geographical regions.

Non-performing assets provision policy

In respect of NBFC business in Indeed Fincap Private Limited, after taking into account the time lag between an
account becoming non performing, its recognition as such and realization of available security, management
assessment of recovety, provisions and write off are made against sub-standard, doubttul and loss assets in accordance
with the prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, through master directons or notifications as
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3 Share capital
As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Number Amount Number Amount
Aulhorized
Fpmey Shaves of 2 10 cach 13,520,000 135,200,000 13,520,000 333,200,000
13,520,000 435,200,000 13,520,000 335 200000
Loparty Shares uf 2 10 each fully pawl up 5,687 340 56,479 400 5487 D40 56,879,400
Total 5,627,940 56,879,400 5,687,940 56,879,400
a, Reconciliaion of the shares ding ai the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
As ar 31 March 2021 Ae at 31 March 2020
Number Amount Number Amount
At the beginning of che year 5,687,940 56,879,400 5,687,040 56,879 400
Issued duvmyg the year
Ouistanding at the end of ihe year 5,687,940 56,879,400 5,087,940 56,879,400

b. Terms/ righus aitached to equity shares

Lhe | lokhug Company has onby one class of cquity shaces havmg pat value of T 10 per share. Each bokder of cquiy shaces i entled 1w one wore per share. The Hobding Compaoy declates and pays
deadeids v lndwn cupees. Lhe deasdend proposed by the Board of Directors 15 subjeet e the approval of the shareholdecs w the ensung Annual General Meeiing,

¢, Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% of 1he share capial

Ar at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Name of Shareholdecs . .
No. of shares held % of holding Mo, of shares held %4 of holding
Sarvpriya Secupnes Povate Luned 1,615,395 28.40%% 1,615,595 28.40%
Drevender Apgarwal 0065 68 300,965 GATY
Jak Eumae Agpmowal 397,785 6.9%% 0TS [ )
Pradecp Kumac Apgacwal 32175 680 2175 6.89%
Ravt Agprarwal 392015 6.91% 302915 69

d. Aggregale awmber of bonus shares issued, for a consideration ¢aber than cash
upng she year euded 31 March 2017, the Holdwg Company wssued 4,055,05) bonus shazes in the rat of 2.5:1 to the exssting shareholders 25 on 03 May 2016 Ly ueilising the securibes premunm aceaunt

4 Reserves and sucplus

As a1 3 March 2021 As av 3L March 2020
Scecurltics premium accoun 263,909,249 283,909,249
Capital reserve 54,100,858 541,100,858

Reserve fund u/es 4531C of RBI Ace 1934

Openiunng balance 2112563 D)2 240
Add: Addion durng the pear 3,123 1,200,314
Closing balance 2,115,686 2,112,563
Debeniure redemption reserve® 196,510,625 196,540,625
Deficit in the stalement of profil and loss
Opevng balance {58,441,796) 100,725,214
Add: iMee loss for the year {685,767 ,424) {157.966,692)
Less: Leanster to Reserves Fund undersection 45-1C of RBI Ac, 1934 (3,123 (1,200, 314)
Closing balance (T44,212,343) (58 441,796
219,424,076 965,191,498
*Urebeuruee Kedempion Reserve o created and resiscted o the exteat that there ave distibutable peofis available at cach year end, u bie wath the tequ of the Companies i, 2013

{his ghave haas botis Suteitionadfy Gt blank)
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5 Long-term botrowings

Particulars Non current poriion Cufrent maturities
As an 31 March 2021 Ag at 31 March 2020 As at 31 Maych 2021 As a1 M March 2020
Secured
Debentures
173,000 (31 hlacch 2020 - 20U 16% Nun-Conveetble Debentuees (MCDY senes of 3
10,000 cach (cefer note 5.1) 750,000,000 750,000,000 L0, 000,00 L 250,000,000
SUAUE I barch ZU20- 37,6000 16% Moo-Convernible Debantuees (NC senes of 2 of - \
10,000 cachs eelir wote 5.2} 26,000,000 2164000 288,000,000 360,000,000
30802 (31 Alarch 2020 - 380007 13.258% Mon-Convertible Debentures (O} senes of 3
L caehy {reter awme 5.3) 180,920,000 380,400,040 178,000,004
L0 4 telacch 2020 - ul) 10.01% and 10.045% Mon-Cuonvecibb: Debentares (NCDY of B
LU00UT cach fevter pote 5.4) 1,300, 000,000
IR 3 Macch 2020 - ol) Compulsonly Conveenble Debentwees (00} of N .
000 each {refer note 53} ENLUALT LT 2,100,000
TOULLANG (3 tedavech 2020 TULOUY OIS Compulsendy Convernble Debemoees {CO0)
ot € 1,U00 each (rfer note 3 6) LO41D,000,000 100,000,000
Teem lowns
Linliam pgaee hoan foont banks and othees (refer note 5.7 1o 3.9 2,756,078,693 295,227 k41 427 355 966 S28,5414 Y3
8,302,998,693 4,741,227 881 1, 893,535,0066 2,138,504,936
Less: Amouint deschosed under e head
“uther corvent babdues" {now- 146) (1,893,555,966) (2,038,504 9303
Toral 8,502,998,693 4,741,227, 881 - -
The above amount includes
Seconed borcowngs 8,502 998 693 4,741,227 831 1,893,555 966 2,138,504 935
Long-term borrowings guaraniced by directors and others
MNon-convertible debenrves 2,646,920,000 1,246, 000,000 A G0, 000G LGOI L)
[ sory comvernble deb ENTVIXTVITLTN 3, VOO0, D0
Term banz and veluck: boans from bank and oihers 2,756,078.693 205,227 A&} 427,555,266 528,504,936
31 Unaeng sl year ended 30 Macch 2008, the Eloldng Company bad issued 250,000, 16 % Noa-Convertible Diebentuces (MC15) of 2 10,000 cach iotal araounnaig of T 2500,000,000. The debenures
are cedezoable w23 cqual quartedy wsallinents which were slacng from October 2019, The repayment schedule has been revised doruyg the period, acconlng to whugh ihe Company was
provuled with the moraacnum By for 4 quaters startng froon 315t March, 2020 to 31 December, 2020. Cutstandung amoun of NCD's as oo 31 March 202135 2 1,750,000000 (31 Mavch 2020
MHLH00. As pee eems of Debemure Trust Deed, these NCOs ate 1o be redeemed on oc before 01 Januacy 2023, The NCLY's are secured w1 current year aud previous year, by e way of the
Eollonving -
(@) dlorgage and hypothecanon over the tecervables from properises on all prece and paccel of land in Sector 36, Sohna develuped by Subsidiaty Contpany (Sternal Buddeon Private Lunsted), laad m
Sector 6344, Kadatpur, Hag i developed by the Holdmg Company, land m Sectur 3713 Village Basas, Gueugram, owned by Subudiaey Company (Symansccgiobal Developers Povare Lunwed), lad
w Village hleoda, Bajnage, Ghaabad, owned by Subndhary Company (5 thal D {opers Povate Lomuted), land w Secwe 93, Hyatpur owned by Subidary Company (Sig Builders
Powate Lunated), land w Sector-36, Sohua, owned by Subidrary Compmly I"““‘7 plobal Homes Private Limited), land w Sector 284 Village Kailash, Kacnal, Develuped by Suhldlar'_v Company
[Mfan Vashio Met Tech Prvare Limed), land o Village Woasirpor, Harpan, osmed by‘ Subadaty Company (Signatuce lafrabuid Private Lamited), land in Yillage Gadol Kalaa and Basai, Hacyana
owned by Gaoup Company Savpoya Securibes Pavate Limited) and bind n Sector 36, Sohna, owned by (reoup Company (Savpeya Secunties Povate Lumited), bnd w Village GGaduab Kalan,
Liueugeam developed by Subidiary Company (Steeoa)l Busdlcon Pewate Lunieed), bind w sector 798 developed by die Subadiacy Company (MK Holdug Prvate Linuted) and others as pe debenioie
teost dead For 250,000 secured ced bk: Ruper deno d Mon 4 bl Db Ag per toems of Debenture Toust Deed, these Moo Converible Debenture are o be redeained on or
befors U1 January 2023
) Pledge of 3,730,687 (31 hlareh 2020 6,230,687} cquity shaces hekl by the Holdig Company m SMC Global Secunies Private Lamuted and Pledge of 1,674,910 shares of SMC Ghlobal Scewrites
Pervaw: Lunted held by the Group Related Compay (Sypnarmuceglobal Secuvities Privare Linuted)
(g1 Personal puacantee of promoters {dweerors and membees of te Company)
() Conpuraee puarantee of subssdiacy Comg (Sigy lobal Homes Povate Liouted, Stemal Buildeon Private Linuted, Signaturceglobal Developers Prvate Lunued, Siganture Bullders Povate
Lnmted | 8aa Vashoo Net- Toch Prvate Linnted, Sugmun-: [nfrabunkd Prevate Luvuted and JAE Hokdmygs Pervate Luited) and Geowp relared Comapay (Sacvprya Secuntes Prvate Limiled)
iz 1w the year ended 31 daech 201%, the Holduwg Company has ssued 72000, 16 % Mon-Conveetible Debentuees (M5 of 3 10000 cach wial amountiny of T T20000,000. The debenures are
redeenmable wy 18 eyual yuactedh usallmenes wiueh were stacting from Scptonber 2009 The repayment schedule has been changed durng the penod, according 1o which the Haokling Company was
prevuded wuh the mocataconn Geildy for 4 quaters stacung from 319t Macch, 2020 to 31 December, 20200 Oustandung amount of MCD' a5 on 31 Macch 2020 s T 504,000,000 (3] March 2000 2
A70, 000} As pec terms of Debenwee Leust Deed, these MCLs ate to be redeemed on or before ecember 2021 The NCD's are secured, w pan-passu with the 250,000 16% Hon-Canvectible
Lyebesruves (219 Serwes of 2 10,000 each mcoveenn vear and previous year, by the way of the tolloway; :
{a) Moryrge and hypothecanon over the tecevables from propertes on all prece and paccel of land @ Secior 36, Solna developed by Subswdary Company (Sieenal Buildeon Privae Lionned), baud m
Sector 63A, Kadavpur, Hargana developed by the Holduyg Company, land in Sector 37D Village Basar, Gurugram, owned by Subidiay Company (5 plobal Developers Provate Limuted), land
m Village Morts, Raagat, Ghazibad, owned by Subsduiey Company (Sygmatureghobal Develupers Povare Lunued), land in Sector 93, Hyaipur (.vwnod by ‘aub)dmly Company (Symamre Budders
Prwate Linuted), land w Sectoc-36, Sohna, vwned by Subidary Coanpany (Sygmatuceglobal Homes Poware Lumted), band in Secior 264 Village Kailash, Eacnal, Develuped by Subidary Company
(Maa Vaushno Met- Tech Povate Linuted), bnd i Village Wazispur, Haryana owned by Subwdngy Company (Siguawre nfrabuild Privare Linded), land n ¥illage Gadob Kalan and Basw, | laryana
owned by Geoup Company {Savprya Secunties Pewate Lnwted) aod land e Sector 36, Sohna, owied by Group Company (Savpriya Secutites Privare Luanted), bind w Village Gadual takan,
Ciurayram developed by Sulndiary Company (Seconal Budleon Private Linated), bnd w seceor 9B developed by the Subidary Company {JME Holdmg Privare Limuted) and othees as pee dcbcntul:c
tenst deed for 250000 sceured red ble Rupee de 1 Non Comvertible Debentures. As per terms of Debeatuce Trust Deed, these Noh Convertible Del are 0 be ved 1 on o
before U1 January 2023
(b} Pledge of 3,730,687 (31 March 2020 6,230,687) equity shares held by the Holding Company o SMC Global Securinies Privare Limited and Pledge of 1,674,930 shaves of SMC Global Sccurites
Prvage Lunibedd hebd by the CGeoup Relaed Conpay (Signaureplobal Secunties Povate Lunated)
{} Personal guarantee of promoters {duectons and Few members of the Helding Company)
{d) Covporate goarantec of subsidary Conmpanses {Ssgnatuceglobal Homes Privale Limited, Steenal Buildeon Povaie Lumitenl, Signatuceglobal Developers Prvare Limuted, Syzanture Builders Privare
banted , aa Vashno Net- Tech Prvate Limited, Signatute Lnfrabuild Private Lunsted and JME Holdugs Prvate Limited) and Geoup eelated Comapiy (Sarvpriya Secuaties Provate Limued)
33 g the year ended 31 Mazch 2020, the Holdwg Cornpany had issucd 38,000, 15.25 % Mon-Convertble Debentures (NCDs) of T 10,000 cach total amountmg of T 380,000,000, The deberuures

ace redecmable i 13 equal quarredy msallngnts starnng fom September 2021 The repayment sehedule has been vevised dunng the perod, accordin to which the Holding Company was proveaded
with the moratonum hulut) for quaucrs st-imng from st I\‘Ia[th 2040 to 31 December, 2020 Cugstandmng amoum of N(‘Ds as on 3 obfacch 2021 5 T 364,020,000 (3t Macch 2020 T
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{a) Moeyage and hypothecanon ovee the weeewvables from properties on all prece and parcel of land 0 Sector 36, Sohm developed by Subsidmy Company (Sreonal Bulddeos Private Lunated), Taod m
Sector 634, Kadarpur, Hagyana developud by the Holdimg Company, lnd in Secior 370D Village Basar, Gurugram, owned by Subidsary Company (Symamreglobal Developees Prrvars Linnaud), Tasd
u Yillage Morts, Ragnagae, Ghazibad, ownied by Subkbacy Company (Symaneglobal Developers Poreate Linited}, Jand w Secior 93, Uyatpur owned by Subdacy Company (Symamee Budders
Prwvate Lunted), land i Seetor-36, Sohua, owned by Subdiary Cowpaoy (Signatureglobal Homes Provate Linited), Tand m Sector 284 Village Kahash, Kacnal, Doveloped by Subidiavy Company
(Maa Vashan Met-"Tech Povare Linuied), ki n Yillage Wazapor, Haryana owned by Subshary Company (Signature loteabuild Pevate Lumated), land m Willage Gadol Ealan and Basar, | kyaca
owned by Croup Company (Savpega Secuanes Pevate Loted) and laod m Secior 36, Sobua, vwaed by Group Company (Savpea Secucises Prwvate Limted), land n Village Gaduah Kalan,
Curmgraw develiped by Subidiary Company (Stennal Buidleon Povate Limted}, laud o sector 798 developed by the Subidizey Company (J80 Holdmg Prvat: Limited) aod others as per debentare
teust deed tor 250000 secuced redeemable Rupee denommated Mon Convernble Debemures. As per eenns of Lebenture Toust Deed, these Moo Couvertible 1eb ave o b ved 1 on e
Betoree UL Januaey 2023

(b)) Pledge ot 3,730,687 {31 Macch 2020 6,230,687) cquuy shares hekl by the Holdng Company w SMC Global Securses Privare Lunwed and Pledge of 1,674,910 shares of SMC Global Sceuates
Prvan Lot el Dy the Gooup Rebated Compay (Sgemawceplobal Secucnes Povate Luweed)

{e) Pevsonal guacantee of peoovoters {diecioss and few members of the Hokluy Cumpany)

() Comoate guamntes of subsdary Companes Sgnatreghobal Homes Povace Luoued, Sicoal Buddeon Povate Limned, Signaniceglobal Developers Pavate Lumieed, Symimtuce Buiklers Provaee
Lwwied , Maa Yaishow B lech Provate Lumted, Sygnature Dnfrabuild Prvace Linited aud JAK Holdugs Povare Lunised} and Group cekaced Comapny {Saevpopa Secuoties Povate Lued)

AQ Py the year eoded 30 Slacch 2021, the Holdug Company bas sssued 1000, (0.01% Non-Convestible Debuature having face value of T 1,000,000 for an agyreysate amount T 1ON0U00,000 10

Ieraoema Fusnce Corporation. “Lhe debentures are redecmable i 5 equal bl yearly wstallnents which will be staoug from Seprember 2022 Ouistandng apwount of MCDs as on 31 dlech
202 s T LUGUNN (31 Macch 2020 T Nill Lie SOy are seonced by way of Eollowing

() Mowggage aml bypotheeann ovee the recowables from propertes on all prece and paccel of hnd w Village Haoyaheea, Secior 36, Solua owned and bemg developed by Subsidary Company
(Sugoanuephobal Homes Povate Lumted)

b} Corporate guaamee of Subsidacy Company (Sygoareedobal Homes Provase Liaied)

() Plerdge of 43% shares of Subsidacy Company (Sypatureglobal Homes Provate Lanted) hebd by the Holdmyg Company

{d) Personm] gravantee of Promoters (Dicectos and membees of § Loldug Courpany)

3ddnp  Dunoyg the year emded 31 dlaech 2029, the Toldog Company has wsucd 500, 1HH5% Mon-Convertible Debentuce havaig face valoe of 2 1,000,000 For an ageregate amownt 2 500,000,000 1w

Intersationa Pmance Coporatin. The debeatures ave redeemable w5 cqual half yealry uistallments shich will be startung teom Scptember 2022 Ouorsiaidung amount of NCDYs as on 3) Aaceh
20205 2 S00,U00,00 (31 March 2020 T Nal) The NCLx are securcd by way of fullowing:

{a) Morygage and hypothecaton over the recervables fom propecties on all prece and parcel of Tand w Village Hasyaher, Secior 36, Solun cwned and bewg developed by Subsidury Company
{Syaruceplobal Homes Pervate Laoed).

() Corporare g of Subsidiary Coanypany (Sige glolral Hownes Prware Lanted)
(e} Pledye of 45%% shares of Subsidiary Company (S elobal Homes Poreare Lunnted) held by the Holdug Company
() Pecsunml guacamce of Promoters (Duectors and membecs of Holdng Company)

Uhueig the peac ended 3 ddacch 2020, e Liokling Company had ssued 2100000, 300% Compulkoily-C ble Db (CCDs) of T 1000 each amowntng to £ 2,100,000 10
lutcevanona Fmance Corporation. These 20Dy aze volumacy convertble it equity shases at the night of the Investor at the event of default (as mentioned w the mvestment agteement), or rww
days peioe w0 filng of the eed herruyg peospectus, of anyrme after the expary of the 100 Perod. These CC1s shall automaucally and compulsordy convert 10 Equay Shares on the 9th asuwwersary of
the clusmig date at a convecsion pace of T 1,758.00 per shaee widess certaut co¢ra (a5 mentoned i the uvestment agreement) ace met locase the critenz s met then the unpaid coupon on the
liweseor Diebentures shall also convert vuo Equiy Shaces along with the Investor Debentures. In the event of bgwdation of the Holdug Company, the uwestor shall be enuthed s receive an
amount equal 1o the mvested amosut together with any acceaed and uapard eoupon on the Investoc Debennies, from the procceds of such wdung up o liquedation, poor o any distobubon o e
other shaveholders of the Hokdmg Company

DPuemg the yeac ended 31 dlacch 2019, dhe Holdug Company had ssoed (0000, 000015 Compulsonly -Couvertible Debenturecs (COD) of € 10,000 each amountung (o 3 1000000000 w 1C1C]
Altermre Hieestneot Fued- L These CODs ave valuntary convertible viio cypoty shares at the oght of the Luvestor an the event of defaul (s mennoned w the wvestment agreement), or twir days
e o Filng of the ved herrmg prospectus, ot anytme after the expary of the 1PO Period. “Lhese CCLs shall awomarically and compulsordy convert to Equity Shaces on ihe 91l anasvecsacy of the
Clostig, Date a2 cooveesion poee of T 14%3% per shace wikss cortan comeoa {zs 1 m the b are met. Inocage the coenia 5 met then the uupad coupon on the

&
Invesior Debenures shall also comvea wito Equity Shaces aloog, with the Investor Debenwres. The Holdaoy Company aud the promens shall ke all accossaty steps o complete a QPO on or
basfure the JPO) Due e, which i on or betore 31 CGowober 2021, i the evend of liquidation of the Holduw Company, the mvestor shall be ennitled 10 recewe an amouam equal w the awvesied

Aot tupether wirl any aceoad and unpand conpon o the Tnvestion Debenmees, fom the proceeds of such windung up or byudanon, pae @ any destibuvon w the oter sluceholders of the
oz Conyprany

Indian cupee (Vehicle and machinery loans) loan from banks and Qthers
The velucke and wachurery loans raken by the Hokdug Company and Subsibary Comapines whase © duyg as on H Maveh 2021 T 39,307,300 (31 Macch 2020 T 20,365,1555 and carnes intceest

rate of 7.35% w 1L78% pa These are secured by way of hypothetication of vehicles and machmenes

Indian rupee loan from banks

(i Durayg the yeae ended 31 daveh 2021, the Subsidary Company (Signatureptobal Llomes Pavate Lunited) took 1eem loan o T 500,000,000 from the Eotak Malundea Invensiment Lunuted cavtying
A iest caes oF 1190 %% per annam, the g boan 15 repayable w27 equal monddy wistallment staviy feom 1o month of dusk The o dung bakance of loan as on 31 Macch 2021 15
TN (3 1 ddacch 2020 Ny Tl o beans are secuced way of the Ebllowung:

() Vst and exclusive charge by way of kguiable Moogage on Freehohd Tand aloog wh buildmgs consteucied/to be consteucted known as Project “Symatre Global Park 2 and 3 aloag wih all
sty # future potenoal FSLTDR, Development tights, bencfis, ntle and mierest theeson along-with proportionate and appheable packing slots, situated at Sector 36, Sohna, Gueugram, Harpana-
122103 uwened by the Company,

{E} Hypotheeawon and escow of - Esceow of “Elgible Recervables™ from che project “Sigmature Global Park 2 and 37, Elyable recervables shall mean all the recewables and wflows fom secuced
prroperies which aee avadable w the imocysigeor n aceordance wath the Real Esane (Regulinon and Develuprmens) Act, 2016

() Pledge of 20% shares of the Subsiduey Comgany

{d) Personal pacantee of e Duecwes (meludng relavse of 1 irectors)

() Mg the yeacended 3 Maech 2021, dhe the Subsidiary Company (Simature Infeabuiid Prrvate Linuted) ook tevm Joao of 2 200,000,000, whch 5 cepayable afrer mocatorum of vne year. The
term loan will reduced by egual amoums m 30 subsequent quarters post the moratocm peood. The baknce outsmodmg as on 3st March, 2021 s 3 200,000,000 (31 March 2020 2 Nal). “The loan
s gecured by way of :

(a) Fuest excluswve change by way of equiable moagage on the Jand and budng of the Sector 95, Gurugram Froject beuyg developed by Subsiduary Company.

(B} st excluswe chaege by way of equitable movgage on the land and bulding of the Seeror 89, Gurugram Progect bewg developed by Subsdiary Company

fe} L'wst exchusive charye by way of hypothecation on the sold and unsold receivables coeresponding 1o the Sector 95, Gurugram Project benig developed by Subsidiary Company

[y Farstexclussve charge by way of hypothecation on the sold and unsold cecewables comrespondmg 10 the Sector 89, Gurugram Project b develuped by Subsidiary Company

(ef Corporaie guatautee by the 1 Tolding Company

(8 Personal guacanies of Diveces (wclodmg velanves of Duectors)

fu} Do the year ended 31 Savch 2021, the the Subsidiagy Company (Sgnatureplobal Developee Private Linnted) wok teen loan o the ludusmd Bank Luved for progect el mall, Sohia

Crurugram, benyg developed by tle Subsidizry Company (Steonal Buileoo Private Limted) and DDJAY Project bemy developer under Jou development agreement model in Sector 3713 by
Subschary Compamy {Sguaruceglobal Developer Povate Lumited). The balance ourstandiog as on 31 Mareh 2021 s T §000,000 (31 Maceh 2020 T Nl *The wemn luans ave secured way of the
otk
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Signaturcglobal {India) Private Limited
Summary of significani accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
CLT arnamarts e o S, sondess othernane pagfied)

(a} Vst exclusive charge by way of equitable mottyge o land/buikdag of te Recail Mall, sobna, Gurugram being developed by Subsidaey Company (Stemal Buddeon Poyvate Lunited)

(b} 1wst excluscee chage by way of hypotheticanon on the sold aod wusold ceconables coresponcg 1o ihe Retaul Mall, solna, Gurugeam being developed by Subsidary Company (Steroal Buddeon
Poveane Lionsed} (fur whieh the regpsteanon of charge with MCA 5w process.)

{€) Fust exelwave charge by way of hypothercanon on the sokd aod unsokl recesvables cormspondung 10 the DAY project bemg devcloped w JDA model w Sectoc 3713, Gurugamifor which the
et OF chage warll MO A s o process)

) Cross collucaleaton of the kannal Peoject owned by the Subsichry Compang (aa Vashoo Net-Tech Povale Lanted) and the Subsidary Company { Fautabulows Town Developers Privaw
Fwimieed)

ied Comprane guarandie of Holdug Company

{5 Peesomal Guamnitee of Promoters (Duectors and few membees of the Huldug Compauy)

{w) Doetg the year ended 31 March 2029, the lokbuog Company has aken working capial toem Joan facility of 2 200,000,000 from the Yes Bank Linviied or 4 tenuze of 60 months meluduny
umcatonnm reocd of 1 year fom daw of first dubursement, earpuy foutng interest rate of 10U % per annum over and zbove bank’s one year MCLR as on 20 March 2021 The faciity w
goveroed umder the Guanimesd Emecgency Credn Lne scheme under Naponal Credu Guarantee Trustes Company Lunited ‘The owsanding balanes of orm loans a5 on M March 2021 15 T
200006UE (3 Saech 2020 M) The facility 15 secured by the way of :

{#) AN prece and parcel of bud smuaved and standmg ar Gadoli Khued aod Gadol Kaba, Tehsi Gurugram, Seceor-370, Gurugram by Holding Company, land suvated a1 village Dhuncla, secror 36,
Tl Sehmn Disstocy Guruggam Hacpana by the Subsidiary Compaoy (Sieanal Buildeon Privare Lionited), bud adineasunng 10365 Acres siuated at vllage Wazirpur, scetor 95A, Uehsid and Disieet
Giucugram §laryana by the Subsuhary Comypmny (Focever Bunltech Prvate Lovated)

(v) Lyucurg the year emded 31 March 2021, the Holdng Company has 1aken tcom loan facdiry of 2 102,500,000 feom the Indusind Bank for a tenure of 5 years from date of first dsburseneot, earryug

Hleanuyg uegrese cave of 23 % per awsam over and above bank's one pear MUV The Fedity s governed under the Guaranteed Emetgency Credu Luse scheme wadee Matonal Coeda Guacaneee
Trustee Company Limned The cutstandug balance of the faciity as on 31 March 202115 2 102,500,000 (31 March 2020 Ml The €acdity 15 secured by the way of follownys

(a) T'aci Pazsu Chagee by the way of Martzage and hypotheeation of recervables on All prece and parcel of lind situated at Sector 28 A, Karnal Haryana by dMaa Vasshno Net- Tech 1 Luruted  And on
laud, ituated 2t village Kabsh, seeior 284, Karnal Haryana by the Subssdiacy Company (Fanabulbous ‘L own Developers Provae Linaed)

ap Durng the poar ended 31 Macch 2021, the 1oldwg Company bas oken reon loan facility of 2 150,000,000 from e SBM Bank Lorared For 2 tenare of 36 monih from dace oF st dubursoment,
carryiyg doatay miterest rate of 11.50 % pec anam over and above bank’s one year MCLIL The outstanding balance of the facibity 25 on 31 March 2021 15 T 150,000,000 (31 March 2020 M) The
Taciliy s secueed by the way of followmg

{a) Morggage on land and Recervable on ihe projeet of land ae Seeror #9, Vil Hayatpur, Tehsil and Distect Gurugeam owned by the Holding Company, land situated a1 Sector 95 village Dhorka,
Gurugam Haegana by the Subskdiacy Compaoy (Sternal Buikdeon Privare Lunated))

k) Corporate Guacantee by the Subsidmey Company {Sternal Buddeon Prevate Luvied).
{g) Personal Guaruuee of Promoters (Dectors of the Holdwyg Company)

{v) Duvng the year ended 31 March 2021, 1the HoMing Company Las taken term loan Raedity of T 442,000,000 from the IndusInd Bank Lunuted fora tenure of 3.5 years siacting after the mocatacm
e of 2 years, carcpung Aoatmg wicrest vate of %45 % per annum. The suismndung balance of the facility s T 441,999,924 a5 on 31 March 2021 {31 Macch 2020 6. The Facdiry 15 secuoed by
the way ol followuns

{a) Muoagage aod hypothecanon of teecwables on All prece and paccel of bind m Village Hayapur Seetor 89, Gurugram beng developed by Subsidary Company (Signatuce Infrabuild Privase Linaged),
Land w village Dhorka Secexr 93, Guogram bemg developed by Subsiary Company (Sigoature lufrabuld Povate Tinwed), Land w Village Naurangpur, Sector 72, Gurugran beng developed by
e Holdwy: Company.

(b} Personal Guacanee: of Promoecs (Dicectors and membiers of the Floldug Comgany)

(vw) Lrurny the year ended 31 Maech 2021, the Holdag Compang has ke term loan facibiy of T 315,000,000 feant the TodusInd Bank Lunited £oc 4 wenure of 3.5 yeavs smutnyg afeer die monacum
perod of | yeaes, carn g oatng nterest cate of 10 % per anwa. The vwistanding balanee of the facdity ag on 31 March 2020 95 T 215,000,000 (31 Macch 2020 Nay. The faribuy o5 secured by the
way of followuy:

{a} Mongage and Iyporhecanon of recervables on all preee and parce] of land m Village Hayaipur Sector 89, Village Dhocka Sector 95, Gurugeam being developed by Subsuduty Company (Symamre
Infeabunkd Pewate L uvmted)

B Corpoate poatantee owned by the Subsidiary Company (S Infrabudd Pewate Lovuted}

(e} Pevsonal guacanme of promoters {ducetoes and membees of the Holdug Company)

Indian rupee koan from prhers

(e the year eoded 31 tdavch 2018, the Holduys Conpany took term loan of T 1,925,000,000 fecin the KR India Asset Fioance Povale Linuted carcyusg an mtecest tate of 15.50 % per ancum,
the 1eom boan was tepayable v en quactedy wstallments searting from 31 December 2018, During the fnancial yeae ended 31 March 2021, the Holding Company repanl full outstandimg hoan
amon Lhe cutstandug bakoce of loau az on 31 March 2020 55 T Ml (31 March 2020 2 350,000,0003. The teem loan was sccured way of the tollowans

(i} horrmee amd hypoecancn on all preee and paccel of land monllage Naveanggur, Sector- 79, Guorageam, Harpaona

) Pledge of 7000000 equiry shares of Subsidaty Company (Fovevee Boddicch Pevate Liouted ) held by Holduyy Company.
{2 Pledge of 35200000 equury Shares of Sobadeey Company {Sreeal Buddeoa Prvare Linuted) held by Holdmg Compauy
) Persoual puatantee of promoers (dweetors and members of the Holdwg Company).

fo). Doy the year ended 31 March 2008, the Flobding Company 1ok owo teem loans from Alpco Capinal lods Limued for the peand of Four years. The st loan amounts 10 2 100000000 and
second loan amounrs o T 380000000, carryug an mterest tate of 13.25% per aonum and 16,00 % per anoum respectively. Both the loans are repayable in 1en cqual installments starung from
Alacch 2019, Drurwg the enreent year, die Holdng Company repaud full cutsiandung Loan amomne, “The owstaoding balance of second class reenm loan as on 31 Macch 2021 1 2 004 (31 Macch 2020 %
F75,300,000). "The werm loan was secured way of the following;

() Larst Rankung Pani Passu Chacge Over Hypothecated and motgage Propoctes on all the recewables pectaonng o lind i seceor B1, willage Makluaula, Vehsil and Distroct Gueugeam, Hacpana,
Propect "Sypneea’ owned by Symatnreglobal Developers Private Limited and land at Plot Mo 6, secior 3, Yashab, Ghaziabad owned by M/s Sarvpriya Secunies Povate Lunited, kind m seeror 107,
village Dhacampur, ‘Uehsil and Distoct Gurugram, Hacyana "Solera Project” owned by Sigoatre Bubders Pavaie Lunited. Fuest Rankog Paer Passu Change Over Hypothecated Taod in village
Hayatpur, sectoc-3Y9 Guragram

b} Pledge of 42, 10,000 <f Equity shaves of the Subsidiavy Company {Sig Infrabuld Prvate Linied) held by the 1obding Company

(€} Pledge of 19,295,000 of Equuy Shares of the Subswliary Company (Signataccglobal Developers Frvate Linuted } beld by the Holdng Compaay

() Persenal guarantee of promoees (direceses and members of Company)

) Lz the year ended 31 Bavch 2020, the Holdng Company wok ovo tenm loans From TATA Capital Fanucal Scrvices Lamuted, The st loan amounts to T 80,000,000 and second Joan wmounts
to T TO000000, cacying a0 vuerest rate of 12.01% pee annwin and E20] % pec annum respectively. Both the Joans were repayable m eighteen equal mstallnients starnng feem June 2009 and July
20149 eespecovely. Dorwg the penod, the Tloldmg Cowpany has repad the full onistanding ban amouit. The outsandig balance of term loans as oa 31 March 2021 % Ml (31 Match 2020 T
30,335,824) aod asom 3] March 2021 Nl (31 Mavch 20202 38,3531,764) vespectively, These were secured by way of ypothucanon of assets

{) Durmge the year coded 31 Macch 2021, the HoMing Company has availed a loan facilty from Tata Caputal Finance Service Limuted amountiog o 7 86,000,000, carryuyg an mterest cate of 12.15%,
pec anuum The loan s copapable un 4 equal U stariung from February 2022 T he ourstandung balance as on 31 March 2021 1 T 60,459,586 (31 Mazch 2020 Md ). Vhese are seouced by way
wf hypothucanion of assels




Signatureglobal {India) Privare Limiicd
Summary of significant sccounting policics and other explanalory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Al sravounts are o 3, reaibns otbervate speficd)

{3) Lyurig the year coded 31 March 2021, the Holdug Conpany bas avaded a koao facility feom Tawa Capual Fiance Service Lumited amounting to 217,300,000, caryng an wkerest rate of (2 00%
per ammm Lhe loan is tepayable m 13 equal quaredly installmeots startoyg from arch 2022, The outstanding balance as on 31 darch 2021 s T 17,300,000 {31 March 2020 Mil}. These aee sceured
by way of Iy pothicatiwn of assers

{9 During, the year coded 31 Mareh 2020, the Hobduys Company has mken Term Loan facdity of 7 150,000,000 &om the Arka Focap Louied for a tenure of 36 Mombs From date of first
disburscmcat, caerymg Hoatiy unerest @te of 1150 % pee annun over and above bank’s one year MCLR - Che oustandung balance of the reem Joan as on 31 March 2021 15 T (50,000,000 (31
Slavch 2020 Bl 3 The Facshy is secured by the way of @

fa) Mosygye: on bnd and reeervable oo the peoject of lnd |, sisated at Secwor 89, Village Hayatpue, Tehsd and Distiect Gurugram owned by ihe Holduyg Company, land sivated at Sector 95 village
Uhworka, Gueugram Hacgana by she Subsidoey Compady (Sweenal Bukdeon Privae Luned)

{b) Comocawe Guacamee owied by the Subswhary Compauy (Stevnal Buildoon Pevate Limaed))

{e) Persumal guacaneee of promoters (Dwecwes and membees of de Holding Company}

(vn) Durmg he year emded 31 March 2021, Subswdury Company (Secenal Buildeon Pet Lunited} has availed the 1esm loan facility from Arka Fincap Linuted of Ws. 520,000,000, cacryyg an oiteresi cate
of 1280 per ammmn Leom fuan ienuce shall be 3 yeacs wehsding § months monctoaum pecod and 12 moaths Jock in period and shall be teduced by equal amoun m 10 subsequent yuarters post
e memotonum peand “The cstandung balance of the facility as on 31 March 2021 15 2 260,000,000 (31 March 2020 Nil). 'I'he facibly s secuced by the way of followng

{a) dbuengage and hypothecanen over the eecovables feom properpes on all puece and pareel of land ar Sector-45, Gurggmm
{b) Morgage and hypoihecanon over ihe: cecervables from propectics on all prece and parcel of lund at sector 82 Guogtam
{e) 3 months uuerest oeserve account (SR A) o be ceeated upfrone {u fuem of Foed deposi)

{dy Corpecate guacanee of Holduy Company

fe) Personal guarantee of Promotees {Direceoes and few members of the Holdng Conrpany)

{vi) Dunng the year ended 3ist Mazeh, 2021, Subsidiary Company (Stconal Buikdcon Private Lunted) as Co-bomower with the Huiduog, Company has availed the weom loan facibiy from SBM Bauk
(Indu} Luntwed of T 260,000,000 and 2 150,000,000 spectively, carrying iterest rate of 11.50% per annum. ‘Teem boano tennre shall be 3 years ncluding & momihs monolonam peried and 12
monhs lock m penod and shall be ceduced by equal amoun in 10 Subsequent quarters post the monotorwn perivd The oatstandg balwce of the faeility as on 31 March 2621 5 2,600, 00000

(3L ddaech 2020 Nalp Uhe faciliny 1s scoured by the way of following:

(a} Motnmge and hypothecation over the reecvables From peopertics on all piece and parcel of bud at Seciue-95, Gueugram
1L} Movygiyge and hypotlwsanon ovee the receivables from propeeties ou all piece and parcel of land at secwor 89 Gungram
{61 3 nearhs lnevest ceserve account (130A) 10 be ercated uptront (n form of Ficed depossiy

) Persooal Guarantee of Prouiers (Iisecwoes and few menbaees of the Holduyg Company)

6 Othcer long term liabililies

As at As al
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Reon vyualsanon eserve 10,683,017 13,154,542
Secueity depout from cutomers 19,302,274
29,935,293 15,104,541
7 Long-tenm provisions
As As al
3 March 2021 31 March 2020
Provision for employce benefits
Crearuity (refer now 33) 33,725,521 24,651,920
Componsated abscnces (1eter o 33) 16,552,208 14,396,823
50,277,729 43,048,743
8 Short term bormowings
As an As al
3 March 2021 31 March 2020
Securcd
Cash eeedut Facilies foon bank (refer note B.1) 1,286,593,952 2,045,058, 664
Buyers coedu {refer noe 8.1} 172,641,326 0,720,061
Term loan from banks {refer nore 82) T7,033,333
Unezcwred
Lo from wther pacties (refer note §.3) > B2 8TT 63,811,054
1,481,918,154 2,864,723,712
Short-term: borrowings guaranteed by directors and gihers
Cash eredit Bacilines from bank 1,266,593 Y532 26481155, 604
Buayers credhit 172,641,326 P66
Levnn loan Do bauks 7,133,333
Secured borrowings
&1 Overdraft facility and buyer's credit

23] Dy the year ended 31 Mavch 2019, the Holduy Conpany bad taken deopline overdrafe facility of T 1,550,000,000 from the Yes Bank Lunited for a tenure of 30 months, cacryo floatng
wierest eate of L% perannum e |10 % over and above bank's one year MCLE (31 March 2020 10.80 % per avnum e 1.10 % ovex and above bank's one year ML) as on 31 Maech 2000
The ourseandug balanes of the Gaciliy s 3 630,985,816 (31 March 22002 1,501,117,756} a3 on 31 March 2021 The facibiry 1 secured by the way of Following:

1) Mommgage and hypothecation onal picee and paccel of bod i Gadoli Flurd and Gadoli Kalaw, Secioe-371, Gueagram, land in villige Dhunela, Sector 36, Tehsil Sohna, Gurugeam Havyana owned
by the Subsidary Company (Sternal Buldeon Privare Lunited), Lnd u village Wazipue, sector 954, Guogzam Harpana owoed by the Subsidary Company (Forever Busdiech Prvate Lumed)

—

2} Personal guacintes of promotees (dwcceors and members of the Holdug Company)




Signalureglobal {India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
1o M comownes e 20 3, stndoos wtbenaese spogfied)

) Puring the year ended 30 dlaeeh 2019, the Halduye Company has tben droploe oveedeaft Bediy of T 200,000,000 feony the Yes Bank Luvaced for a scouee of 30 monhs, carcyung Aoatuig wirerest
rate of 1130 % per annum e 230 % over and above bank's one year MOCLR (31 March 2020 1200 %5 per aonum e, 230 %% over and abuve bank's one year MOLR) as on 31 Macch 2025 T he
outstandmy batance of the Facihiry o 2 132917 866 (31 Macch 2020 T 198,202,508 a5 on 31 March 2021 "Lhe facihry 15 secured by the way of:

1y Al prece aud parced of laud i Sector 35, Kamal owoed by the Subenlary Company {Rose Bubdogg Solutions Povate Luwied)
33 Alsu by way of Brst and excluswve chacge by way of hyputheeavon o ihe sold aud unsold recervables 10 the secior 35, Kaonal owned by the Subsihary Company (Rose Budduyg Solusons Povare
Limied)
B Cavpocate Guacauee of the Subswury Company {Rose Builduy Solutions Privare Laured )
b Pledyge of Liguuy Slowes 300 §lebd by the Holdug Conspany uhe Subsadiaey Company {[Lose Buildmg Solutons Prvate Limited}
3b Personal guarantee of promuters (ducerors and few members of the Holdig Company).
Vil e previous pear, the Gichty was seoured by way of dhe Ellow e
1} Al prece and parcel of Fund m Sector 33, Kaenal gwned by the Subswliary Compaay the Subsiary Company (Rose Budding Solutions Prvate Luted)
2} Pevsoual puavanies of promaoters {dicecioes and few members of the Holdmy Company}

{cy Doy the yenr ended 31 hlacch 20019, the Heldug Company had taken droplne overdeaft Eaciley of 2 1,000,000,000 From the Tnduslnd Bank Limuted Eor a tenure of 42 monthe, carryuy Aoating
weerest vate of Y.32 Ve per amwo e 027 Y over and above the bank's applicable eane {31 Savch 2020 2 1005 % pee auom s 027 % over and above bank's oie year MULR) a3 o6 31 Macch 202)
e cutstandmg bakbwice of the Facdiy s 2 203, 130000 (31 darch 2020 2 5128000000 as o 31 Blacch 2000 The Eacibty s seeured by the way of :
11 Al prece aud parce of Jand w Secror 284, Kaenal owied by the Subsidiacy Company (Fantabulons Town Developers Preate Lumied)
33 Prustaeed exclusive chinge by way of hyporhecaoon on the sold & anseld recewables w the seetor 284, Kannl vwned by the Subsidary Conapany (Gamabulous "lown Developecs Provie Lurated)
3 Coepocate gractee ol the Subsedeey Company {Famabubous Town Developers Prvate Limied}
4} Peesonal guacantee of promaters {duwectors and oembers of the Holding Company?

ful} The Holdmgs Company has aken dvoplue oveedrafi facliye of 3 500000000 fean the Ves Bank Lunored for 2 tenure of 30 mwnths, carryuy Soang meecest cate of 1190 % pec s w220 %,
aver and abow bank's ome year MULR LThe cuestandmyg balvce of dhe Facilig s 3 207,540,269 (31 idacel 2020 2 435,239 A00) 25 0n 31 dacch 2021 The Baediny 15 secured byt way of :

1y Al peece and pareel of lud meSector 6304, Kadarpue, 1 laryana by the Company, land m Seeror 93, Hyapor cwned by tie Subsidiary Company Sy Builders Prvate Lunned), land m Secwr 36,
Sobwi owaied by dw Subsubacy Company {Sgmatureglobal Homes Prvate Lnuted)

2 Corpora guarantes of by the Subsdary Company Symatre Builders Provate Limned) and (Sypiatoecglobal Homes Bereae Limated.)
3 Pledge of 2,635,198 shaces of SO Global Secuvmes Lunated held by dhe Hobding Company:
4 Pevsonal guaanter of promoters (dwectors and few members of Holduy, Company).

7] g the year ended 3 daech 2021, dhe Holdmp Company has taken (achity of Buyer's Credu, cquivatent to 2 235,000,000 from the Indusind Bank Limited for s tenuce of 1085 Days (including
grace penod of 15 days) staromg from the dare of shapraent az menoned m Bill of Ladug: Uhe outstanding bakace of the facility as on 31 March 2021 15 T 104,542,738 (31 Macch 2020 2 Milp The
acility 15 seonged by e way of

13 e annied Budclungs, sold & unsold Recervables cornespendiug w Secor 95, Gurugram project beuyg developed by the Subssdary Corapany (S Infrabudd Povate Lumited)
2) Land and Buddumg, sold & unsold Receavables correspending to Secioc 89, Guugram project brung developed by the Subsediacy Company (Sig Infeabudd Pewate Linaped}
3 Personal guanintes: of peomnoiees {deeciocs aod members of e Hokding Company)

(n O of the Subsidingg Conpany (S Bulders Poovate Linweed ) bas wvailed a buyee's cosdn facilig of 2 70,720,661 dutng the year ended 3 Macch 2020, having au outstanding balance as ou
3 Macch 2021 of T 68,008 588 (31 tarch 2020 3 70,720,661). 1he sad acdity 15 sccured by way of.
1) Dixchswe chacge onodw propect 3ok 2" beuyg developed by the Subssdiacy Company on land ad wig 3 Acees i Soleea 107, Goougram o provide i Secunty Cover 1,50 tunes of the

outsandmg atncunt
2} Lixelusrve cluaeme on the poject on cutcent and moveable Bred Assets nclading ecceivable of the Propect Sole 2
3} Persomal puarantee of promoters (ireetors and members of the Holding Company)
4 Uncondmwnal and wevocalile corpoorare guacantee of the Holdug Company to be valid rrughou the teaoe of Bieility

8.2 Term leans from banks
g of the Subspidary Company has avaded Teom boan facihry from Yes Bank Limued of € 500,000,000 our of which € 462,800,000 has been taken 45 teom loan and balance T 37,180,000 has been
unbsed tor bank puarntee. The Subsidiary Compaoy has to cepay the said texm loan w 42 months (wickidng noraiodum period of 9 months From die date of first dishursement) o1 6 equal halt
yeacly mstallments ve cepayment of 3 77,133,333 nullive every 6 months from 04 Apnl 2008 w0 04 Ooober 2020, The Subsidiary Company bad paud 5 mstallmens dll 31 Macch 2020 aud dhe
outstandung balance as on 31 March 2021 5 2 Mal (31 March 2020 2 77,133,333}, The Subsdiey Company had secured the above mennoned facibnes by way of follosrug secunbies

b Pust and excluswe chatge on the land and binldiog both prsent aud future) of the atfordable houswy project "Grand 1¥A" a1 sector 103, Gurugram to provide muumun secunty cover of 175
twnes ul-the outstanduig amoont
2} Hxclusive chavge on curvent and nwvable fixed assers (both present and utuce) sclud g Uic sobd/ unsold recervables of the project "Grand [VA"
B Lncondwrnal and weevecable conpueate guicancee of Holdug Company o ceonam vabid dorug the enrire tenure of Yes Bank Liouted Eacilives

8.3 [ndian rupee loan irom othet pariies
Certam subsulary coupanies have taken short oo borowmys feom oee by corpoeates, which age vepayable oo demand and caraes an miterest eace tangug %% - 172% pec anume The
outstandiog babance of the loans as on 3| Macch 2021 3 22,682,877 (3] Macch 202045 2 63,81 1,054)

9 Trade payables

As a0 As

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
A) Payable 1o micro cnierprises and small eoiecprises
Oour the bases of confunmaron abtawed from supplicrs who have registeved themselves under the dicro, Small and Mediom Entexprise Development
Act, 2006 (MSMED ed, 2006) ind baged oo the mfoomanon avadable with the Coapany, the Bllowwys are the devuls:
1) th prmoipal sinownt and the wicerest due thevecn temainiog unpand o aoy suppber as at the end of each accounting year, 93002457 119,499,635
)l amoung of maerest pad by the buyer o teoms of sectivn 16, along with the amouns of the paymeot made to the supphier beyood the appoted
day dhunmny each accountng year,
wj the amount of meeecst doe and payable for the period of delay v making payment (wluch have been paid but beyund the appomied day durng the
year} but wuthoue addong the meerest speerfied under His Act;
wh the anmount of niteeest acorued and remanung vapand at the end of each accountmy yeas, and LT, MK 284,175
] the amouny of futher mkerest cemamng due and payable even o die succeedung years, unod such date when the uiterest dues as above are acally
peuncl or ehe: smiall enieeprse, for die pupose of disalloswance as a deducnble expendince undee sectisn 23
W,081,757 119,727,610

B) Ocher payable
Due to oihers 1,585,391 (49 1,902,573,67%

1,585,391,049 1,912,573,678

/ZZALQW Y




Signatureglobal {India) Privaie Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory informarion for the year ended 31 March 2021
(N capproinsis iare i ¥, sndess otbervane speigfied)

H Onher coreend liakilivies

Asat As at
31 March 2021 M March 2020
Currene mamunnes of kg-term borwwings (refer note 5) 1,8%93,555,966 Z0138,504,936
Luterest acceued but o1 due ou borrowngs 415,050,605 255,530, 74y
Capaad ¢rpdinors
-lu related pacy {reter note 31) 3,641,605
=1 wthers 4436715 19,699,742
Purk vvcedeatt 68,852,498 34904653
Payable 1o 2mployees 46,982,141 10,300,839
Saarutory dues payable 118,643,307 171,948,754
Realsanon uuder ygreement 1o sell {refer note a and b below) T,926,957,280 4,575,917,023
Secuey deposit 55,323,000 38,643,000
Dcteered paynem habidines {Reter note ¢ bebow) 1,303,250,37¢ 824,027,360
Other labdines 13,947 577 8,857,599
11,710,6446,132 7,846,926,605

(i Includes amcmut colbected from coswmees and deposted under peoress with the Hargana Sales wx Deparunen. Managernent hag cepresented thar the amount if any comawmung » flee tial
asseszneol of abiliy shall be duly cefunded back w cusiomers

{L} Includes appheanon tooey recesved trom uslomers
bl

{&) Deterred paymen habiwies iiclades the cxternal develig charges to the goveenment authorities after ithe year ended 31 March 2021,

pay
11 Shart teom provisions
Az at As an
M March 2021 31 March 2020
Provision fuc cnploye: benctits
Grawuy {refer noe 33) 1,712,951 930,242
Compensated absences (oeter note 33) 1,662,525 1,671,5%4
Preoviion tor s (net of prepand eaes) 10,431,156 31,757038
Proviaion agast asscts (cefer note a) 23 329,870 11,570,664
37,096,511 45,369,542
MNaote a
Provigion for standard assets
Oprung balance 2,384,519 2015058
Add: addhinen Jueing the year {299,458) F03,461
2,085,061 2,384,519
Erovasion for Sub-standard asseis™ 1,397,766
Prowison for doubtful assers# 21,206,043 7228383
Peovisien for Income Tax {Netof TDS) 38,375
23,329,879 11,{H0,668

pruvisnon GRLIY ereaved on sub-standatd assets chssified as per prudestal notms applicable to MBFCs issued by Reserve Bank of Indiz
“*proviswo @R created un doubiful assets chesibed as per prudential nceins applicable w NBFCs ssued by Reserve Bank of [ndia

(Théx gpua has Deen mfeniiaeatly bt Bland)




Signatreglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other expl y information for the year ended 31 March 2021
{oAll somoienis wr it 2, qirless otberwive specified)

12 (a). Property, plant and equipment

Description Leasehold Plant and Office Comp Furni and Vehicles Toual Capital work in
mpro Machinery quip t fixrures progress
Gross block
As an 1 April 2019 65,150,896 401,887,234 33,483,241 17,110,541 10,4952 963 34,645 825 563,230,118 61,411,812
Addions 178,557 139,736,229 5,735,786 825,170 2,933,949 11,528,837 161,938,528 15,534,520
Dsposals/ capatalization 985,959 31,3000 367,022 85,353 5,725,143 7,194,777 G1,411,812
Ak at 31 March 2020 65,929,452 540,637,503 39,187,767 17,568,669 13,801,559 4,849,519 717,974,469 15,534,520
As at 1 April 2020 65,929 452 540,637.503 39,147 767 17,568,669 13,801,559 40,849.51Y 71191441 15,534,520
Aaddinens 14,898,580 433,888,614 11,007,465 5,798,7M 58,419,710 524,573,160 14,770,909
Dhispersals /capitalizatin 3,402,356 32164935 32493857 9913, 148 0,305,429
As a3 March 2021 77425,676 971,349,182 30,255,232 17,568,669 15,600,350 95,975,372 1,232,134,482 -
‘A 1 d &
P

As a1 Apnil 2019 17,486,225 192,702 483 24,179 393 12,932 4446 4,517,312 18,621,355 270520214
Chanpe for the year 7,832,560 134,009,192 8,222,719 358 322 2,486,302 7,032,858 158,942,040
Ihsposals 926,989 20,407 348,671 60,960 3,901,258 5,267,285
As at 31 March 2020 25,318,905 325,874,692 32,372,766 12,942,097 6,942,654 21,752,955 425,203,969 =
As at § April 2020 25318505 325.474,692 32,372,766 12,942,057 642,654 21752455 425,203,969
Clharege tor the yeart 8,702,644 132.210,63% 1,061,450 4,641 2,158,425 11,185953 161,684,152
[Msposals 2,846,733 404,637 2,964,503 6,215,874
As at 31 March 2021 3,174,715 457,680,695 39,434,615 13,306,738 9,101,079 29,974,405 580,672,247 -
As ac 31 March 2020 40,610,647 214,762,811 6,815,002 4,626,572 6,858,905 19,096,564 292,770,501 15,534,320
Aa ar 31 March 2021 46,250,961 513,629,488 10,820,618 4,261,931 10,499,271 66,000,967 651,462,236 -
12 (k). 1 gible aseets and i gible assets under development
Description Computer Brands/ Toal Intangible

fi trad ks agsets under

development

Gross block
As at 1 April 2019 5,840,119 567,200 G473y 4,928,430}
Additions 6,760,360 6,760,380
Insposals 4,505 8,505 4,928,430
Ag an 3 March 2020 12,591,994 567,200 13,159,194 -
As ac 1 Apnl 2020 12,501,994 567,200 131591494
Addiwons 3,794,197 3,794,197
ispsals
As at 31 March 2021 16,386,191 567,200 16,953,341 -
Accumulated amortisation
As at L April 2019 4,377,689 324628 46N 317
Chaege for the pear 1,922275 1,922,275
I Mspusals
As at 31 March 2020 6,299,964 312,628 6,512,592 -
As a1 April 2020 6,299,964 312,628 6,612,592
Charge for the year 2,708,647 208,647
s pusals
As at M Macch 2021 9,008,610 312,628 9,321,238 -
As av 31 March 2020 6,292,030 254,572 6,546,602 -
As at 31 March 2021 7,316,949 254,572 7,571,521 -

12 (). Depreciation and amortization expense
For the year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Foeal depeeciation and amotization expinse
Properry, plat and equipment 161,684,152 159,942,040
Incangable Azsers 2,708,647 1,922 275
Less: wansferred o projects w progress 62,013,269 131,263,612
Depreciation and amonization expense charged off o statement of profit and loss 102,379,530 30,660,703

#Lunng the year ended 31 March 2021, the nuanagement of thé helding company conducted an operational efficiency technical review of Mivon Shattering (ncluded under the head Plant and
Machunery) used in various projects, based on which, the management has revised the estimate of useful fe of such assets from 4 years to 8 years. Had the useful life of Mivon Shutteting remnained
the same, the depreomtion charged 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss would have been bigher by ¥ 87,343,836 with a corresponding impigt on property plant and equlpmenr and also an mpact
ek veserves and surplus which would bave been lowee by 2 56,822,406 (net of tax impact of T 1,521,430)




Signareglobal (India) Private Limited

Summary of significan! accounting policies and ather caplanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021

= caurnents aare it €, sdey ovberssse ectffend)

1} Non-current invesiments

In equity shares

Trade investments {unquoted) at cost (fully paid up)
In Associate

Global Teleeommuncanon Povae Lnieed?

[n others (quoted)
SMC Global Secueites amited

1o pthers (unquoted)

Lhebeuchygss Dudia Provace Loatid

Leade mevsiwcn

In preference shares
Trade investments (unquoted) ai cost (fully paid up)
Sheee Baukey il Sceunoes Povate Lanibed

In others
Non-trade i q d) at cost (fully paid up)
Sumraticepdibal Fowodawon Uoust

Appregaie book value of unquated nvestments
Apgregate book value of quuted mvesiments
Alrker value of guoted vivestments

Mo, of shares

Ag ar 3 March 2021
Book value
Amoumt
6,365 485 ) o0 98y
47 [N 15000
250,000 22,892,000
14,300
453,691,289
23,621,300
430,060 989
438,291,182

As at 31 March 2020
Book valuc
Muo. of ehares Amount

355,000 7,746,376
BBO5BES 598.Y66,375
o7 00 715000
250,000 22 492,004
13,2000
GML3T2,951
63T 05]

Psone () <Ll 31 Maech 202, the Holding Company beld 8,865,885 shares of SMC Global Secunties Linuned, which got iisted duning the year ended 31 March 2021 "1l 31 Macch 2020, all shares of SMC
Global Sccurigws Linted were pledieed against boeeowmys obtamed by the Holding Coapany. Dunng the year, 2,500,000 shaccs held by the Holding Company were released from the pledge by the leudees

and ot of these shaces, the Holding Comnpany has sold 591,804 shares nll 31 bareh 2021 The cemapang 1,608,196 unplalged shares as on 31 March 2021 are cf

Llmnpamy

4 Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax asects on account of

Inference on cxpendinres w be claimed subsequently under locome tax act, 1961

Untference ou deprecanon famgereanon and other differences m block of propery, plaot and equipment as per o books and financial books

Provisiou for labour cess

Relate to tuntnig differences on dwallowance under secnon 438 of Income tax act, 1961

Caeered forward busmess loss
Peos sman For doubrtul Jobts aod advaoces

Deferred tax liability on accoont of
Ingeme computaen and dischusure siandavds adpesmien

15 Long-1eem boans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good, unless avberwise sraved)

Secuuty depusits
Prepand expenses
Capital advances
Unsecuted, considered pood
-Unsgeured, eonadered duubrful
Adutmum altewnarnve 1ax exedit ennlernen
Advanee gven for purcliase of uivestmen)
Pecpard mcome taxes

Less: Provision for doubiful advances

16 Other non-current assels

Sl otiey depasit (refer note 24)
Titenest accoued on fsed deposits - held as maeggn money

“hlacgm money deposits have beon phedped as secoty foe bauk guaranees ssued o Favor of stamnory authonties or uader ben with sianuory authonues

fied as current i by the Holdng,
As an As a
M March 2021 31 March 2020
64,295,560 79,577,147
25,959,082 29,367,861
159320139 31,157,550
63,286,746 26,039,082
6,101,574 5,660,928
1336113
323,963,500 158,466,455
Ag at As at
31 March 2024 3 March 2020
185,984,635 421,939,130
42471 967 108213 450
8,271,313 b 545444
10,000,000 10,000,000
43,841,647 43,862,107
27,636,000
166,226,404 282,031,939
534,432,086 368,792,120
(UH00000) 10,000,000)
514,432,086 $58,292,120
Asan Asat
31 March 2021 3 March 2020
317,245,343 134,372,438
4,214,864 2 547,545
321,460,257 137,259,983




Signatwrcglobal (India) Private Limited

Summary of significant accountiog policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021

{1 ctamovinsis v tis 2, sunless atherwise specifie)

17 Cureend invesiment

Asm As at
3 March X121 31 March 2020
Trade invesiments {qualed)
14003 oz (0 daech 2020 2063 wons) ovestment m HEFC Laquad Funds monead funds of T 3,264.50 cach 140,000 10,400
1008, 196 onns {31 Macch 20200 82y uvestosent i SMC Global Seconties Lunued of Rs. 67 56 each {refee note 13 L% 647 307
108,657,397 10,000
Book value ot quoied wwestorents - Mutual funds 14,008 100
Macker vilue of quoted vevestnenats { 24017 67 (31 dareh 2020: T 3 883.52) pec wint) 12,306 11,895
Bk value of uoted myvesonents - Shares 108,647,397
Market valoe of guored wvcsimeors [ T 68 B30 Rlarch 2000 wocquoted Tast yead) por ) 114,324,295
12 Inventory (valued at lower of cost and nel realizable value)
Asal An at
. 31 March 2021 3 March 2020
Swuck 0 hiud 22| Wi, 732 156,508,945
Peopeces- - proyress 14,970,169, 203 1,565, 7640,93%0
Shares and scountics hebd for sale (zefer note below) HY6H 227,820
Goods meamsil 149,792,697 1,584,805
15,211,368,358 #,754,686,546
Derails of shares and securities held For sale by ceriain subsidiary companies:
As al 31 March 2021 As 3 March 2020
No. of shares Amoumt MNo. of shares Amount
In equity shares
Trade investments {quotcd)
Peadeep Overseas Lumted 2,10 2604870 274,199 U5, T
Cheomane lindia Limited 18,000 12,960 LB 000 Y000
AZE Infea Logieernyg noired 30000 146,250 39,000 122 850
419,699 227,820
19 Trade receivables
As at As
1 March 2021 31 March 2020
8] ding for a period ding six months feom the date Lhey are due for payment
Uhisecured, consulered guod
From othees 92,268,205 33N
Usisveueed, considered doubiful
-Fuonn tnhers 1,261,005
Other receivables
Unsecuped, considered good
Outstandnyg For a peeasd exceedug s months from the date they are due for payment
Feom others 2416223 231,742,647
-Feorm related pacry {eefer note 31) 146,926,724 253 547 488
Vst Provason for doubiful debis {1,261,005)
321,631,156 528,667,251
20 Cagh and bank balances Naon-Current Current
Ae al As at As at Asar
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 M March 2021 31 March 2020
Cash and cash equivalenis
Balances wulh banks 1,479,593 450 346,769,605
Cash i band {including gold coms) 1d, 6,628 13,443,556
Cheques mham 27,201 06 2409357
Fused deposits warh ongmal matuery of less than theee months 1,005,567, 1% FANLELTOT I
- - 2,526,758,336 1,373,323,224
Ouher bank balances
Balanees with banks w tixed deposns BT
Depoatts with oegguial mataory Foe moge than 3 mosths but caturiey kess dhan 12 mgonths 92,099,101
Balances with banks w fixed deposis held as magg money® 317,245,393 134,372,438 206,541,211 26424 B6T
317,245,193 134,372,438 378,640,512 35,096,561
Annouut dhselosed woder won-cureent assets (reter note 16) {317,245,393) (134,372,438)
. - 2,905,308,648 108,419,809

*Alaggn moncy deposns have been pledged as secuty for bank guamimees ssued wn fovor of stamtory authonnes orunder lien wath stanuory authoooes
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Summury of significan) accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024

{ A4 anmooisatis aave sut §, wndeas otherwese spoafical)

21 Shost-teem boans and advances

(Unsccured, considered good, unless otherwise stared)

Lo to eelated pacues {tefer note 31)
Lexung ko wnbers
unsecued, consuleeed grood
-umsegured, conselered doubiful
Sucuty deposin
Lo relaned pacises (refer note 31)
11 others
Advaner fur liod purchase
Tershers
—unsecured, considered gouocd
—ungecnred, congulired doulybul
Advances to conteacioes and matenal supplees
unyecured, consulvred guod
Balances with goveomment avthooies
Advanece w employees
Amount recoveiable from reheed pactes (vefer note 31)
Prepawd expeases

Larss: Provision for doubiful receivables

22 Other cucrent assess

Interest accrucd but not due

- bixed deposits

Aot recoverable from sale of prvestinent
- Eronn relaved parnes (ecfer aote 31)

- fronm uihecs

Chibee veeoverables

- feomn cchued pacies {refer note 31)

- teomy others

Unballed revenue

{Fhis space has beest smeantionatly by biank)

As at As at
31 March 2021 3 March 2020
30,772 515 035,986,224
H15,650,039 TG A8
F.224.383
82 800 K)0 330,000,000
90,455,952 420,178,764
1,517 00 20 N
G200, 001 G, 20000
469,296,355 HE, 00,195
317,331,324 32004 358
1,124,686 THBU48
26,202,026
130,078,261 75,504 567
2,665,577,131 3,360,083,083
{6,200, U0<H (13,428,383}
2,659,377,131 3,346,655, 500
As at As at
31 March 2021 M March 2020
8,162,582 4,361,553
9,944, W)
1,702,747
31,231,920
9,215,000
303,229,651 497997 453
372,481,941 502,359 406
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 Masch 2021

f. L& cmosinsy are in T, neitdess obbyrie spirfied)

23 Revenue from operations

Operating revenue
Revenue from veal estate projects
Sale of waded goods
Conract ceeciprg
[neeeesr income
Other operating revenue
Forfuiture income/ cancellauon charges
Sceap sale
Business support scevice income

Details of sale of wraded goods:
HReady mix concrele
Low ension panel

Traosformer

LYistribution gecerabion set
Stecl

Cement

Others

24 Orther income

Interest income on:
Bank deposits
Delay payment by customer
Loang
Others
Dividend ncome
Commission iocome
Profit o sale of property, plant and equipmeot {net)
Profir on sale of invesiments (net)
Provision written back
Crain on foreign exchange flucmadons
Mizcellaneous income

25 Cost of sales

Purchase of traded goods

Contract costs - sub contractor expenses

Cost of sales - real estate projects

Project inventory at the beginmng of the year

Add: Project expense incurced during the year
Land and approval coss

Construction and development cost

Finance costs

Limployee coses

[Jepreciation

Total additions o project expenses

Less: Inventory at the end of the year
Cost of sales-real estate operations

Details of purchase of traded goods:
Ready mix concrere
Low tension panel
Transformer
IJistnbution generation set
Sl
Cement
(thers

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
3,004,068,941 3,032,607,288
4,511,695 25,012,116
356,287,633 240,714,289
606,266,048 118,597,546
50,572,577 37,547 600
12,708,153 1,321,748
10,727,599 17,683,920
3,505,142,645 3,473,884,507
10,705 3,468,448
4,328,715
1,896,250 41,513
1,265,875
77,206
- 1,692,356
2,604,740 14,138,003
4,511,695 25,012,116
For the year ended For the year ended
3 March 2021 31 March 2020
49,717,168 39,992 905
31,089,910 406,401,823
113,014,278 08,409,843
14,003,465 2,197,831
12,766,875 10,639,062
3,542,626 3,670,932
110,646 2,070,183
34,487,194 .
2,094,056 6,198,073
4,124,862
1,628,815 4,211,228
266,579,895 213,791,880
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
4,348,272 18,321,271
337,357,327 235,562,962
10,405,233,421 6,016,347 ,636
2,236,919,814 2,798,970,490
3,457,090,801 2,954,730,484
1,177,248,521 973,684,385
93,334,173 63,086,973
62,013,264 131,203,612
7,026,606,577 6,921,675.945
{14,970,169,230} {10,405 233 421}
2,461,670,768 2,532,790,159
2,803,376,367 2,786,694,392
10,444 2,919,436
= 4,222,537
1,850,000 40,500
. 1,235,000
116,915
- 380,690
2,487,828
4,348,272

P

9,412,143 s
3 » AAN "‘\‘
18,321,271 @.\ 8 Q"‘r]’r"f'
/< )
=
%
*
% §
%Ar&"m‘f\

g 02



Signatureglobal (Indiu) Private Limited

Summury of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
(A comoasnts are in T, weless vtbenmise speciffed)

Naote 25 (cont'd)

Breakup of cost of sales - real estate projects
Finance cost written off through cost of sales

(ther costs purtainiog to real estale projects

26 Employee benefits expenses

Salacies, wages and boaus

Contnbuuon o providenr and other funds

S welfare expenses

Lass: Amount weansferred in project in progress

27 Finance costs*

Increse expense®

hee borrowing costs#

Less : Amount wansereed to projects in progress

Less 1 Amount ransterred 1o prepaid expenses

27.1 - Toaal finance costs charged o Statement of Profit and Loss

linance cost as disclosed above*

Finance cost wiitten off through cost of sales (refer note 25)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 3 March 2020
221,084,437 275,543 094
2,240,586,331 2,257,247 065
2,461,670,768 2,532,790,159
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
497,140,022 353,671,711
10,945 859 11,317,077
14,541,866 15,207,018
(93,334,173) (63,086,973)
429,293,574 317,108,893
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

1,333,618,746

1,052,472 652

195,664,316 141,821,579
1,529,283,062 1,194,299,231
{1,177,248,521) (973,684,385)
(77,805,570) {30,766,284)
274,228,971 189,843,562
274,228,971 189,843,562
221,084,437 275,543,094
495,313,408 465,386,656

# Includus expenses incurred for issuance of debentures and loans which includes upfront premium, fund procurement expeases and other related expenses.

28 Other expenses
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 Macch 2020
Kem 34,497,213 39,929,104
Rates and taxes 32,588,621 3,750 067
Insurance 1,847,102 5,747,058
Repair and maintemince:
Office 21,645,699 23,461,211
-(hers 1,336,431 411,301
Secudty and housekecping charges 15,233,010 9,341,249
Adverusmg and publicity 170,286,254 171,102,323
Business promoton 11,228,149 13,562,856
Bank chacges 5,157,796 323,815
Commuzsion and brokerage 467,174,902 154,225 604
Travelbog and conveyance 6,571,163 7,395,007
Communication charyres 4,149,484 4,711,944
Legal and professional fees 56,504,137 74,223,179
Auditors remuaeration 4,570,895 3,624,700
Balances writen off 2,053,080 100,400
tembership and subscripnon 1LI7FLT71 1,666,088
Daonation aod charity 2,241,391 4,386,312
Elecumcity expenses 1,867,620 2,729,943
Corporate sl responsibility expenses {refer note ) 15,150,207 7037516
Forcign exchange Joss - 56,034
Assets written off 745,849 -
Postage and couner expenses / 44,192 264,464
Provision for doubtful advances 1,261,005 -
Prinung and stationary expiense 3,577,580 4,183,696
Stitory provision for standard assets 12,280,436 369,461
tiscellanecus expenses . 16,809,122 10,462,071
890,032,107 543,503,497
®-Mvertisement und piclieity inclidtes curfior yetl7 expome of T 5,926,543 (31 March 2020- Nyi),
Note ()
CSR Period Paid b Yet to be paid Taal

{} Construction/acquisition of any 31 March 2021
assels 31 Macch 2020 - i
{il) Oa purpose other then () above 31 Marcch 2021 15,150,207 15,150,207

31 Magch 2020 7,037 516 7037516




Signatureglobal (India} Private Limited
Swmmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

-

{- il amonnts are in , suloss onberwive specefied)

29, Loss per equity share

Basic loss per share

Livss Tor the yeae
Nonnnal value per share ()
Weghted average number of equity shares

Diluced loss per share®

Ltss for the year
Nominal value per share (%)
Weighted averape number of equity shares

for the year ended 31 March 2021

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 Maech 2021 31 March 2020
{685,767427) {157,966,692)
10.00 100
5,687,940 5,687,941}
(120.57) 27.79)
{685,267,427) (157,966,692)
10.00 10,00
5,687,940 5,687,940
{120.57) {22.77)

* the allomment of conversion option in case of compulsorily convertible debenrures would be anti-dilutive for the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2620, accordingly
the same has been igoored for the purpose of calculation of diluted earnings per share.

(This space bas besw ntentionally lft blank)
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other
(AL amounts in T anless otherwise specified)

30. Capital and other commitments

explanatory information for che year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars As at 31 March As at 31 March
2021 2020

a) Contingent liabilities, not acknowledged as debt, include:

Corporate guarantees given on behalf of related parties 398,180,000 625,070,000

(refer note 31)

b) Commitments

Capital commitments 32,857,889 700,000

Other commitments and contingencies 8,941,692 8,941,692

For commitments relating to lease arrangements, please refer note 32.

(c) The Group has certain litigation involving customerts and some farmers. The management carried out an

assessment of the financial impact of such litigations and management believes that no material liability will

devolve on the Group in respect of such litigations.
31. Related party disclosures

a) Relationships

I. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Ravi Aggarwal
Pardeep Kumar Aggarwal

Director
Director

IL. Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel (with whom transaction were cartied out during the year): -

Devender Aggarwal Brother of IKMP’s

Lalit Kumar Aggarwal Brother of KMP’s

Rashmi Aggarwal Wife of Ravi Aggarwal

Madhu Aggarwal Wife of Pradeep Kumar Aggarwal
Nidhi Aggarwal Daughter of Pradeep Kumar Aggarwal
Bhawna Aggarwal Wife of Devender Aggarwal

II1. Entities under significant influence of the Key Managerial Petsonnel and Relatives of Key Managerial
Personnel (with whom transaction were carried out during the year): -

Signatureglobal Capital Private Limited
Signatureglobal Securities Private Limited
Signatureglobal Marketing Solutions Private Limited
Signatureglobal Comtrade Private Limited

Sarvpriya Securities Private Limited

Pulin Investments Private Limited

Company in which KMP’s are Directors
Company tn which KMP’s are Directors
Company in which KMP’s are Directors
Company in which KIMP’s are Directors
Company in which KMP’s have significant influence

\/\(/fr_n:?any in which KMP’s are Directors WANDIG,
X‘
L2

e




Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatoty information for the year ended 31 March 2021 .
(Al amounts in T, unless otherwise specified)

IV.  Associate Company
Global Telecommunications Private Limited (Upto 15" February 2021)

V.  Entity in which KMP and theirt relatives are Trustees
Signatureglobal Foundation Trust (Incotporated on 17 September 2019)

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Signutureglobal (ladia) Private Limited

Snmmary of siguificant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021

EAH anionnis i 3, wndess statted vibertie)

b) The folbowing transactions were carried our with Key Managerial Personnel, relatives of Key Managerial Personnel and entities under significam influence of

Key Managerial Personnel

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Sularies, wages and bonus*
R Aggearaal 19,2000, 000 1405000
[evendee Agparwal 19,200,000 14,950 (0K}
Laht Kanoar Aggaraal 19,200,000 14,9500}
Prdeep Kumar Aggaraal 19 200,000 14,950,000
Hashimy Apgaraal 1,560,043 1,560,000
Nidh Agacwal 200,000}
Madhu Aggrowval 1,200,300
Biiwna Aggarwal 1,620,000 1,420,000
“120vs not include granuty expense as the same 15 provided in the books on the basis of actuariat valuation for the
compiany as 1 whole and hence individual figure cannot be determined
Investments made
Sigaureglobal Foundation 'ost 1,100 13,200
Advance given for purcahse of investment in Indeed Fincap Private Limited
Global Telecommuuication Private Limared 27,636,000
Business support services
Symatueeglobal Secunoes Povare Linuged 120,000 120,000
Symaturglobl Madkenng Solurtions Povae Limived 255,000 331,800
Signature Global Foundaton st 0,000
signarcglobal Capieal Private Linieed 180,000 40,000
Sugareglobal Comerade Pevate Limited 120,000 180,000
Sarvpilya Secunbies Povare Lanited 8,227,433 17,847,920
Rent and maintenance expenses
Sugmatureglobnl Secudrivs Private Limited 3,334,385 5,235,901
Security deposit received back
Sarvpiyi Secunities Povate Limited 250,000,000
Legul and professional charges
Sarvpriya Secuuties Private Limated 12,449,000 15,000, (0H)
Sugmatureglolial Secunties Peivare Limited 6,000
Business promotion
Symaraeeglobal Macketing Solunions Pavate Limited 1,800,000 4,267,340
Symatuecplobal Secuoties Privare Limited 6,000 000
Commission and brokerage expenses incurred
Sgnatureglobal Madicting Solunons Private Limired 21,114,502 13,554,403
Rental income
Sarvprya Secunties Povate Limited 58,571 122,000
Corp ponsibilicy exp
Sgnatueegliubal Foundation Tust 4,589,050 22,000
Security deposin given
Sarvpeya Securities Povace Timited 2,800,000
Loan given
Spmitureglobal Capital Prvate Limited 1,744,217 898
Sygntureplobal Secunbes Povate Limited 2,500,000 SEISTLTT
Symaturegloabal Marketing Soluticn Povate Limited 8,926,500
Sarypuyi Secuntes Povate Linated 352,000,000 44,542 K40
Loun received back
Signatureglobal Capiead Povate Limaged 636,513,519 1,256,276,305
Signatureglobal Secunties Povate Limited 2,500,004 57,157,177
Signaaeegloabal backenng Soluton Poncare Linuged 326,560 2, 5000, (KN
Sarvpuiya Secunires Private Limited 281,000,000
Purchase of Property, plant and equipment
Signatureplobal Securitics Private Limited 2,993,695
Sarvptiya Secunties Private Limied 26072 4007
Purchase of land
Sarvpoya Secunbes Povate Limited 353,400,000 14,463 521
Purchase of shops and rights
Sapvpryi Secuntics Povate Lamited 1,688,097 108,967,166
Consideration received for cancellation of shops
Sarvpoya Secunes Povate Lioited 4,899,501




Signutureglobal (Tndia) Private Limited

Sunrmnaey of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021

(A emtsnts s . infese iteried ofberwise)

The fullowing transactions weee carded out with Key Managerinl Personnel, refatives of Key Managerial Personnel and entities under significant influence of Key

Parculars

Year ended

31 March 2021

Year ended
31 darch 2020

Zxpenses paid on behalf of
san i Securtes Povire Lamined

simnauredobat seeunnes Pivate ) ited

Saule of investment of Global Telecommunication Private Limited to
[l Tasestiaents Paate | maoed

[nterest meome

ptuneglobal Caparad Praare | nmuced
Sremtarneelobal Seconties Prvate Lot
Shmnghoathad Makemig Solunon Posate ) inuted
Sans i Seeunoes Privars Loited

COrporate gUarAniecs given

Sany o Secuitnes Pavale Limited

Carpurite guanantees ¢xtinguished
Sy o Secwdties Poecare Limined

Recovery of esting charges
secunties Prvate Limitsd

STV

Purchase of traded gonds/inventory
S i Seenrines Privane Liruted

Expenscs paid oo behall of
fgnuueeidohal {Comtrade Private Linired

awure Capital Prvage Dimuted
e Cilelal Fowndaoen rrast

Sapmatiresdodil Saegunnivs ey ane Tamed
Smiturelolil Mavketiog Soluncis Private Linmted

Sule of iraded goods
Sans e Secunoes P Damued

Coneracr ceceipes(Billed)

Sarvprma secunties Povies Lmred

Conuact receiprs{Unbilied)

S s Seeunn os Povaee | maced

Shure of (loss)/ profit from associate

Cilobal | cleconmutieaion Private Lamnged

44,159,497

P L L

IR N

2.680,100
24,200

AAGL A

7,203 SRR TR

Y3248 el i
14613004

;II “I.I ||-|l_“1|l|

220 N DR RN

J200nmi

4,450,508

1.2 G114

2FTOT AT A3 520
11,282
5

14550 163,821

Zewh G 54 244

4511,095

35012082,959

fibin5. 1

(321.232)

20,005

IV 282

i 2,080

1,502

<) The following ace bulances of Key Manuperial Personnel, retasives of Kev Managerinl Persomel and entics under sig

bl

¢ of Key Managerial

Particwlacs

Year ended

31 March 2021

Year ended
31 March 2020

M;mag_eriﬁm_mu.mon_
[y dggrnal

evender Sgeamal

Pealeer Rurmsar Sl

Teade receivables{Billed)
St pdobal Secunnes Private Dimiggd
Sapnadtirug] bl dar

ing Solunons Private |imited

Sigmarureglnbal Comuiade Prvate Limind

Sar preva Secunitws Privacs Dunired
Syenanoreglobal “apital Poioare Limited

Teade receivables {Unbilled)
v Seeunmes Prsate Dl

Attt recoverable
S Secanries Povate | aneed
sipatun ol Mackenng Soluncns Provate |inited

1,310,347

T3

[IRITIXE N

iR DA
THOOY 450863
[EERN 215,414
146,465,011 207 848,442
230 85 16 |69
ZHLEG,075 238 LR

U2 90

239,000

26,202,620
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Summary of gignificant accounting pelicies and other expl oty information for the year ended 31 March 2021

{1 camonits i &, wnesy siated athorwise)

The following are balances of Key Managerial P | of Key Managerial Py 1 and enties under significant infl of Key Managerial

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Loans given
Sipmatureplobal Capivd Pavate Limited 297,604,561 863,375,914
Simatuecgloabal Macketing Soluticn Pevate Limited 7,554,680 6,928,962
Sarvpriva Securines Private Livmated 85,613,074
Trade payables
Syvarucedobal Marketing Solutions Private Limited 8,145,875 5,544,293
Signanyeeplobal Securines Povate Limited 12,276,322 22 862,042
Sarvpnya Secuntkes Povate Jamited 88,639,266 89,733,359
Amount recoverable for the sale of investment of Global Teb i Private Limited from
Pubin Investments Puvae Laimited 9,940,000
Capital creditors
Sigpnatureglobal Securnes Privace Limited 3,041,605
Security deposit given
Sarvpoya Secuntes Povate Lioued 82,800,000 330,000,000
Corporale guarantees given
Savvptiya Secuntivs Povate Limited 395,180,000 625,070,000
Inveetments in
Global Tdecommunication Private Lisnited 1186376
Symatureglobal Fouadation Troust 14,300 13,200

(This space bas beew inientionally lefe blank )




Signatureglobal (India} Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
(U amounts in T, unless otherwise specified)

32.

33.

Leases
Information required to be disclosed under Accounting Standard 19 on “Leases”

Operating lease

The premises are taken on lease for a lease term ranging from five years to nine years including the lock-in petiod
ranging from two to three years. These leases are further renewable on the expiry of total lease term subject to
mutual consent of both the parties. There are no restrictions imposed on the Company under the lease

arrangement. There are no subleases.

The minimum lease payments over the lease term are as under:

Description 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Payable within 1 year 27,736,179 30,505,742
Payable between 1-5 years 108,443,009 125,984,190
Payable after 5 years 10,715,205 38,382,372
IIi.z:::*expense for the year recognized in the Statement Profit and 34,497.213 39.929.104
* includes expense on account of rent straight-lining.
Employee benefits:
Gratuity
Amount recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss is determined as under:
For the year For the year
Description ended ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Cutrent service Cost 11,691,996 9,148,140
Interest cost 1,727,301 1,048,450
Actuarial loss/{gain) recognized during the year (3,354,449) (33,500)
Benefits paid (208,539) -
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 9,856,310 10,163,784

Movement in the liability recognised in the Balance Sheet is as under:

Description For the year ended | For the yeat ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the 25,582,162 15,418,378

beginning of the year

Current service cost 11,691,996 9,148,840

Interest cost 1,727,301 1,048,450

Actuatial loss/ (gain) recognized during the year (3,354,449) (33.500)

Benefits paid {208,539) :

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of

the year

Cuerent 1,712,951 9,30,242

Non-current 33,725,521 24,651,920




Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Y amounts in T, unless otherwise specified)

For determination of the gratuity liability of the Company, the following actuarial assumptions were used:

Description As at As at

31 March 2021 31 Marech 2020
Discount rate 6.80% 6.80%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.00% 7.00%
Mottality table TIALM (2012 - 14) TALM (2012 - 14)
Withdrawal rate
- Up to 30 years 15.00% 15,00%
- From 31 to 44 years 10.00% 10.00%
- Above 44 years 5.00% 5.00%

Compensated absences
For determination of the compensated absences liability of the Company, the following actuarial assumptions

were used:
Description As at As at

P 31March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Discount rate 6.80% 6.80%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.00% 7.00%
Mortality table TALM (2012 - 14) | IALM (2012 - 14)
Withdrawal rate
- Up to 30 years 15.00% 15.00%
- From 31 to 44 years 10.00% 10.00%
- Above 44 years 5.00% 5.00%
Amounts for the current and previous four years are as follows:
Gratuity: :
Description 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 | 31 Macch 2019 | 31 March 2018 | 31 March 2017
Defined benefit
obligation 35,438,472 25,582,162 15,418,378 7,111,915 3,982,760
Experience
adjustments on (3,345,449) (33,506) 2,293,034 (925,480) (457.427)
plan  liabilities
(loss) /gain

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information fot the year ended 31 March 2021
(Al amionnts in T, unless otherwise spectfied)

34. Consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited, its

subsidiaries and associate entity during the year ended 31 March 2021 as listed below -

Proportion of | Proportion of
S. * Name of the entity Country c:f Ownership Ownership
No Incorporation (%) as at (%) as at
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Subsidiary companies;
1 Signature Builders Private Limited India 69.92 69.92
2 Signatureglobal Developers Private Limited India 100 100
3 JMIK Holdings Private Limited India 100 100
4 Signature Infrabuild Private Limited India 100 100
5 FantabulasTown Developers Private Limited India 100 100
6 Maa-Vaishno Net-tech Private Limited India 100 100
7 Indeed Fincap Private Limited India 63.68 63.68
8 Sternal Buildcon Private Limited India 100 100
9 | Forever Buildtech Private Limited India 100 100
10 | Rose Building Solutions Private Limited India 100 100
11 | Signatareglobal Homes Private Limited India 100 100
12 | Signatureglobal Business Park Private Limited | India 100 100
Associate company:
1 ] Global Telecommunications Private Limited ‘ India ] - | 38.04

35. Disclosure in respect of project which falls under the Revised Guidance Note issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India on “Accounting for Real Estate transactions (Revised 2012)”

Description 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Amount of project revenue recognized as revenue during the 3,004,068,941 3,032,607,288
year

Aggregate amount of costs incurred and profits recognized to 21,037,864,745 18,033,795,804
date

Amount of advances received 7,926,957,280 4,375,917,023
Amount of work in progress and value of inventories 14,970,169,230 10,565,760,936
Excess of revenue recognized over actual bills raised {unbilled 303,229,651 497 997,853
revenue)

(This space has been intentionally lefl blank)
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Signatureglobal India Private Limited

Summary of significant accouniing policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
(A amonnts are in Indian rupees, unless othenvise specified)

37. Additional information as required by paragraph 2 of the general instructions for preparation of consolidated financial

statemenis to Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013,

Net assets L.e. total asgets minus

Share in profit or loss for the year

total liabilities as on 31 March 2021 ended 31 March 2021
Name of the entity
As % of As % of
consolidated net Amount consolidated Amount
assels profit
Holding Company
Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited 2111% (7,100,399,259} 89% (609,415,287}
Subsidiary companies:
Signatureglobal Developers Private Limited 290% 074,129,623 8% (58,266,993}
MK Holdings Private Lomced 94%, 316,652,465 -4% 25,079,312
Fantabulas Town Developers Private Limited 105%% 351,769,903 -1% 9,175,326
Maa-W¥aishno Net-tech Private Linited 169% 567,810,925 -3% 21,870,743
Sternal Buildeon Private Limiced 58% 195,807,940 5% (36,119,679}
Liorever Buldtech Pravate Limited 3% 124,266,342 -14% 08,684,224
Signature [nfeabuild Pervate Lumnited 231% 771,329,514 13% {87,123,809)
ladeed lincap Privace Lumited 141% 473,464,124 0% 2,631,352
symanee Builders Private Licnited 153% 514,529,219 4% (26,565,572)
Rose Building Solanons Private Limiced 127% 427,660,288 1% {10,273,848)
Sumatureglobal Buisness Park Private Limired 0% 1,265,803 0% 135,007
Sumawreglobal Hemes Private Liouted 861% 2,806,307,030 % {23,708,480)
Associate Company
Global 'l'dlecommunication Private Limired* 0% % (321,232}
Minority interest -55% {184,290,448) -1% 8,451,510
Total 100% 336,303,476 100% (685,767,427)
Net assets i.e. total assets minus Share in profit or loss for the year
total liabilities as on ended 31 March 2020
31 March 2020
Name of the entity
As % of As % of
consolidated net Amount consolidated Amount
assets profit

Holding Company
Signatureglobal {India) Private Limited 572% (5,846,965,552} 63% (99,345,527)
Subsidiary companies:
Signatureglobal Developers Private Limited 7T% 785,817,202 9% {14,939,399)
|MIC Holdings Private Limited 11% 108,268,607 -41% 65,337,548
[Fantabulas Cown Developers Private Lisnited 21% 218,975,085 22% (34,911,777)
Maa-¥aishno Net-tech Pavare Limited 36% 369,829,472 -5% 8,676,308
Sternal Buldeon Private [Limited 19%g 198,705,062 -12% 19,409,359
Forever Butldtech Prvate Liouted 14% 145,533,793 -23% 36,025,195
Signarure [nfeabuild Private Limired 128% 1,309,847,357 34% {53,029,151)
lndeed Fincap Private Limired 97% 003,280,563 -14% 22,760,627
Simatuce Buildees Private Limited 28% 285,033,314 -13% 20,185,224
Rose Building Solutions Private Limited 20%, 204,870,789 % {49,436,738)
signaturcglobal Buisness Park Private Limited 0% 1,136,084 0% 144,555
Signarreglobal Homes Private Limiced 230% 2,440,481,079 45% {10,977,160)
Associate Company
Global Telecommunication Private Linited* 0% -3% 4,502,626
Minority interest -19% {192,741 958) 8% (12,368,381)
Total 100% 1,022,070,898 100% (157,966,692)




Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Al amounts in T, unless otherwise specified)

38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

43,

44,

45.

The Group 1s engaged in the business of providing infrastructural facilities as per Section 186(11) read with
Schedule VI of the Act. Accordingly, disclosures under Section 186 of the Act, are not applicable to the Group.

The Hon’ble Supreme Coutt (SC} India has passed a judgement dated 28 February 2019 and it was held that basic
wages, for the purpose of provident fund, to include allowances which are common for all employees. However,
there 1s uncertainty with respect to the applicability of the judgement and period from which the same applies.
Currently, the Group has not considered any impact in these consolidated financial statements.

‘Ihe Outbreak of Covid 19 has severally impacted businesses around the world. In many countries, including India,
here has been severe disruption of regular business operations due to lock down restrictions and other emergency
measures imposed by the Government. The uncertain economic environment persists amid announcement of
lockdown like restrictions by several state governments subsequent to year ended 31 March 2021 due to spread of
second wave of COVID-19, The management has made a detailed assessment of its liquidity position including
recoverability and carrying values of its receivables, inventoty, business advances and other advances as at balance
sheet date. Based on the current indicators of future economic conditons, the management expects to recover
carrying amount of these assets. Further, the management will continue to closely monitor any material change to
future economic conditions.

As per tax ordinance dated 20 September 2019, a new tax provision has been introduced whereby a company can
claim the benefits of reduced tax rates, provided it forgoes available incentives/exemptions under Income Tax Act,
1961. The Holding Company and certain subsidiary companies of the Group are claiming deduction of profits and
gains from its affordable housing project under section 80-IBA of the Income-tax Act, 1961. As per the projections
and current incentives/exemptions available to the entities, the Holding Company and subsidiary companies have
decided not to opt for the considering the value of incentives/exemptions under Income-tax Act, 1961 is greater
than the benefit by opting the reduced tax rates as at 31 March 2021. The Holding Company and subsidiary
companies will reassess the option to adopt the new provision every year and adjusiments, if any will be considered
in due course.

Amalgamation of erstwhile Avenir Finvest and Leasing Limited, Buxom Fincap Private Limited and Master-piece
Investment Private Limited (“transferor companies™) with the Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited (“transferee
company” or “the Holding Company”).

i. The Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal Division Bench New Delhi (Bench-III) vide its order dated 14
February 2020 had approved the arrangement as embodied in the Scheme of Amalgamation of the transferor
companies with the Holding Company (“the Scheme”). The Scheme became effective from 01 April 2018,
(“appointed date”). Accordingly, all the assets, rights, powers, liabilities and duties of the transferor companies
vested in the transferee company as a going concern from the appointed date and the transferor companies
without any further act were dissolved without winding up.

. The transferor companies were directly or indirectly wholly owned subsidiaries of the Holding Company,
therefore no shares had been issued pursuant to this amalgamation.

In the opinion of the board of directors, assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary
course of the business at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated and provision for all known liabilities
have been made. .

All loans, guarantees and securities as disclosed in respective notes are provided for business purposes.

Duting the year ended 31 March 2021, the Subsidiary Company (Signature Infrabuild Private limited) entered into
cancellation agreements against two land collaboraton agreements. According to the cancellation agreements,
security deposits amounting to the ¥ 25,000,000 were forfeited by the land owner. Further, stamp duty charges,
finance cost capitalized and other related expenses incutred in relation to the abovementioned collaboration
agreements amounting to X 29,927,372, total amount T 54,927 372 is written off to the Consolidated Statement of
Proﬁt‘:;atit-lms and have been disclosed as exceptional items.
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Signatureglobal (India) Privace Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanacory information for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Al amonnts in T, unless otherwise specified)

46. Previous year comparative information has been reclassified, wherever considered necessary, to conform to this year’s
classification.

This is the summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information referred to in our report of

even date,
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Signatureglobal (India) Private Limited
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